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ABOUT THE INSTITUTE

The Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute is a unique bi-national educational organization with
approximately 110 member Institutions of higher education throughout India and Canada. In
its 50th year now, the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute was founded through a mutual

proclamation of the governments of Canada and India.

Our mission is to improve the quality of life of the peoples of Canada and India by building
and strengthening intellectual and cultural linkages through research, dialogue and exchange.

Being bi-national, the organization operates across the two countries to accomplish its mission.

For almost 50 years, the Shastri Institute has utilised its extensive member network to
accumulate a deep knowledge of higher education in India and Canada. Based on this
substantial and growing knowledge, we act as a catalyst for institutions and individuals wishing
to establish and expand academic connections between India and Canada. We have been
instrumental in building a foundation of trust, understanding, respect and good will that is

crucial for a positive relationship between our two great countries.

We have helped enhance mutual understanding as we build connections by sharing ideas, books
and periodicals, fostering exchanges of students and faculty, funding research, stimulating

discussion and promoting academic collaboration.

The Institute was named after Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri, one of the most prominent and dynamic
Prime Ministers of India. The promotion of university level studies and research on India in
Canadian educational institutions was the institute’s initial purpose. With its early focus on the
humanities and social sciences, the institute devised various programmes including fellowships
and providing books and journals pertaining to India to the libraries of the three founding
Canadian members of the institute — McGill University, University of British Columbia and

University of Toronto.

From that modest beginning, we grew by expanding wider support for other domains of studies
and by addition of more Canadian members. The year 2005 was a landmark year in our history
when we became a truly bi-national organization supported equally by both the governments.
Today, we are the only organization in the Canada-India educational exchange corridor that
has 79 institutional members in India and 31 in Canada, all of which are premier universities

with a reputation for excellence.
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President’s Report

It was an honour and a privilege for me to have served as the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute
(SICI)’s 30th president for 2017-18, especially after having been previously elected to serve
as its 28th President in 2015-16. | am thankful and humbled by the support expressed by all
the members in allowing me to serve our Institute exceptionally for four continuous years
from 2015-18. These four years were challenging, but I am happy to report that in this
Golden Jubilee year, our Institute is in a strong position to strive for continuation of our work
of building strong links between India and Canada for many decades to come. Here | will
provide an overview of the key events of 2017-18, while detailed activity reports are
available in reports from our two offices.

The most important event in this period was the official visit of the Right Honorable Prime
Minister of Canada Justin Trudeau to India from 18-24 February 2018 and his meeting with
the Honorable Prime Minister of India Shri Narendra Modi. There were three significant
outcomes for SICI that are linked to this visit. (1) The first being an acknowledgement of our
services to the two nations since last 50 years in the two PM’s Joint declaration in which the
item # XXV states: “Noting the significant increase in number of Indian students in Canada,
the leaders expressed satisfaction at the renewal of the MOU on higher education. They
recognized the 50th Anniversary of the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute in promoting
understanding between India and Canada through academic activities and exchanges,
with the support of both governments to the institute”. (2) The second promising outcome
from the two PM’s joint declaration was that a “Joint Working Group” will be convened in
late 2018 that will examine challenges and solutions for facilitating the academic exchanges
between India and Canada; and our Institute was specifically invited to be part of this Joint
Working Group due to our long history of conducting successful programs that deliver this
goal. (3) Lastly, on the cusp of the visit by PM Trudeau to India, the Government of Canada
approved and granted the full budget for the interim funding request made by Canada office
to run grants and awards programs in 2017-18 year as well as to support the June 2018
Golden Jubilee celebration events in India.

The second most important event was to present the work of our Institute to the Canadian
parliamentarians at an event entitled “Shastri Institute 50, India 70 and Canada 150: A
Celebration of Collaboration between India and Canada” held in the Centre Block of
Parliament Hill in Ottawa on 5th October 2017. This event was co-sponsored by the
Parliamentary Secretary honorable MP Joel Lightbound and it was very appropriately held in
the room #238S of the Centre Block that was dedicated to the former PM Shri Lal Bahadur
Shastri whose visit to Canada was instrumental in the creation of our Institute. The highlight
of the event was presentations of Shastri-supported work by several of our senior and
younger Alumni from across Canada and India. Many parliamentarians visited our event
including house speaker Honorable Geoff Regan who listened to many of the presentations
by our Alumni. The assembled guests were also addressed by His Excellency Vikars Swarup,
the High Commissioner of India in Ottawa and by the co-host and honourable Member of
Parliament Joel Lightbound, apart from addresses by CMC representative John Reid (St
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Mary’s Univ), Anil Mehrotra (U. Calgary and Secretary Treasurer SICI) and yours truly. The
event increased an awareness of SICI among parliamentarians. In this year, our institute
organized or co-sponsored many events in Canada and India. Following four are notable
among those events: (1) The conference entitled, Gathering on Common Ground: Building
Harmony through Diversity in Canada and India, was held at Queen’s University in
Kingston, Ontario, June 25-27, 2017. The meeting gathered about 50 experts from both the
countries to discuss the social issues related to mutual accommodation of diversity in a civic
society; (2) A conference on “Opportunities for Canada in New India” was held at Laval
University on 21st November 2017 in collaboration with the Business School of Laval
University, during which HE Vikas Swarup, discussed the multiple new opportunities in
India for a significant involvement of Canada on different fronts to seize these opportunities
for the benefit of two nations; (3) A bilateral workshop between India and Quebec on the
Climate Change, held at Delhi on 15th February 2018. The workshop gathered experts from
Quebec and India to discuss challenges and solutions for the climate change events across the
Globe; (4) Finally, the “Conference on Engaging India and Canada: challenges of sustainable
development Goals™ at Delhi from 8-9 June 2018.

He executive council members carried out numerous outreach activities among member
institution in two countries. Among notable outreach activities in Canada, three-member
delegation of the Vice President Prof Mustapha, Director of India office Dr Kaul and | visited
from 2-4 October 2017 multiple member institutions in Quebec province, such as Concordia
Univ, McGill Univ and Univ de Montreal. We also met officials of Univ. Sherbrooke who
expressed a strong interest in becoming member of our Institute.

In addition, during the travels related to my own work, | conducted SICI outreach activities at
different member Institutes in Canada and India, such as Queen’s Univ, Kingston (26 June
2017), Jawaharlal Nehru Univ. Delhi (30 Oct 2017), Himachal Pradesh Univ, Shimla (3 Nov
2017), 1IT-Roorkee (27 Nov 2017), Aligarh Muslim Univ. (30 Nov 2017), IIT Gandhinagar
(8 Dec 2017), Univ Waterloo (25th May 2018), Punjab University, Chandigarh (4th June
2018), and finally Amity University (non-member), Noida, UP (5-6 June 2018). During the
current year, | actively participated in organizing official events at Laval Univ. to welcome
the High Commissioner of India HE Viaks Swarup (21 Nov 2017), the Consul general of
India at Toronto Mr. Dinesh Bhatia (21 Feb 2018) and the representatives of the Times of
India (TOI) journalists who were preparing for a supplement on Quebec as a destination for
education for Indian students (10 May 2018).

Like in all previous three years, this year too | made strong efforts to meet and discuss the
activities and funding for our Institute in India and Canada with many members of Canadian
parliament, some of the Canadian Ministers (notably Francois Philippe Champagne, Jean
Yves Duclos, Marc Garneau, and Jane Philpott), many senior officials of the Global Affairs
Canada and Indian Ministry of Human Resource & Development as well as Ministry of
External Affairs.

However, | would like to recount here the one and only memorable “close encounter of the
Shastri Institute’s great past-kind” that we had in Montreal on 2nd October 2017 with our
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Institute’s second President (1969-70) Professor Michael Brecher (see inset image). Professor
Brecher was the one who took to his heart the wishes expressed by Lal Bahadur Shastri at
McGill Univ, met TT Krishnamachari from the Indian Govt side, and prepared a strong
dossier arguing to the Canadian Government to start our Institute. Professor Brecher still
passionately teaches the undergraduate courses at McGill; and continues to feel very proud to
have started an Institute 50 years ago that continues to foster academic linkages between
Canada and India even today.

Wishing that all of us would take inspiration from Professor Brecher’s example and continue
to serve selflessly to our Institute, and help build strong linkages between Canada and India.

Sincerely

2nd June 2018

Girish Shah

30th President of SICI (2017-18) and 28th President of SICI (2015-16)
Professor, Laval University, Faculty of Medicine, Québec (QC),
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Vice President’s Report
Dear Members,

Surviving for 50 long years is not a mean achievement for any organization. As someone who
has been closely associated with National Law Universities system, | know importance of
golden jubilee as no National Law University has so far reached this milestone. Shastri-Indo
Canadian Institute is celebrating its golden jubilee this year and we are indeed proud of
remarkable work that the institute has done in last five decades. During this important year of
our history, we were lucky to welcome Mr Justice Trudeau, dynamic, progressive, liberal and
charming Prime Minister of Canada in India. This was an unusual visit where Prime Minister
Justin Trudeau tried to reach out to Indian people.

SICI’s contribution was explicitly recognized in the joint statement issued by the Prime
Ministers of two countries. The Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute has amazing achievements to
its credit in bringing together academicians of the two greatest democratic nations it serves.
As we embark on our next 50 years, our many strengths position us to provide even more
sustained support and cooperation to all the stakeholders of Higher Education in India and
Canada.l believe our success over the period of 50 years and in particular in 2017-18 was led
in part by our ability to contribute to the solution of society’s most daunting problems,
bringing to bear the full intellectual might of our academic breadth and depth from varying
areas from STEM to Humanities and Social Sciences.

Initiatives and new endeavours we have launched in recent years are helping to unleash the
creativity of academics, researchers, and institutions at large in many innovative ways. Our
facilitation to the academic and research collaborations are driving work in the areas of
mutual interest to India and Canada in upcoming areas like Sustainable Development. Shastri
Institute’s ethos has driven its work as facilitator to anybody who is interested in Indo-
Canadian cooperation. While the President of the Institute in last one year was managing the
affairs at the Canadian end, | as Vice-President worked closely with India office of the
Institute. There has been constant engagement throughout the year wherein | was involved.
Along-with Indian affairs, | did two extensive outreaches in Canada, first one in the month of
June 2017, along-with then President, Prof. Suchorita Chattopadhyay and Director, Dr. Prachi
Kaul, when | visited member of institutions in Atlantic Canada region: Memorial University
of Newfoundland, St. Vincent University, Nova Scotia College of Arts and Design University
(NSCAD),University of Kings College, University of Prince Edward Islands, Charlottetown,
St.Thomas University (Fredericton), University of New Brunswick (Fredericton), University
of New Brunswick (St. John), University de Moncton, St Francis Xavier University, Cape
Breton University and Acadia University. The idea was to reach out to some new universities
and re-establish contacts with some old SICI member institutions.

Let me put on record our deepest appreciation of the kind support of Prof. John Reid- CMC
Member, St. Mary’s University and Prof. Balakrishnan Prithiviraj-CMC Member, Dalhousie
University extended to us during this whole outreach exercise that helped us in covering so
many institutions in one go. As a result of this outreach, four new Institutions joined our
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Canadian Members’ Council. We want to continue this outreach program this year as well. In
the month of October 2018 during the Golden Jubilee opening at Parliament Hill, I alongwith
Prof Girish Shah, President of SICI and Dr. Prachi Kaul, Director, SICI visited and had
fruitful meetings with the senior officials of Institutions/universities in the Quebec region
i.e.McGill University, Concordia University, University of Montreal, and University of
Sherbrook. The prominent highlight of this visit was our meeting with Prof. Michel Brecher,
Professor at McGill University who had served as the second President of the Institute in the
year 1969-70. It was amazing to meet and hear his narratives of SICI’s foundation and
growth. We were really moved not only by his close and emotional association with SICI but
also his continued interest in teaching. Even at this age he is still taking UG classes. He is
indeed a role model for all those who are associated with SICI.

I would like to express my sincere thanks to Government of India for acknowledging
Institute’s potential in terms of delivering and facilitating collaboration between Indian and
Canadian Institutions. | express my deep appreciation of Secretary, Higher Education for
announcing additional grant of two crores for the Golden jubilee year of the Institute. Not just
that, he has agreed to provide a huge fund of hundred crores in the name of ‘Golden Jubilee
Fund’ to be utilized for various activities till the end of 2021. As in the initial years of the
institute, Canadian government was contributing the lion’s share to our activities; our
government’s decision to support SICI in big way demonstrates India’s arrival as global
economic power. Similarly in terms of knowledge creation we are now making substantial
contribution and therefore in next 50 years, SICI looks forward to receiving in India a large
number Canadian academicians and researchers.

The reports of India and Canada’s office will be presented by Dr Prachi Kaul and therefore |
need not say much in Vice-President’s report.

I am indeed grateful to Mr. R. Subrahmanyam, Secretary, Department of Higher Education,
Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India who has shown great
interest in our activities. I am also thankful to Dr. N. Saravana Kumar, Joint Secretary,
International Cooperation, Department of Higher Education, MHRD who is working very
closely with us.

I will be failing in my duty if |1 do not place on record our appreciation of the remarkable
work Prof Suchorita Chattopadhyay has done as President in undertaking the outreach
program in Canada. Prof Girish Shah, our current President has been taking lot of pains in
developing contacts with Canadian Government. I am sure he will continue to guide us in
years to come.

Prof. Faizan Mustafa
Vice President & President-Elect
Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute
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Secretary Treasurer’s Report
India Office (2017-18)

The report summarizes the financial activities of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute’s India for
the year ended 31st March, 2018.

Financial position for 2017-2018

Revenue

In the second year of MoU, that is 2017-18, India Office received Rs 5.93 crores from
Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD, GOI) against the budgeted revenue of
the same amount.

However, the amount of interest earned during the year 2016-17 amounting to Rs.32.31 lakhs
was asked to be remitted to MHRD, Government of India. It was remitted on March 31,
2018.

EXxpenses

The total expenditure incurred in 2017-18 was Rs. 5.73 crores incurred for the operations and
programme awardees of 2016-17 and 2017-18 against the revenue received for 2017-18 and
the committed funds brought forward from the financial year 2016-17.. An amount of Rs.
2.90 crores is further expected to be utilised for programmes of 2017-18 by the end of next
quarter. The Second round of the programmes was adjudicated and awardees selected in the
month of March 2018 and these awards are being disbursed in the current financial year
whereas the operating expenses were incurred throughout the year. The distribution of total
actual expenditure for 2017-18 was 23% for operating expenses inclusive of capital
expenditure and 77% for programmes. The programme expenditure incurred in 2017-18 is
more than the budgeted amount.

The Audited Balance Sheet for the India Office for the year ending March 31, 2018 is
attached herewith.

Approved Budget for 2018-19 - The budget for 2018-19 has been made based on the third
year of the approved five years MoU Budget. It was approved by the Finance & Audit
Committee at its meeting held on March 13, 2018. The revenue approved to be received
during 2018-19 from MHRD, Government of India is for Rs.6.45 crores. All the new
programmes initiated in 2016-17 shall continue to run in 2018-19 as well. The distribution of
total expenses proposed in 2018-19 is same as 2017-18 - 69% for programmes, 30% for
operating and 1% for any contingency expenditure. The main expenditure of about Rs.3.62
crores is proposed to be incurred for Shastri Fellowship & Mobility Programme.

The Approved Budget for India Office for the financial year 2018-19 is attached herewith.
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Golden Jubilee Year Celebration Budget - Apart from the above Budget approved for
2018-19, an additional Rs. 2 crore has been sanctioned by MHRD for Institute’s Golden Year
Celebrations during the year 2018-19.

Canada Office (2017-18)

The report summarizes the financial activities of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute’s Canada
office for the year ended 31%* March, 2018.

Revenue:

The total revenue for the year 2016-18 was $365,033 which was 121% increase from
previous year ($165,077). The increase was mainly due to $200,000 funding from
Government of Canada. The membership fees was $158,037, an 11% increase year over year
($142,287 in 2016-17) due to addition of 4 new memberships (UNB, UWindsor, NASCAD &
LaurentianU), and UFV returning back to SICI membership fold. Other revenue of $3,250
includes excess of provisions and a vendor refund. Donations of $2,451 reflects amount
raised for hosting a reception for the Indian High Commissioner in Calgary. Interest on GIC
investments for the year 2017-18 was $1,295.

EXxpenses:

The total expenses for the year 2017-18 was $336,682, an increase of 31% from previous
year ($256,570). The increase was mainly due to an increase in Program Cost for the year
which was $200,408 as compared to $99,782 in 2016-17. The annual Operating Cost
decreased by 13% year over year mainly due to staffing cost reduction of $27,000 as
compared to previous year while rest of the operating cost remained consistent. Governance
costs of $32,667 reflects the CMC 2017 expenses ($29,016) and EC travel expenses ($3,650).

The year 2017-18 ended with a surplus of $28,351 leading to the Accumulated Surplus
increasing from $133,563 at the beginning of the year to $161,914 towards the end of the
year.

Assets:

The Current Assets for the year ended March 31, 2018 was $373,553, an increase of 28% as
compared to previous year (March 31, 2017 - $290,565). The yearend comparative cash
position was as follows:

2017-18 2016-17
Current Year Previous Year
CIBC Chequing Account $22,633 $79,705
GIC Investment Account $146,613 $193,938
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The decrease in funds was mainly due to delay in the Government of Canada funding for
2017-18 which was received only after the year end on 31-March-2018. The organization had
to utilize its internal resources by temporarily transferring $50,000 from GIC account to
Chequing Account to finance its program and part of operating activities. Accounts
Receivable of $202,349 reflects $200,000 receivable from Government of Canada and GST
rebate of $2,349. Prepaid expenses of $2,061 includes rent for the month of April 2018 and
Credit Card payment.

Liabilities:

The Current Liabilities for the year was $138,423, an increase of 67% as compared to
previous year ($84,553 in 2016-17) which was mainly due to the amount owing to India
Office for program expenses for the year 2017-18 considering the delay in receipt of funds
from the Government of Canada.

The Net Assets (Unrestricted Funds) as on March 31, 2018 was $161,914 (Previous Year:
$133,563)

Thank you.

Prof. Anil Kumar Mehrotra
Secretary-Treasurer
Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute
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INDIA OFFICE REPORT
1. PROGRAMMES
MHRD, GOI FUNDED:

In total India office received 216 applications under all programmes from 52 broader subjects
with interdisciplinary studies from 61 institutions for the first round of the programmes. In
the second round of programmes, India office received 140 applications under SMP and
SRSF programmes from 57 broader subjects with interdisciplinary studies involving 46
institutions.

A.SHASTRI INSTITUTIONAL COLLABORATIVE RESEARCH PROJECT

Shastri Institutional Collaborative Research Grant (SICRG) is to support and encourage
Institutional collaboration in R&D for a period of two years between Indian and Canadian
Institutions in the areas in which Institutions from SICI’s Indian and Canadian member
council can gain and develop.

In total Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute received 60 applications under Shastri Institutional
Collaborative Research Project for the year 2017-18. The total number of awards granted
under Shastri Institutional Collaborative Research Grant was seven (7).

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 1.

B. SHASTRI MOBILITY PROGRAMME

Shastri Mobility Programme (SMP) is to provide an opportunity for Academicians/
Educational Administrators from India or Canada to study and learn best practices through
exposure to Indian/Canadian Institutions. The Mobility Programme has two components i.e.
Academicians & Educational Administrators.

Round 1:

We received 37 applications in Shastri Mobility Programme for the year 2017-18. The total
number of awards granted under Shastri Mobility Programme was eight (8).

One of the awardee Prof. Rajendra Poddar declined the award so it was transferred to first
waitlist Prof. Debal Singha Roy from round two.

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 2 A.
Round 2:

We received 37 applications for the 2" round as well in Shastri Mobility Programme for the
year 2017-18. The total number of awards granted under Shastri Mobility Programme was
eight (8).

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 2 B.
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C. SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP (SRSF):

Shastri Research Student Fellowship (SRSF) is designed for doctoral students, post-doctoral
scholars and students enrolled in degree at recognised Indian/Canadian universities or
institutions to undertake research/Internships in areas/ fields in which Indian scholars may
desire/require research experience in Canada/India.

1. STUDENT CATEGORY
Round 1:

We received 22 applications under the student category. The total number of awards granted
under Shastri Research Student Fellowship — Student Category was five (5).

One of the awardee from student category declined the award which was transferred to fist
waitlist candidate Mr. Dhruv Rathi, from the round 2.

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 3A.
Round 2:

We received 34 applications under the student category. The total number of awards granted
under Shastri Research Student Fellowship — Student Category was eight (8).

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 3B.
2. DOCTORAL CATEGORY
Round 1:

We received 70 applications and the total number of awards granted under Shastri Research
Student Fellowship — Doctoral Category was nine (9).

One of the doctoral awardee, Mr. Jarren Richards failed to submit requisite document so the
award was transferred to Ms. Urvi Desai, first waitlisted candidate of the round two.

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 4A.
Round 2:

We received 54 applications under doctoral category in this round and a total number of nine
(9) awards were given,

The details of the awardees are available in anexure 4B.
3. POST DOCTORAL CATEGORY
Round 1:

We received 27 applications in post-doctoral category out of which 5 awards were given.

10
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The details of the awardees are available in annexure 5A.
Round 2:
We received 16 applications in the post-doctoral category out of which 3 awards were given.

One of the post-doctoral awardee was unfit on criteria hence the award was transferred to Mr.
Swapnil Jaiswal, the first waitlisted candidate.

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 5 B.

C.FACULTY DEVELOPMENT FOR VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

DEVELOPMENT AND DELIVERY OF PREMIER VOCATIONAL COURSES THROUGH BLENDED
LEARNING AT HIGHER EDUCATION LEVEL:

Shastri Institute in discussion with Guru Angad Dev Teaching —Learning (GAD-TLC) which
is a centre set up by MHRD under the prestigious Pandit Madan Moham Malviya National
Mission on teachers and Training scheme of the MHRD, Government of India. This Centre is
allocated to the SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi which is a member of SICI. At the
Canadian end we are partnering with the Carlton University, a member of Shastri Institute’s
Canadian Members’ Council. The collaboration will enable the delivery of ‘Train the
Trainers Programme’ for our Indian Institutions.

D. GIAN (Faculty in Residence Programme)

A GIAN awardee, Prof. Thomas Waugh, Professor Emeritus, School of Cinema,
Concordia University, Canada, was contacted by the Institute and his lecture was arranged at
one of our member institution, the Indian Institute of Technology, Gandhinagar (IITGN) on
January 27, 2018. This session was attended by graduate students of IITGN as well as by
students from neighboring colleges in Ahmedabad /Gandhinagar.

E. FACILITATIN CUM INFROMATION CENTRE
Programmes under this head were administered by the India Office:
1. Shastri Programme Development Grant (SPDG)

The Shastri Programme Development Grant (SPDG) is devised in order to encourage
scholarly and professional academic activities with a view to contributing to the expansion of
knowledge about India or Canada at Indian/Canadian universities that are member of the
Shastri Institute.

We received 6 applications and awarded 3 grants to Pondicherry University, University of
Victoria, and University of Hyderabad.

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 6.

11
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2. Shastri Publication Grant (SPG)

The purpose of this grant is to encourage scholarly publications like books which are critical
in nature, festschrifts volumes, working papers, and policy papers. This is a competitive grant
designed to assist the publication on topics relevant to the themes where Shastri Institute
promotes research via various activities.

Under this programme, we received 5 applications which were sent to the peer reviewer for
assessment in the concerned subject. Thereafter, an adjudication committee met and granted 2
publication grants.

The details of the awardees are available in annexure 7.
3. Shastri Membership Development Grant (SMDG)

Shastri Membership Development Grant (SMDG) is designed to assist Indian member
institutions to organize events to support the promotion and expansion of SICI’s activities in
their institutions in India.

Under this Grant we received 2 applications which were considered for grant.
The details of the awardees are available in annexure 8.
ACTIVITES AND EVENTS:

1. Conference on “Engaging India and Canada: Perspectives on Sustainability” on May
11-12, 2017:

Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute organized a conference titled “Engaging India and Canada:
Perspectives on Sustainability” with support from MHRD, Government of India at India
Habitat Centre, New Delhi. The deliberations in the Conference focused on how perspectives
in ‘Sustainability’ have been shaped in India and Canada in the areas of humanities and social
sciences, business and management, law and also in science and technology.

Mr. Jess Dutton, Deputy High Commissioner of Canada to India in his inaugural address
congratulated Institute for convening the conference. Dr. Leena Srivastava, Vice-Chancellor,
TERI University gave the keynote address at the Conference followed by a special address on
“The Challenges of Sustainability and Reporting” by Dr. Srikanta K. Panigrahi, Director
General, Indian Institute of Sustainable Development.

After the Inaugural session there were nine sessions held over one and a half day where
papers were presented by thirty three (33) presenters from both India and Canada.

2. Gathering on Common Ground: Building Harmony through Diversity in Canada and
India:

A conference, Gathering on Common Ground: Building Harmony through Diversity in
Canada and India, was held at Queen’s University in Kingston, Ontario, June 25-27, 2017
with support from Shastri Programme Development Grant, administered through Government

12
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of India funding. The objective of the conference was to build on existing Canadian and
Indian practices for addressing societal issues in an effort to develop innovative, effective
approaches and solutions for moving forward. The platform was also used for the promotion
of GIAN programme and available help from SICI for GIAN.

3. Canada 150, India 70 and Shastri 50 on 5th October 2017:

At the advent of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute’s 50th anniversary (including Canada’s
150th and India’s 70th) SICI had organized a special SICI evening on 5th October 2017 at the
Parliament Hill, Ottawa. The event was attended by the Indian High Commissioner to
Canada, the Speaker and the members of the Canadian parliament where the alumni faculty
members and students from Canada and India have presented their SICI funded projects
through poster presentation.

4. Roundtable on Research & Development: Interlink & Interdependence of Industry
and Academia on November 13, 2017:

A Roundtable under the series of Engaging Canada- Engaging India on “Research &
Development: Interlink & Interdependence of Industry and Academia” was organised by the
Institute on November 13, 2017 at India International Centre. The Roundtable provided a
forum for senior academicians and industry people from India and Canada to deliberate on
inter-linkages and interdependence of Industry and Academia. Prof. V. Ramgopal Rao,
Director, Indian Institute of Technology Delhi and Chair of the Roundtable gave an overview
of the Roundtable.

Dr. N. Saravana Kumar, Joint Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Human Resource
Development, spoke on the perspective from the Government of India. Mr. Anuj Bhasin,
Trade Commissioner, High Commission of Canada to India gave the perspectives from the
Government of Canada. The Directors/ Deans of four IITs and two NIT’s and 14 delegates
from Canada participated in this high level roundtable session.

4. CII- DST Tech Summit held on November 14-15, 2017:

Shastri Institute participated at the CII-DST Technology Summit held at Hotel Lalit New
Delhi from November 14-15; 2017.Canada was a partner country this year.

Shastri Institute put up the booth with digital display on SICI programmes at the Summit. The
Minister of Innovation, Science and Economic Development, Canada, Mr. Navdeep Bains
and Minister Champagne, also visited the Shastri booth at the Summit.

Director India Office participated in the Panel Discussion on ‘Education & Skill
Development - How to better support our brilliant future leaders” on November 15, 2017 at
the Summit. She was also invited for participation at the 6th India-Canada Joint Science and
Technology Cooperation Committee (JSTCC) Meeting held after the Summit wherein she
presented an overview of the programmes and activities of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute.
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In the side-lines of the summit, many informal meetings were held with the visiting
institutions from Canada.

5. Dissemination and Orientation Programmes on November 28-29, 2017 and March 30-
31, 2018:

India Office organized two Dissemination and Orientation Sessions for the awardees of
Programmes administered through government of India funding. These sessions were held on
November 28 & 29, 2017 and March 30-31, 2018 for the awardees of 2017-18 and the
scholars of 2016-17 who had come back after availing their awards.

A two day dissemination and orientation programme was held for Shastri Scholars for 2016-
17 and 2017-18 (first round) on November 28- 29, 2017 at India Habitat Centre, respectively.
Around 22 scholars from 2016-17, who had already availed their fellowship and arrived back/
availing their fellowship and were currently in India, presented their research. A similar
number of awardees from the first round of 2017-18 programmes, attended the orientation
session. They were oriented about the various aspects of Canada - the Canadian Political
System: its similarities with Indian Political System, India and Canada Relations, Quebec:
Society, Life and Culture, Canadian Social Issues: Native Problems, Gender, South Asian
Diaspora and Canadian Economy.

6. Networking Meeting between Business School, University of Laval, Quebec and
Indian Universities/Institutions on February 8, 2018:

India Office facilitated Networking Meeting between Business School, University of Laval,
Quebec and Indian Universities/Institutions on February 8, 2018 at the Shastri Office. Dr.
Genevieve Marcotte, Missions commerciales de I'Université Laval & Mr. Antoine Cauchon,
Laval Business School discussed various opportunities of collaboration with Indian
Universities/Institutions.

7. A Bilateral India-Quebec Workshop on Climate Changes on February 15, 2018:

On February 15, 2018, Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute and Government of Quebec, Canada
jointly organized a “Bilateral India-Quebec workshop on Climate Changes” at Inspire Room,
Hotel Le Meridien in New Delhi. The workshop was a closed group event with only a few
Scientists from Quebec inclusive of Government of Quebec Emissary on climatic changes,
CEO of Ouranos Consortium and Canada Research Chair in Regional Climate Modeling
among others. A similar number of Indian Scientists also participated at the event.

Prof Maryse Lassonde, Scientific Director, FRQNT, Government of Quebec Research
Agency in Natural Sciences and Engineering, Mr. Jean Lemire, Envoy for the Climate
Changes for Quebec Government and Prof. Akhilesh Gupta, Adviser/Scientist-G & Head
Strategic Programmes, Large Initiatives and Coordinated Action Enabler (SPLICE) and
Climate Change Programme Department of Science & Technology were the speakers at the
Inaugural session.
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8. A Meeting with Major Stakeholders of Higher Education of India on 22nd February,
2018:

A Meeting with Major Stakeholders of Higher Education of India: & Canada to discuss
collaboration of T Tirupati & IIT Ropar with a consortium of Institutions from Canada was
held on 22nd February, 2018 at the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute’s India Office.

9. Golden Jubilee Lecture on March 28, 2018:

Prof. Alan Shepard, President and Vice-Chancellor, Concordia University delivered the
Inaugural Golden Jubilee Lecture on “Higher Education: International Perspectives” on
March 28, 2018 at India Habitat Centre. The lecture was presided by Prof. Kavita Sharma,
President, South Asian University, New Delhi.

ENGAGEMENTS/NETWORKING WITH MEMBER INSTITUTIONS:
Visit of Officials/Teams from Canada:

February 16, 2018: Director, India Office facilitated and joined the meeting of two ministers
i.e. Shri Prakash Javadekar ,Minister for Human Resource Development , Government of
India and Ms. Christine St-Pierre, Minister of International Relations and La Francophonie,
Government of Quebec.

February 19, 2018: Meeting with Mr. Alejandro CEO, MITACS and discussed ways of
cooperation on Higher Education corridors between India and Canada.

February 23, 2018: Team of University of Victoria led by Ms. Carolyn Russell, Director -
Student Recruitment & Global Engagement visited SICI and explored ways to install
increased cooperation between Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute & University of Victoria.

March 5, 2018: Mr. Yusuf Varachia Director, International Strategic Initiatives, Simon
Fraser University discussed opportunities to work together and re-joining of SFU to
CMC.

March 13, 2018: Prof. Jeff Wichtel, Dean of Ontario Veterinary College, University of
Guelph and Prof. Pavneesh Madan, Professor of Biomedical Sciences, Ontario Veterinary
College, University of Guelph visited Shastri Institute and discussed incorporation of
membership of their partners as members of Indian Members’ Council and also to explore
ways to establish collaboration between Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute & University of
Guelph.

March 21, 2018: Prof. Jack Gray, Vice Dean of Research, Scholarly and Artistic Work from
the College of Arts and Science, and Prof. Raj Srinivasan, Head, Department of Mathematics,
University of Saskatchewan visited the Institute.

March 29, 2018: Prof. Leo Groarke, President of Trent University led a team of 7 Dean and
Directors of Trent University to the Institute to understand the operations, programmes and
opportunities available for the Canadian Member’s Council.
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Meetings with Stakeholders and Funders:

Throughout the year India Office remained connected with its funders MHRD and
Government of Canada through High Commission of Canada to India. Prof. Faizan Mustafa,
Vice-President-President elect and Dr. Prachi Kaul, Director, met with senior officials of
MHRD, MEA and CHC at regular intervals for various reasons. A strong connection was
maintained with other players of higher education i.e. University Grant Commission, All
India Council for Technical Education and Association of Indian Universities.

Get-together:

Shastri Institute organized a farewell and welcome for the outgoing and Incoming Deputy
High Commissioners of Canada to India on August 30, 2017 at India Habitat Centre, New
Delhi.

A small get-together to ‘Meet the Secretary’ was organized at India Habitat Centre on 28"
March 2018.

Shastri Institute participated/attended various events and networking receptions organized
and hosted by the High Commission of Canada and other Institutions working in
collaboration with Canada throughout the year.

OUTREACHES:
In Canada:

In the month of June 2018, during the annual meetings of Canadian Member’s Council in
Halifax, an extensive outreach along with the other members of the SICI was carried out
covering the institutions of Atlantic Canada.

Another outreach was conducted in the sidelines of the Golden Jubilee opening at the
Parliament Hill, in Ottawa in the month of October 2017. A team comprising of Prof Girish
Shah, President and Prof. Faizan Mustafa, Vice President of the Institute visited and met with
officials of Institutions/universities in the Quebec region i.e. McGill University, Concordia
University, University of Montreal, and University of Sherbrook.

These two extensive outreaches resulted into bringing 6 new members to our Canadian
Members’ Council in the year 2017-18.

In India:

Not much could be done in terms of targeted outreach with the Indian Institutions. However,
India office kept itself engaged throughout the year with various member and non-member
Institutions and visits of many Indian academics/administrators/scholars. A few activities
undertaken as ‘outreach’ are mentioned below.
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On November 27, 2017, Dr. Prachi Kaul, Director, SICI-India Office addressed the ISTE

Annual Teachers’ Convention 2017 on Entreprencurship Awareness and Culture, organized
by the Department of computer Science and Engineering, Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi.

Attended the inaugural function of the 160 year of the Madras University Centenary Seminar
on the “L’image de I’ Autre dans le genre romanesque québécois" held on February 2, 2018 at
University of Madras. Also, Inaugurated the Cinematic club of Center for Canadian Studies,
Department of English at University of Madras.

A networking meeting was held with Dr. P. Duraisamy, Vice-Chancellor, University of
Madras exploring opportunities to work together during the 160th anniversary of University
of Madras and 50th anniversary of Shastri Institute.

Dr. Prachi Kaul conducted a Dissemination session of Shastri Programmes and activities in
one of the newest member of the Indian Members’ Council- Gujarat National Law
University, Gandhinagar on January 24, 2018.

Addressed a group of scholars at Gujarat University, Ahmedabad to disseminate the
opportunities available for the academic and research fraternity of the university on January
24, 2018.

Visited CEPT and met with senior administrators and Professors to understand the
programmes and ongoing collaborations with the Canadian institutions and universities.

Dr. Kaul was invited to be part of ICBC Education Committee Meeting at ICBC office in
Delhi on April 12, 2018.

INSTITUTIONAL MEETINGS:
1. Annual Indian Members Council Meeting held on May 13, 2017:

Shastri Institute held its Annual Indian Members Council meeting at India Habitat Centre on
Saturday, May 13, 2017. A large number of IMC member representatives attended this one
day meeting following the annual conference. SICI’s year-round programmes and financial
activities (India and Canada) as well as other strategic matters were discussed in this meeting.

2. Annual General Meeting (AGM) on June 10, 2017:

SICI Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2017 was held on June 10, 2017, from 3:50 to 4:15pm
at the Saint Mary’s University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada. All SICI reports from the
Executive Council members, Committees and Offices, minutes of previous meetings
including other SICI businesses and all the new appointments were ratified at this AGM.

2. Indian Administrative Committee/Finance and Audit Committee Meetings:

In the year 2017-18, three Finance and Audit Committee meetings were held on following
dates:
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a. May 19, 2017
b. December 13, 2017
c. March 13, 2018

The following new institutions have joined SICI’s Indian Member’s Council in the year
2017-18:

1. Gujarat National Law University Koba-Gandhinagar
2. Tamilnadu National Law School

3. CEPT University, Ahmedabad

4. NIT Trichy

5. The Institute of Mathematical Sciences, Chennai

6. Delhi Technological University, Delhi

7. 1IT Delhi

8. Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore

9. Punjabi University, Patiala

10. Tamil Nadu Agricultural University

11. IIT Hyderabad

12. I1IM Kashipur

13. Sant Longowal Institute of Engineering and Technology (SUET)
14. Institute of Economic Growth, Delhi

15. IIT Ropar

3. Indian Advisory Council Meetings:

The meeting of the apex body of the India Office guiding the affairs of the Institute- Indian
Advisory Council was held on April 10, 2018 for the year 2017.

4. Executive Council Meetings:

In this reporting period the EC and SICI Canada-India offices held a number of meetings
(face to face and electronic). These meetings discussed various SICI matters concerning
programs, HR, financial and other strategic issues, providing useful guidance to SICI
management and staff of both offices.
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ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCIAL UPDATE:

Admin:

The renovation of the India office premise was completed recently. Members of staff now
have decent place to operate. Necessary furniture and fixtures have been purchased for the
office. The interiors of the office look pleasant and cheerful with infiltration of sunshine and
good ambience.

Finance:

The committed programme expenditure of Rs. 368 lakhs towards the programme awardees of
2016-17 was spent wholly for the awardees and the Dissemination & Orientation session for
them in 2017-18. The expenditure incurred in the year 2017-18 was 23% for operating
expenses inclusive of capital expenditure and 77% for programmes. The actual programme
expenditure is more than the budgeted expenditure in 2017-18.

SUM-UP:

The accomplishments over the past year and the work ahead depend on the support and
contributions of our stakeholders, governments and member institutions in India and Canada.
I am immensely grateful to those individuals and partners whose energy and support
sustained and motivated us.

As you read the report, | hope you will gain insight into the breadth and depth of our
activities. As the Director of India Office, on behalf of member of my colleagues of the
Institute, | reassure to continue the expedition for greater understanding of requirements of
our governments, stakeholders and members, introducing improved programmes, and
enhance our capacity to facilitate for the optimal growth, development and collaboration
between India and Canada. This is my promises for tomorrow!

Thank you and I look forward to another amazing year at SICI.

Prachi Kaul
Director-India Office
Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute
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Annexure 1

SHASTRI INSTITUTIONAL COLLABORATIVE RESEARCH GRANT 2017-18

Name of Applicant & Co-Applicant Topic Subject
Institution & Institution
Joydeep Mukherjee Raja Ghosh Application of Membrane Environmental
Associate Professor School | Professor Distillation To Reduce The Cost | Science
of Environmental Studies, McMaster of The Desalination Component
Jadavpur University University of Polyhydroxybutyratevale rate
(Bioplastic) Production By
Haloferax Mediterranei Utilizing
Rice-Based Ethanol Industry
Waste (Stillage)
Subhasis Ghosh Michael A. Pope | Development of Nanostructured | Physics
Professor Assistant Graphene-Mos2 Composites As
School Physical Sciences Professor Electrode Materials For High
Jawaharlal Nehru University of Energy Density Supercapacitors
University waterloo
DhanyaC T Saman Razavi, Integrated Hydro-Economic Civil
Assistant Professor Assistant Framework For Basin-Scale Engineering
Department of Civil Professor Water Quality And Quantity
Engineering, Indian University of Management
Institute of Technology Saskatchewan
(I1T) Delhi
Arnab Datta Rodney Smith Immobilization of Co-Salen Civil
Assistant Professor Assistant Complexes On Electro-Active Engineering
Dept. of Chemistry Professor Surfaces And Exploring Their
Indian Institute of University of H2 Production Reactivity
Technology Gandhinagar Waterloo
Shelley Hulan Shormishtha Hunger Pangs And Growing English
Associate Professor Panja Pains: The Literature of Food
Dept. of English language Professor Scarcity In Late Colonial India
and literature University of | University of and Canada
Waterloo Delhi
Shahirose Sadrudin Rachana Johri Bridging the Human Resource Nursing
Premji Dean Gap: Developing A Lay-
Associate Professor Faculty | Ambedkar Counsellor Workforce To
of Nursing University of University Delhi | Address Prenatal Mental Health
Calgary In Rural Rajasthan, India
Pranawachandra Shantanu Basu Lambert W and Polylogarithm Physics
Deshmukh Professor Operations in Theoretical and
Professor University of Applied Physics

Dept. of Physics
Indian Institute of
Technology Tirupati

Western Ontario
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SHASTRI MOBILTY PROGRAMME 2017-18

Annexure 2A

Name of the Applicant | Purpose of Visit/Topic Proposed Subject/
& Institution institution/Univ. for | Discipline
affiliation
Ishwara Bhat Relation of Freedom Of Meinhard Doelle Law
Professor (VC) Speech & Expression Dalhousie University
The WB National With Other Fundamental
University of Juridical | Rights In India and
Sciences Canada
Debashree Dattaray Education and Women’s | Elsbeth Heaman Literature
Assistant Professor Empowerment: McGill University
Jadavpur University Understanding
Multicultural
Democracies in Canada
and India
M Y Sreenivasa Therapeutic Applications | Riadh Hammami Life science
Assistant Professor of Potential Probiotic University of Ottawa | (biotech
Univ. of Mysore Strains Isolated From &biology)
Indian Traditional
Fermented Foods
Yusuf Khan Seizure Detection in EEG | Jean Gotman Health
Professor McGill University Sciences
Aligarh Muslim
University

Punarbasu Chaudhuri

Influence of Climate

Jens Ehn & Zou

Environmental

Assistant Professor Change And Zou Kuzyk Science
Univ. of Calcutta Anthropogenic Activities | Univ. of Manitoba

on The Ecology of

Subarctic Estuaries of

Hudson Bay, Canada
Nagarathna Annapa | Online Protection of Karen Busby Law
Sr. Assistant Professor | Children - A Comparative | Univ. of Manitoba
National Law School of | Study of Indian and
India University, Canadian Legal and
Bengaluru Institutional Approach
Amartya Sengupta High Pressure- Sean R Shieh Physics
Assistant Professor Temperature Studies in Univ. of Western
Indian Institute of CO2/Minerals For Ontario
Technology Delhi Sequestration
Azizuddin Khan Need for Closure, Vinod Goel Psychology
Associate Professor Impulsivity And York University

Indian Institute of
Technology Bombay

Behavioral Inhibition
System In Decision
Making
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SHASTRI MOBILTY PROGRAMME 2017-18

Annexure 2B

Name of the Purpose of Visit/Topic Proposed Subject/
Applicant & institution/Univ. for | Discipline
Institution affiliation
Mohammed Latif | To carry out small Selvadurai Botany
khan Research Project of 2-3 Dayanandan
Professor weeks duration in Professor
Dr. Harisingh Gour | collaboration with Indian | Department of
University or Canadian faculty Biology
Concordia University
Meenu Saraf Delivering lectures and Trevor C. Charles Microbiology
Professor and Head | talk as an specialist in the | Professor
Gujarat University | discipline of expertise in Department of
institutions in Canada; Biology
relevant to SICI focus University of
areas and priority areas of | Waterloo
MHRD, Govt. of India;
Suresh Sivan Solar Energy David S-K. Ting Engineering
Assistant Professor Professor
National Institute of Department of
Technology, Mechanical
Tiruchirappalli Engineering
University of Windsor
Tabassum Khan Medicinal Chemistry And | A. Omri Pharmacy
Professor Novel Drug Delivery Professor
Aligarh Muslim Approaches For Department of
University Combating Biofilms And | Chemistry and
Cancer Biochemistry
Laurentian University
Mohit Chandna Quebec Literature, Isabelle Miron Literature
Assistant Professor | Religious Studies Professor
The English and Département d’études
foreign Littéraires, UQAM
Languages Mathieu Boisvert
University, Professor
Hyderabad Département de
sciences des
Religions, UQAM
Pahi Saikia To carry out small Anil Varughese Political
Associate Professor | Research Project of 2-3 Assistant Professor Science

Indian Institute of
Technology
Guwahati

weeks duration in
collaboration with
Canadian

faculty

School of Public
Policy and
Administration
Carleton University
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Gautam | . Menon | *To facilitate linkages and | Daniel Coombs Biophysics,
Professor institutional collaboration | Professor Disease
The Institute of *Initiation of Dept. of Mathematics, | modelling and
Mathematical MoU/academic University of British | public health
Sciences Chennai partnership with Canadian | Columbia

or Indian Universities
*Rajendra Poddar | To learn the administrative | Susan Taylor Higher

Professor
University of
Agricultural
Sciences
Dharwad

practices of higher
education institutions of
India or Canada to give
international benchmarks;
* To facilitate linkages
and institutional
collaboration;

*Initiation of
MoU/academic
partnership with Canadian
or Indian Universities;

* To attend Workshop on
practical aspects of
administration

Director
International Center
University of
Manitoba

Education and
International
Affairs

**Debal Singha
Roy

Professor

IGNOU New Delhi

*Internationalization of
the curriculum/teaching
and understand the recent
developments in
Canada/India; *To learn
new advanced pedagogy
of the discipline in India
or Canada;

* Delivering lectures and
talk as a specialist in the
discipline of expertise in
institutions in India or
Canada relevant to SICI
focus areas and priority
areas of MHRD, Govt. of
India;

*To carry out small
Research Project of 2-3
weeks duration in
collaboration with Indian
or Canadian faculty;
*Top attend
Seminar/workshop related
to the subject that you are
currently teaching in your
institution

Marco Adria
Professor Emeritus of
Media
Communications
University of Alberta
Peter Nyers
Associate Professor,
Political Science,
McMaster University

Sociology
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Annexure 3A

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP (SRSF): STUDENT

Name of the Topic of Project Proposed Subject
Applicant and institution/Affiliate

Institution

Pawan Sharma | A comparative Study of Jaimie Baron Film Studies &
Masters Documentary Film University Of Visual Arts
Indian Institute | Production, Distribution & Alberta

of Technology Responses in India & Canada
Gandhinagar
Ragini “Why these apologies?” : Anne Murphy English Literature
Chakraborty Interrogating Indo-Canadian University of
(M.Phil) Relations through the British Columbia
Jadavpur incidents of the Komagata
University Maru and the Air India

Bombing
Mohammed Searching in Large Archives Hamid Reza Electronics &
Adnan (Big Data) of Histo-Pathology | Tizhoosh Electrical
B.tech Images Using Deep Learning | University of Engineering
Indian Institute | Techniques Waterloo
of Technology
Guwabhati
*Abhishek FPGA Implementation of Venkata Dinavahi | Electronics &
Agrawal Real-Time Power System University of Electrical
Bachelor Stimulation System Alberta Engineering
Indian Institute
of Technology
Guwabhati
Shridevi Economic Analysis of Women | Vijaya Ragavan Agricultural
Kulkarni Entrepreneurs in Canada McGill University | Sciences/
Masters Agricultural
University of Economics
Agricultural
Sciences
Dharwad
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Annexure 3B

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP (SRSF): STUDENT
Name of the Topic of Project Proposed Subject
Applicant and institution/Affiliate
Institution
Abhinav Jain | Understanding Ishwar K. Puri Mechanical
Indian Institute | Nanoparticle-Surfactant Professor Engineering/
of Technology | Interactions At Liquid- Department of Industrial
Roorkee Liquid Interfaces Mechanical Engineering
Engineering
McMaster University
Afzal Ahmad | Multi-Robot Networks Giovanni Beltrame | Computer Science

Indian Institute
of Technology
Guwahati

Associate Professor
Department of
Computer and
Software
Engineering

Ecole Polytechnique
de Montréal
University of
Montréal

Akshay
Mathad
UAS Dharwad

Molecular Analysis Of Heat
Stress Tolerance In
Chickpea

Raju
Soolanayakanahally
Adjunct Faculty
Agriculture & Agri
Food Canada
University of Regina

Genetics And Plant
Breeding

Akash
Gautam
Malaviya
National
Institute of
Technology
Jaipur

Deep Learning and
Computer Vision In farm
robotics

Thomas
Trappenberg
Professor

Faculty of Computer
Science

Dalhousie University

Metallurgical and
Material
Engineering/
Computer Science

Shivansh Rao
Delhi
Technological

Weakly Supervised Object
Localization And
Segmentation In Videos

Yang Wang
Assistant Professor
Department of

Computer Science

University Computer Science
University Of
Manitoba
Ajay Kumar | Formation of Meta- Derrick L. J. Clive | Chemistry
Indian Institute | Substituted Phenols Professor
of Technology Dept. of Chemistry
Gandhinagar University of Alberta
Lakshman The Effect of Context Alan Kingstone Cognitive Science/
Chakrav (Proxemics) On Looking Professor Psychology
Nallan Behaviour of Individuals In | Department of
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Chakravarthula
Indian Institute
of Technology

Gandhinagar

Nonverbal Human
Communication

Psychology,
University of British
Columbia

Prachi

A Critical Analysis of Indo-

A.K.Ramakrishnan

Political

Mishra Israeli Relations Professor Science/International
McMaster Centre for west Relations
University Asian studies School
of International
Studies, JNU
*Dhruv Rathi | A Novel Method To Julia Rubin Computer Science

Delhi
Technological
University

Increase Mobile Operating
System Security Devising
New Adaptive Deep
Learning

Techniques

Assistant Professor
Electrical and
Computer
Engineering,

The University of
British Columbia
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Annexure 4A

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP (SRSF): DOCTORAL

Name of the Topic of Project Proposed Subject
Applicant and Institution/Affiliate
Institutional
Address
Sobhan Kanti Context Enhanced M.N.S. Swamy Electronics &
Dhara Congnative Decision Making | Concordia Communication
Indian Institute of for Autonomous Survelliance | University Engineering
Technology & Exploration
Kharagpur
Navaneethakrishna | An Automated Seizure Onset | Jean Gotman Biomedical
Makaram Prediction System for the McGill University Engineering
Indian Institute of Identification of Epileptic
Technology Madras | Regions
Niharika Kohli Coupled Mode Optical Winnie Ye Electronics &
University of Delhi | Waveguide Analysis And Carleton University | Communication
Device Application Engineering
Ashutosh Sharma | Evaluation of Hydrological Jan Adamowski Civil
Indian Institute of Resilience of an Indian McGill University Engineering
Technology Himalayan River Basin To
Guwahati Climate Variability
Amandeep Kaur Preparation, Characterisation | Aiping Yu Chemical
Panjab University of Nano Hybrid Materials & | University of Engineering
Potential Application for the | Waterloo
Removal of Pharmaceutical
Compounds
*Jarren Richards | Promise Belied, or Soon to Deepak K. Mishra | Geography
York University be Fulfilled? Evaluating Jawaharlal Nehru
Odisha’s Industrial University
Performance in the Post-
Reform Era
Anamika Sukul Bio political Control : Bare | Jordan Stanger- English
Visva Bharti Lives and Japanese Canadian | Ross University | Literature
University Internment : A Study of Victoria
Manpreet Dhillon | DNA in the Canadian & Neil Geriach Law
Jawaharlal Nehru Indian Justice System Carleton University
University
Rebecca Corps Feminin Et Isabelle Miron, French
Vedavathy "Religioscapes” Dans La Catherine Foisy & | Literature
Brindavan English | Littérature Migrante Canado- | Mathieu Boisvert
and Foreign Haitienne Universitie Du
Languages Quebec a Montreal
University

* Could not submit affiliation letter till validity of GA timeline
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Annexure 4B

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP (SRSF): DOCTORAL

Name of the Topic of Project Proposed Subject
Applicant and Institution/Affiliate
Institutional
Address
Ritika Tiwari Role of SPINK1 in Amina Zoubeidi Oncology
Indian Institute | Neuroendocrine Assistant Professor
of Technology | Transdifferentiation In Department of Urologic
Kanpur Prostate Cancer Sciences
University of British
Columbia
Ekta Pandey A critical Analysis of Sue Horton Public Health
Indian Institute | Market structure of Professor
of Technology | Indian Pharmaceutical School of Public Health
Delhi industry using Structure | and Health Systems

Conduct Performance
Structure

University of Waterloo

Krishanu Roy
The Institute of
Mathematical
Sciences

Growth Type And
Length Generating
Function Of Quotients
of Coxeter Group By
Reflection Subgroups

Christophe Hohlweg
Professor

Dept of Mathematics,
University Du Quebec a
Montreal Quebec

Mathematics

Ritwick Ghosh

Smart Metal Mesh Fog

Ishwar K. Puri

Mechanical

Jadavpur Filters For Detecting Dean and Professor, Engineering/
University Air-Borne Pathogens Faculty of Engineering Environmental
McMaster University Science
Sankha Subhra | Speech Enhancement In | Martin Bouchard Electronics and
Bhattacharjee | Binaural Digital School of Electrical Communication
Indian Institute | Hearing Aids Engineering and Computer | Engineering
of Technology Science University of
Gandhinagar Ottawa
Manojit Ray Behavior Influencing Lily Shu Mechanical and
Indian Institute | Energy Gateway Professor Industrial
of Technology | Transformation in Department of Mechanical | Engineering
Kharagpur Canada - An Involved and Industrial Engineering
Exploration University of Toronto
Warren Mabee
Professor & Head
Department of Geography
and Planning
Queen’s University
Sameena In the Grey Zone Koumudi Patil Visual Studies /
sameena Between Assistant Professor Art History

University of
British

Itinerant Commercial
Exhibitions and

Department of Humanities
and Social Sciences
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Columbia Bombay Cinema: T Kanpur
Practices and
Technologies of
Vernacular Photography
in North India, 1920-
1980s
Lijo John WASH Clusters For Harish Krishnan Management/
IIM Kozhikode | Improved Healthcare Professor healthcare
During Disaster Operations and Logistics
Response Division
Sauder School of Business
University of British
Columbia
Poushali Maji | Climate Change, Air Chandra Venketaraman | Environmental
University of Quality and Professor Science
British Development: Where Department of Chemical
Columbia Are The Win-Wins (if Engineering
any)? IIT Bombay
*Urvi Desai Law and the Gujarati Faizan Mustafa Law
McGill Family — Intellectual Vice Chancellor
University Histories of Women In | NALSAR

Modern India

(National Academy of
Legal Studies and
Research University)
Hyderabad, India

*Waitlist awardee
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Annexure 5A

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP (SRSF): POST

DOCTORAL
Name of Topic of Project Proposed institution/ | Subject
applicant Affiliate
Firdaus Up gradation Biomass derived | Ajay K. Dalai Chemical
Parveen molecules to fuel. University of Engineering
Indian Institute Saskatchewan
of Technology
Delhi
Sachchida Development of Novel Model | Philippe Pasquier Civil
Nand Pandey For Standing Column Well Polytechnique Engineering

Post doctoral

Using Artificial Neural

Montreal,

Fellow, Indian | Network University of Montreal

Institute of

Technology

Madras

Parnali Dhar Social ecological Change, Eco | Jagannath Environmental
Chowdhury Health & Governance in IIT Madras Studies
University of Urban Ecosystem

Manitoba

Alice Samson Dynamics of Knowledge Nalini Persram English
Assistant Creation in a Digital Age: York University Literature
Professor Gains from a Comparative

(EFLU), Study of India and Canada

Hyderabad

Reetinder Kaur
Post-Doctoral
Fellow

Panjab
University

Traditional Healing Practices
Among Punjabi Sikh Mental
Health Clients in India and
Canada: Insights For
Counselors And
Psychotherapists

Robinder P. Bedi
University of British
Columbia

Anthropology
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Annexure 5B

SHASTRI RESEARCH STUDENT FELLOWSHIP (SRSF): POST
DOCTORAL

Name of Topic of Project Proposed institution/ | Subject
applicant Affiliate
Kamla Rawat Multi-Purpose Bio-Nano Harald Stover Chemistry
DST-Inspire Hybrid Materials: Bioinspired | Professor
Faculty at Chemistry Department of
IUAC, Chemistry and
Jawaharlal Chemical Biology,
Nehru McMaster University
University
Vartika Tomar | In Silico Design And Meena Sakharkar Biology/
Research Development Of Ppary Associate Professor Carcinoma
Associate Agonists As Chemotherapeutic | College of Pharmacy
University of Agents For Her2+ Metastatic | and Nutrition
Delhi Breast Cancer University of
Saskatchewan
*Swapnil Extraction Of Functional Food | A.K. Dalai Chemical
Jaiswal Ingredients For Food Safety Professor Engineering
Post doc Fellow Dept. of Chemical and
Indian Institute Biological
of Technology Engineering
Delhi University of
Saskatchewan

*Waitlist awardee
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Annexure 6
SHASTRI PROGRAMME DEVELOPMENT GRANT (SPDG)
Name of .
S | Universit Co-ordinator of Propqsed Durati | Tentati No. of
No / the - T.Op'C/ Team on of ve Beneficiar Amou
o le of members - ) nt
Institutio Programme/ Acti Tlt_e.o activity | Dates les
n vity activity
1 | Pondicher | Kalpana Convergen | Head, Dept | 2days | March 500 200,00
ry Hulluru ce and of English, 15-16, 0
Universit | Associate Divergenc | PU 2018
y Professor , e: Indian Dept of
Department of Literature | English, PU
English ina
Global
Context
2 | Universit | Baramadat Paul | Religion 1. Dr. 5days | March 152 $5,000
y of (Nilesh Bose, and its Ramesh 26,2019
Victoria Dr.) Centre for Others: Bairy lIT -March
Studies in Power, Bombay 2. 29,2019
religion and Sovereignt | Dr. Rinku
Society y, and Lamba,
University of Secularis JNU 3. Dr.
Victoria min India: | Bindu
Past and Menon,
Present University
of Delhi 4.
Dr. Neilesh
Bose,
University
of Victoria,
Dr. Sikata
Banerjee,
University
of Victoria
3 | Universit | Varalakshmi India Dr. Shanthi | 10 March 255 3,70,9
y of Manchana Ageing Johnson, Months | 2018- 63
Hyderaba | Assistant study Pilot | Faculty of Decemb
d Professor Interventio | Kinesiology er 2018
n Program | and Health
Studies,
University
of Regina,
2.Dr.P.
Professor
Prakash
Babu, Dept.
of
Bioinformat
ics &
Biotechnolo
9y
University
of
Hyderabad
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Annexure 7
SHASTRI PUBLICATION GRANT (SPG)
Name of
S Ir_lstltu_tlon/ th_e Prc_)posed Subject/ Type of | Amount
No. University last | Applicant Title of Discipline | Publication
attended & Publication
Institution
1 University of Sebastian Monsoon History Academic | 100,000
British Prange Islam: Trade Monograph
Columbia Department | & Faith On
of History The
Medieval
Malabar
Coast
2 Panjab Seegla The Advaita Book, 1,17,000
University, Brecher Avadhoot Philosophy | poetry,
Chandigarh Gita of translation
Affiliated Dattatraya:
Institute Song of the
Pracheen Kala Unborn
Kendra
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Annexure 8

SHASTRI MEMBERSHIP DEVELOPMENT GRANT (SMDG)

Head
Department of
English

“Resisting Hegemony
and Centre:
Narratives of
Canada”

S Name of Programme Proposed Topic of Duration | Event Amount
No. | Institution | Director Event/Activity Dates
1 | Jadavpur | Suchorita International 3 days January | 15,000
niversity Chattopadhyay | Conference on 150 9-11,
Professor & years of 2018
Coordinator, "Solitude"=Narratives
Canadian on Canada'’s Conflicts
Studies Centre | and Reconciliations
2 | University | S. Armstrong | International 1 day February | 15,000
of Madras | Professor and | Conference on 21, 2018
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Canada Office Report

1. SICI CO Received Interim Funding from Global Affairs Canada for 2017-18

In recent times SICI Canada Office has received CAD$200,000 (two hundred thousand) as an
interim funding support from Global Affairs Canada (GAC). These funds allowed SICI
Canada to offer the following program grants in 2017-18.

SICI Canada’s Programs offered with GAC funding in 2017-18

Thematic Fields SICI Canada Programs Grant Number and Value
2017-18 funded by No of | Unit Cost Total
GAC/DFATD Grants Program
Cost (CAD)
Bi-national Research | Shastri Research Grant 14 6,500/grant | 91,000
Collaborations
Strengthening Shastri Faculty Training 6 6,000/grant | 36,000
Canada- India and Internationalization
Institutional Grant
Partnerships Shastri Scholar Travel 13 1,000/grant | 13,000
Subsidy Grant
Shastri Pearson Shastri Pearson Upto | 1,000-— 34,000
International Conference Travel Grant | 34 1,500 /grant
Conference

1. SICI CO Programs 2017-18

With the above GAC funding support, SICI Canada has offered a total of 60 project grants
under the following five programs, i.e., i) Shastri Research Grant (SRG); ii) Shastri
Scholar Travel Subsidy Grant (SSTSG); iii)Shastri Faculty Training and
Internationalization Grant (SFTIG) and iv) Shastri Pearson International Conference
Travel Grant. In addition, SICI Canada has also offered another 7 projects under SICI
funded Shastri Membership Development Fund (SMDF) program.

Currently, SICI Canada is in the process of completing signing of grant agreements as well as
releasing grants to the recipients of these programs. A summary list SICI CO programs’
recipients are given below:

SICI Canada Office (SICI-CO) Report 2017-18 briefly outlines the programs and other
activities took place in SICI Canada Office between April_to March 2018.

Shastri Scholar Travel Subsidy Grant (SSTSG)
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Thirteen (13) SSTSG awards were given out to the faculty members and students of Canadian
and Indian universities to promote academic linkage and mobility between India and Canada
including knowledge exchange, partnerships and promoting educational cooperation between
these countries. The details of the awardees are available in Annexure A

ii.  Shastri Membership Development Grant (SMDF)

Seven (7) SMDF grants were given out to SICI’s Canadian Member institutions. These grants
were/are being used in organizing important events in member institutions, promoting
Canada-India collaborations as well as SICI Canada-India programs. The details of the
awardees are available in Annexure B.

iii.  Shastri Research Grants ( SRG)

Fourteen (14) SRG grants were given. The details of the awardees are available in Annexure
C.

iv.  Shastri faculty Training & Internationalization Programme ( SFTIG)
Six ( 6) SFTIG grants were given. The details of the awardees are available in Annexure D.
v.  Shastri Pearson International Conference Grant (SPCTG)

27 Shastri Pearson Conference Travel Grants was provided to the Presenters, Panelists
and Experts from Canadian Universities and Institutions, who will be contributing to the
Shastri Pearson International Conference (SPIC), to be held in new Delhi India on June 8 and
9, 2018.

3. EC-CMC-AGM Meetings held in 2017-18
i.  Executive Council (EC) Meetings

In this reporting period the EC and SICI Canada-India offices held a number of meetings
(face to face and electronic). These meetings discussed various SICI matters concerning
programs, HR, financial and other strategic issues, providing useful guidance to SICI
management and both offices.

ii.  SICI Canadian Members Council (CMC) Meeting 2017

SICI’s Canadian Members Council (CMC) meeting was held on June 10, 2017 at the Saint
Mary’s University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada. The meeting was conducted from 10:00am
to 3:35pm and was participated by a large number of SICI’s EC and CMC member
representatives and staff (from Canada and India). SICI’s year-round program and financial
activities (Canada and India) as well as other strategic matters were discussed in this meeting.

iii.  SICI Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2017

SICI Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2017 was held on June 10, 2017, at the Saint Mary’s
University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada. All SICI reports from the Executive Council
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members, Committees and Offices, minutes of previous meetings including other SICI
businesses and all the new appointments were ratified at this AGM.

4. SICI Networking Events 2016-17 (Engaging India in Canada)
I.  Annual SICI Canada Conference in Halifax (June 9, 2017)

The annual SICI Canada Conference, themed: Canada-India Education and Research
Collaboration- Atlantic Canada Perspectives was held on 9" June at the Dalhousie
University, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada. The conference discussions were divided into
three sessions, as under:

Session 1 (Keynote Session): India, Canada, and the Role of SICI
Session 2: India and Atlantic Canada: Arts, Business, and Social Science
Session 3: India and Atlantic Canada: Science and Technology

These sessions were addressed by panels of distinguished speakers from diverse backgrounds
related to the topics. A large number of faculty members and students from various Canadian
and Indian universities have attended the above conference.

ii.  Breakfast Meeting: Panel Discussion (June 10, 2017)

A Breakfast Meeting was held on June 10, 2017 from 8:00-9:30am and attended by a large
number of faculty members and students from Canadian and Indian universities. The meeting
contained a panel discussion on Student Mobility from Canada (to India). The meeting was
chaired by Dr. Girish Shah, Faculty of Medicine, University of Laval. Opening remarks were
made by Dr. Esther Enns, VP Academic and Research, SMU and presentations were made by
Peter Halpin, Atlantic Association of Universities, Mahmuda Aldeen and Prachi Kaul from
SICI Canada and India.

iii.  Reception Event in Calgary for the Indian High Commissioner to Canada (Aug 3,
2017)

SICI Canada Office and Secretary Treasurer, Dr. Anil Mehrotra hosted a reception event in
Calgary for the High Commissioner of India, His Excellency Vikas Swarup. Apart from the
honorable High Commissioner, the event was attended by representatives from the
Government, Business and Universities. The event was co-sponsored by Individuals and
businessmen from the community.

iv.  Shastri Institute 50- India 70- Canada 150: A Celebration of Collaboration between
India and Canada

At the advent of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute’s 50th anniversary (including Canada’s 50th
and India’s 70th) SICI Canada had organized a special SICI evening on 5th October 2017
from 4:30-8:00pm at the Parliament Hill, Ottawa. The event was attended by the Indian High
Commissioner to Canada, the Speaker and the members of the Canadian parliament where
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the alumni faculty members and students from Canada and India have presented their SICI
funded projects through poster presentation.

5. Member Relations
I Membership Outreach in Atlantic Canada Region (June 11-16, 2017)

SICI India and Canada team comprised of Prof. Suchorita Chattopadhyay- former SICI
President, Jadavpur University; Prof. Faizan Mustafa-SICI Vice President, NALSER
University of Law; Prof. John Reid- CMC Member, St. Mary’s University; Prof.
Balakrishnan Prithiviraj-CMC Member, Dalhousie University; Dr. Prachi Kaul-Director,
India Office and Ms. Mahmuda Aldeen-Program and Member Relations Officer, SICI
Canada Office took a series of extensive outreach programs by visiting and meeting the
following member institutions in Atlantic Canada region: Memorial University of
Newfoundland, Mt. St. Vincent University, Nova Scotia College of Arts and Design University
(NSCAD), University of Kings College, University of Prince Edward Islands, Charlottetown,
St. Thomas University (Fredericton), U of New Brunswick (Fredericton), U of New
Brunswick (St. John), University de Moncton, St Francis Xavier University, Cape Breton
University and Acadia University. These outreach meetings went well and as a result, a
number of the above universities have expressed their interest to join SICI in the near future.

ii. Membership Increased
The following new institutions have joined SICI’s Canadian Member Council in 2017-18:
- Laurentian University, Sudbury, ON
- University of New Brunswick (Fredericton), NS
- Nova Scotia College of Arts and Design University (NSCAD), NS
- University of Windsor, ON
- University of Fraser Valley, BC
- St. Thomas University, Fredericton
6. Financial Statement

The Financial Statement of SICI Canada Office, for the period from April 2017 — March
2018 has provided separately (Annex-E).
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Annexure A
Shastri Scholar Travel Subsidy Grant (SSTSG)

I Purpose of
SSTSG Host Institution Grant
SNO- | Awardee/inst. | & Co-applicant Travel: Venue of the event (CANS)

1 Dr. Hosahalli | Dr. Presentation on: | Indian Institute of 1,000
Ramaswamy Lakshminarayana | Plasma Science, Bangalore
McGill Rao, IS, India technologies for
University, I1S, India food processing

applications.

2 Dr. Suraj Dr. Divya A. L 1. Academic 1. Kannur University 1,000
Unniappan Central meeting to Campus;

University of | University of discuss waysto | 2. Int'l Symposium on
Saskatchewan, | Kerala, India strengthen Recent Advances in
Canada academic/ Comparative

research ties with | Endocrinology.

the Central

University of

Kerala;

2. Delivering a

special lecture at

the Int'l

Symposium on

Recent Advances

in Comparative

Endocrinology.

3 Dr. Beyza Dr. Deb Kusum | Presentation: Is India Habitat Centre, 1,000
Ural Das Indian Trade New Delhi
Marchand ICRIER, India Policy Pro-Poor?

University of
Alberta,
Canada

4 Dr. Jaclyn Mr. Sunil Kumar | Presentation: The 9th Int'l 1,000
Cockburn De Investigating the | Conference of
University of | International role of large Geomorphology (9th
Guelph, Conference of runoff events in ICG), New Delhi
Canada Geomorphology, | (re) setting

North Eastern suspended

Hill University, sediment

India supplies in
watersheds in
Northeastern
United States.

5 Dr. Dr. Siddhartha Role of Single ICTS-ICTP Winter 1,000
Sabyasachi Goyal Cell Genomics School on Quantitative
Dasgupta International during Systems Biology, ICTS
University of | Center for Neurogenesis;

Toronto, Theoretical Dynamics at
Canada Sciences, cell-cell
Bangalore, India | interfaces of
epithelial tissue.

6 Dr. Shruti Prof. Ranjeev Presentation: IUCAA, Post Bag #4, 1,000

Tripathi Misra Inter- | Broadband study | Ganeshkhind, S. P
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St. Mary's University of the AGN Mrk | Pune University
University, Centre for 766 and Ark 564 | Campus
Canada Astronomy and using AstroSat.
Astrophysics
(IUCAA), India
7 Dr. Budd Hall | Dr. Manju Singh | Building Dept. of Economics 1,000
University of | Maniplal Capacities in Manipal University,
Victoria, University, India | Community Jaipur
Canada Based Research
8 Dr. George Dr. Surya Kakani | Presentation: CEPT University and 1,000
Thomas - CEPT 1958 Toronto India Habitat Centre
Kapelos, University and City Hall
Ryerson Dr. Anand Bhatt | Competition and
University, - Architexturez the Development
Canada Imprints, India of Indian
Modernism
9 Dr. Mary- Dr. Sunando Dune ecosystem | 9th International 1,000
Louise Byrne | Bandyopadhyay | restorationona | Conference on
Wilfrid University of highly Impacted | GeomorphologyVigyan
Laurier Calcutta Beach: Bhawan, New Delhi
University Analysing Land
Use/Cover and
Species
Diversity and
Sediment
Transport at
Northwest
Beach, Point
Pelee National
Park.
10 | Dr.Jai Dr. Shuhui Sun Presentation: ETM-INRS, Quebec, 1,000
Prakash Institute national | Plasmonic Canada
IIT Kanpur, de la recherce Nanocomposite
India scientifique thin films for
(INRS), multifunctional
applications.
11 | Miss. Pooja Mr. Matthew Presentation: The Royal Military 1,000
Gopal Overton Increasing College of Canada,
Jawaharlal Conference of Militarisation in | Ontario
Nehru Defence the Artic: A
University, Associations Threat to
India Inst. Environmental
Sustainability.
12 | Dr. Surajbhan | World Academy | Using the Montreal, Canada 1,000
Sevda of Science, Microbial Fuel
IIT Guwahati, | Engineeringand | Cell For Metal
India Technology, Recovery From
Conference Wastewater
13 | Mr. Ekant Mr. Sofiene Multi-Pair Two | Hotel Bonaventure 1,000
Sharma Affes Way AF Full- Montreal, Canada
I1T- Kanpur, IEEE PIMRC Duplex Massive
India 2017, Canada MIMO Relaying
with ZFR/ZFT
Processing
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Annexure B
Shastri Membership Development Grant (SMDF)

Name of CMC | Name of Recipient Purpose/Project Grant
Institution Amount

(CANS)
Laurentian Prof. Rana Haq, Laurentian University Research 500
University, Faculty of Management | Week 2018
Dept. of
Marketing and
Management
University of Prof. Neilesh Bose SICI/Global South Asia Seminar 500
Victoria Dept. of History and Reception
York University | Prof. Dawn Bazely and | Facing the Future 500

Dr. Nivedita Das
Kundu

Together:Exploring New pathways
for Canada-India Collaboration

University of Prof. Sebastian Prange | South Asia Conference in the 500
British Dept. of History Pacific Northwest (SACPAN
Columbia 2018)
University of Prof. Fujiwara Gideon | 3™ Annual Driedger Lecture 500
Lethbridge Department of History
University of Prof. Girish M Shah Opportunities for Canada in New | 482
Laval CHUL (CHU-Q) India

Hospital Res Ctr.
University of Prof. Satwinder Bains | SSARC and India Research Day 500

Fraser Valley

South Asian Studies
Institute
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Annexure C
SHASTRI RESEARCH GRANT (SRG)
Name of Lead Applicant Co-Applicant Domain |Grant
Project/Activity and Institution and Institution (CANS$
)
Modelling Jean-Pierre Krishnendu Engineering (6,500
thermodynamic Hickey Sinha
fluctuations in shock- University of IIT Bombay,
turbulence interaction Waterloo, Canada India
Legacy data-based Asim Bhabani Sankar | Environme (6,500
dimensional digital soil | Biswas Das nt/
mapping of West University of IIT Kharagpur, | microbiolog
Bengal, India Guelph, Canada India y
Spark Plasma Sintered | Abdallah Elsayed Budaraju Engineering (6,500
Metal-Metal and Metal- | University of Srinivasa
Polymer Materials for Guelph, Canada Murty,
Lightweight Thermal/ IIT Madras,
Electrical Applications. India
Design and Analysis of | Zeljko Zilic Brajesh Kumar | Engineering 6,500
Spintronics Based McGill University, | Kaushik
Devices to Systems Canada IIT Roorkee,
India
Physics of Bose- Shankaranarayanan | Saurya Physics 6,500
Einstein Condensates at | Subramaniam Das
the Black Hole Horizon | IIT Bombay, India | University of
and Quantum Gravity Lethbridge,
Canada
Enhancing Sensitivity | Krishna Kanti Raymond Chemistry 6,500
of Disease Diagnosis Dey Kapral
using Enzyme II'T Gandhinagar, University of
Chemotaxis India Toronto, Canada
Fingerprinting Multi- Poulose Poulose Mariana Physics 6,500
Higgs Models at the IIT Guwabhati, India | Frank
LHC Concordia
University,
Canada
Enhancing Qos in PS Diwakar Electrical & [6,500
Mobile Edge Saikrishna Krishnamurthy | Computer
Computing IIT Madras, India University of Engineering
Environments Calgary, Canada
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Conception, Naved Igor Social 6,500
Components and Igbal Grossmann Studies
Sources of Wisdom: Jamia Millia University of
Comparison between Islamia, India Waterloo
India and Canada
Effects of Value learned | Rashmi Mark Humanities |6,500
Images on Attention Gupta Fenske and Social
Under Load IIT Bombay, India | University of Sciences
Guelph, Canada
Algae Bio-refinery for | Ramkrishna Pascale Engineering 6,500
Biofuels and Bio- Sen Champagne
products (AB3)/Green | IIT Kharagpur,
Algal Refinery for India Queen's
Future University,
(GARF)/Waste4Algae2 Canada
Future
Prediction of Pile Vishwas A Sai K Engineering (6,500
Response in Sawant Vanapalli
Unsaturated Soils II'T Roorkee, India | University of
Ottawa, Canada
Documenting the Anjali Gera Roy Juan Luis Humanities |6,500
Vanishing Legacy of IIT Kharagpur, Suarez and Social
Hereditary Patuas India University of Sciences
(Scroll painters) of Western
West Bengal Ontario, Canada
Barriers, Issues and Meera Shanker Rana Haq Humanities |6,500
Challenges for Women | SNDT Women's Laurentian and Social
at Work Places: An University, India University, Sciences
Indo-Canadian Quality Canada

Improvement
Intervention
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Annexure D

Shastri Faculty Training and Internationalization (SFTIG) 2017-18

Name of Project/Activity Lead Co- Domain | Grant
Applicant/ Applicant/ (CANS)
Inst. Institution
Deep learning approach for Dr. Nishchal K | Dr. Chris K Engineering 6,000
condition based health Verma Mechefske
monitoring of rotating 1T Kanpur, Queen's
machines. India University,
Canada
1. Lecture on existing courses | Dr. Sudha Dr. Chris Social 6,000
in the host university to Mohan Gore Science
introduce perspective from University of Ryerson
the scholars research and Mumbai, India | University,
expertise that coincides with Canada
the host universities courses
offered,
2. Proposed lectures to be
delivered on Urbanization in
Developing Countries; City in
the 21st Century; Dynamics
of Urban Political Power;
Politics of Urban Space and
The Urban Turn in BRICS
Collaboration.
3. Keen to participate and
present inputs on Course
Development, Training
Programs and International
Collaboration through MOU
with host universities.
1. Rivers, ecosystems and Dr. Pulak Das | Dr. Daniel Ecology- 16,000
geo- Ambedkar Rainham Environ
informatics; University, Dalhousie
2. Environmental impact India University,
assessment in India and South Canada
Asian experience (Lecture
series);
3. Spatial Ecology; advanced
GIS and spatial statistics;
4. Spatial ecology in
environmental and marine
sciences;
5. Ecosystem dynamics and
monitoring (lecture series).
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1. Understanding socio- Dr. Neerja Dr. Stanka A. | Dev. 6,000
cognitive and language Chadha Fitneva Psychology
development from a cross- Indira Gandhi | Queen's
cultural perspective; National Open | University,
2. Dev. theory; University, Canada
3. Pro-seminar in Dev. India
Psychology.
Implantable neural stimulator | Dr. Sudip Dr. Thomas Engineering 6,000
with wire-free reactive power | Nag Thundat
transfer(research and talks) II'T Kharagpur, | University of

India Alberta,

Canada

1. India, Africa Solidarities Dr. Renu Modi | Dr. Oliver History and (6,000
and South-South Cooperation; | University of Schmidtke Political
2. Achieving Sustainable Mumbai, India | University of | Science
Development Goals (Agenda Victoria,
2030) through South-South Canada

Development and Triangular
Cooperation;

3. Alternative Development
paradigms through FDIs,
Trade and for Food Security
and Poverty Reduction in
Africa: a Gendered
Perspective;

4. Capacity Building in the
Health Sector in Africa:
India-Africa South-South
Cooperation through
Telemedicine;

5. Mobility and Liminal
Spaces: Diasporas, Migration
and Issues of Integration in
Host Societies in India and
Africa;

6. Territoriality and Mobility
in the Western Indian Ocean:
Memory Spaces Engendered
by the Indian Diaspora.

7. Connecting threads,
Connecting People: India-
Africa Trade in Textiles
(Documentary filed, Director,
Modi, R, 2017)
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Khanna Gulati & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members

Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute,
New Delhi

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the India Office of Shastri
Indo-Canadian Institute, New Delhi (Incorporated in Canada without Share
Capital), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Income and
Expenditure Account for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of Institute is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
institute in accordance with the Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This responsibility includes the design. implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

170-171, Som Dutt Chambers-Il, 9 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066
T +91-11-26104222. 26170244, 26184288, F : +91-11-26101773, M . +91-9810011943, E: rohit@kgaca.net

47



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Institute’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the India office as at March
31,2018;

b) in the case of the Income and Expenditure Account, of the excess of Income over
expenditure of the India office for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matter of emphasis:

Refer Note No. 2(d) and 2(e) of Notes to Accounts of the financial statements regarding
the allocation of funds amounting fo Rs.2,90,35,844/- for various awards/contracts which
has been awarded /entered by the Institute during the year and to be executed in next
financial year. In this regard, we have been informed by the Institute that the grant were
received for the financial year 2017-18 and that the same were awarded in last week of
March 2018 and hence all these were not expensed in FY 2017-2018. In view of above,
these funds not having been expensed are reflected as “Committed Expenditure Funds”
in the Balance Sheet for year ended 31° March 2018.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

We report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
India office so far as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account comply
with the Accounting Standards as specified by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Institute does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
positions

Institute did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

For Khanna Gulati and Associates
Chartered Accountants
____I_CAI Regn. No. 012190N

(Rohit Khanna)
s Partner
~ Membership No. 084878

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23" July 2018
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SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE

India office, New Delhi

(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018

Sch No.| As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Rs. Rs.
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Corpus
Capital Grant 1(a) 5765214 4,255,549
Membership Fee Account 1(b) 6,027,380 4,842 386
Reserves
General Reserve Funds 4,494 151 4,074,340
Retirement Benefit Reserve Funds 2 4,185,549 3,462,652
Total 20,472,293 16,634,927
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets 3
Gross Block 3,531,014 5176,519
Less : Depreciation 2,082,291 4,601,228
Net Block 1,448,723 575,291
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Cash and Bank balances 4 44 811 842 52,905,728
Loans and Advances 5 10,427,820 5,274,426
A 55,239,662 58,180,154
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions 6
Current Liabilities 36,216,092 40,466,104
Provision for Leave Encashment - 1,654,414
B 36,216,092 42,120,519
Net Current Assets (A-B) 19,023,570 16,059,636
Total 20,472,293 16,634,927
Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 7

For the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute

(Indja Office)

/I/\&W\

(Prachl Kaul )
Director

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 236 Ha018
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SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE
India office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended on 31st March 2018

Sch No. For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
REVENUES:
Operating Revenue A 13,982,896 10913613
Programmes :
Library Programme B 497,146 296,678
Fellowship Programme Cc - n
Seminars & Conferences D 2,832,564 2,517,178
Restructuring & Governance Initiatives E 2,651,411 2,361,591
Collaborative Research Projects F 8,061,002 1,409,993
Shastri Mobility programme G 4,845,365 895,293
Kanta Marwah Lecture Series H - -
Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme | 26,464 813 3,327,690
Faculty-in-Residence/ GIAN Programme J 6,749 426,755
Faculty Development for Vocational Education K - -
Golden Jubilee Year Celebration Programme L 2,500 -
Total Revenue 59,344,446 22,148,790
EXPENDITURE :
Operating Expenses A 13,084,093 10,539,451
Programmes :
Library Programme B 497 146 296,678
Fellowship Programme C - -
Seminars & Conferences D 2,832,564 2,517,178
Restructuring & Governance Initiatives E 2,651,411 2,361,591
Collaborative Research Projects F 8,061,002 1,409,993
Shastri Mobility programme G 4,845,365 895,293
Kanta Marwah Lecture Series H - -
Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme | 26,464,613 3,327,690
Faculty-in-Residence/ GIAN Programme J 6,749 -
Faculty Development for Vocational Education K - 426,755
Golden Jubilee Year Celebration Programme L 2,500 -
Total Expenditure 58,445,643 21,774,629
Excess of Revenue over Expenditure 898,803 374,162
Add: Non Operating Revenue M (176,891) 3,463,705
Less: Depreciation (302,101) (122,689)
Excess of Revenue over Expenditure 419,810 3,715,178
Reserve funds brought forward 4,074,340 359,162
Reserve funds carried forward to balance sheet 4,494,151 4,074,340
Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 7

For the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute
(India Office)

1
(Prachi Kaul ) ol
Director )

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 23| tJ"rl')‘Q‘ﬂg
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Partner
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SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE
India office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

Schedules to Balance Sheet.

Particulars Sch | As at 31/03/2018| As at 31/03/2017
No. Rs. Rs.
CAPITAL GRANT 1(a)
Opening Balance 4 255,549 4,235,049
Add: Transferred from Operating Grants towards
Purchase of Fixed Assets 1,509,665 20,500
5,765,214 4,255 549
Less : Transferred to Operating Revenue - -
5,765,214 4,255,549
MEMBERSHIP FEE ACCOUNTS 1(b)
Opening Balance 4,842,386 3,617,386
Additions during the year 1,184,994 1,225,000
Closing balance 6,027,380 4,842,386
RETIREMENT BENEFITS FUND 2
Gratuity Reserve Fund 2,297,991 2,134,684
Leave Encashment Reserve Fund 1,887,558 1,327,968
4,185,549 3,462,652
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Schedules to Balance Sheet.

Particulars Sch | As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
No. Rs. Rs.
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 4
Cash in hand (as certified by Management) 30,938 15,098
Balance with Scheduled Bank in
i. Savings Accounts (2,343,407) 3,662,663
ii. Deposits with bank 47,124,243 48,000,000
iii. Saving Account - Retirement Benefits 68 1,327,968
44,811,842 52,905,728
LOANS & ADVANCES 5
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 6,242,271 3,139,742
to be received ( to the extent recoverable)
Retirement Benefit Funds with LIC of India 4 185,549 2,134,684
10,427,820 5,274,426
CURRENT LIABILITIES 6
I. Sundry Creditors for expenses 2,775,848 1,897,354
Other Current Liabilities 1,082,636 -
3,858,484 1,897,354
Il Membership Fee for Canadian Studies Library 95,233 95,233
95,233 95,233
Ill. Restricted Funds :-
Fellowship Programme 1,817 1,817
Library Programme (Government of India) 216,856 209,001
Restructuring & Governance Initiatives 660,857 342,268
Kanta Marwah Lecture Series 79,147 79,147
Shastri Mobility Programme - 6,372
Faculty -in-Residence/ GIAN Programme 116,496 73,245
Facilitation cum Information Center 1,591,356 866,883
Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme - 50,555
Collaborative Research Projects Programme 560,005 7
3,226,532 1,629,293
IV. Committed Expenditure Funds:
Shastri Mobility Programme 2,826,210 3,655,932
Facilitation cum Information Center 787,963 700,000
Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme 17,921,671 21,508,406
Collaborative Research Projects Programme 7,500,000 7,000,000
Office Renovation - 3,979,887
29,035,844 36,844,225
Total 36,216,092 40,466,104




SHASTRI INDO CANADIAN INSTITUTE
India office, New Delhi
(Incorporated in Canada without share capital)

Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch | Fortheyear | Forthe year
ended on ended on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Operating Revenue and Expenditure A
REVENUE
Government of India Grant for Operations 15,492 560 14,227,868
Add: Transfer from carried forward funds - 686,132
Less: Grant Utilised towards Capital Expenditure 1,509,665 20,500
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds - 3,979 887
13,982,896 10,913,613
EXPENDITURES
Staff Cost
Salaries and Benefits 7,035,818 6,419 982
Contribution to Provident Fund 705,182 787,086
Contribution to Retirements Benefits 12,283 11,717
Staff Training & Recruitment 77,526 8,550
Staff Welfare 149,025 134,630
7,979,834 7,361,964
Administrative and Other Expenses
Communication Expense 131,251 215,863
Electricity and Water Charges 226,786 226,520
Insurance - Building 25,652 -
Legal and Professional Charges 143,173 142,700
Loss on sale/disposal of Fixed Assets 204,823 -
Membership & Subscriptions 17,250 13,740
Miscellaneous Expenses 45,334 16,918
President/ Vice President - Travel and other expenses 159,081 261,848
Printing and Publicity 155,033 52,870
Public relations 69,220 18,998
Rates & Taxes 396,864 319,042
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 1,748,407 307,037
Repairs & Maintenance -Others 265,647 265,350
Security Expenses 465,888 456,628
Travel and Meetings 592,672 801,559
Vehicle Running and conveyance Expenses 457 178 77,514
5,104,259 3,177,487
Total Operating Expenses 13,084,093 10,539,451
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Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch | Forthe year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Schedule of Library Programme B
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 505,000 505,000
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 209,001 679
714,001 505,679
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 216,856 209,001
497,146 296,678
EXPENDITURES
Library expenses on Digital resources 183,980 -
Shipping Cost 40,327 15,369
Packing Material 157 95
Subscription for Indian Member Institutions 272,682 281,214
497,146 296,678
Schedule of Fellowship Programme c
REVENUE
Government of India Grant - -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 1,817 1,817
1,817 1,817
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 1,817 1,817
EXPENDITURES
Schedule of Facilitation cum Information Centre D
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 4,345,000 3,950,000
Add: Refund received from Mangalore University - 132,604
Add: Transferred from other Restricted Funds 866,883 1,456.35
5,211,883 4,084,060
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 787,963 700,000
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 1,591,356 866,883
2,832,564 2,517,178
EXPENDITURES
Facilitation Activities
Shastri Membership Development Grant
Prof.S.Chattopadhyay, Jadavpur University 15,000 -
Prof.S. Armstrong, University of Madras 15,000 -
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Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch | Forthe year | Forthe year
ended on ended on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Information / Communication Centre
Development of Web portal 283,200 120,000
Administrative Expenses 266,532 605,696
Seminars, Workshops, Consultations,Meetings
Conference at Himachal Pradesh University - 150,000
Conference at IIM Lucknow , Noida Campus - 57,500
Conference at Queen's University - 300,000
Parliament Hill Event Canada 187,589 -
Conference on Entrepreneurial Universities, NALSAR Hyderabad - 64 341
Event in Collaboration with Confederation of Indian Industries (Cll) 401,205 -
Conference at Jadavpur University 10,000 50,000
Roundtable on November 13 2017 99,762 -
Bilateral Workshop on Climate Change 62,785 -
Stakeholders Meeting on 22 Feb 2018 6,665 -
National Conference at University of Kerala - 100,000
Conference on Engaging Canada and India : Landmarks and - 476,799
Roadmaps for Global Educational Collaboration Between Canada
and India
Conference on Engaging Canada and India : Challenges of 829,042 -
Sustainable Development Goals
Conference on Engaging Canada and India : Perspectives on 655,785 592 842
Sustainability
2,832,564 2,517,178
Schedule of Restructuring & Governance Initiatives E
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 2,970,000 2,700,000
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 342,268 3,858
3,312,268 2,703,858
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 660,857 342,268
2,651,411 2,361,591
L

' @
New Delhi) @ |
| * |
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Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch | For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
EXPENDITURES
Expenses incurred on Indian Member Council Meeting 1,734,997 1,402,101
Expenses incurred on Restructuring & Governance Initiatives 916,414 959,490
2,651,411 2,361,591
Schedule of Shastri Institutional Collaborative Research Projects | F
Programme
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 5,410,000 7,810,000
Add: Transfer from Committed Expenditure Fund 7,000,000 -
Add: Transfer from other fund 3,711,000 -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 7 600,000
16,121,007 8,410,000
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 560,005 7
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 7,500,000 7,000,000
8,061,002 1,409,993
EXPENDITURES
Grants disbursed to Collaborative Research Projects
AlIMS- Dr.Renu Saxena - 255,000
York University - Prof. Daniel Drache & Jamia Millia University - 255,000
Indian Institute of Kharagpur -Amit Kumar Das 255,000 300,000
UBC - Michelle Stack 45,000 255,000
IIT Bombay - Siby K. George 500,000 -
IIT Bombay - Dr. Zakir Rather 500,000 -
Carleton University - Dr.Abass Braimah 500,000 -
University of Ottawa - Darrin Richeson 500,000 -
IIT Delhi- Dr. Vasant Matsagar 500,000 -
IIT Roorkee- Dr. Yogesh Kr. Sharma 500,000 -
University of Quebec, Montreal- Dr. Simon Collins 500,292 -
University of Saskatchewan - Ajay Dalai 500,000 -
IIT Gandhinagar - Dr.Arnab Datta 500,000 -
IIT Delhi - Dr.Dhanya CT 500,000 -
University of calgary - Dr.Shahirose 500,000 -
University of Waterloo - Dr.Shelley Hullan 500,000 -
University of Waterloo - Dr.Joydeep Mukherjee 500,000 -
JNU- Dr.Subhasis Ghosh 500,000 -
IIT Tirupati- P.C. Deshmukh 500,000 -
NLSIU Bangalore -Sarasu Esther Thomas 255,000 -
Adjudication of Collaborative Research Projects 5710 76,632
Administrative Expenses - 268,361
8,061,002 1,409,993
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gched ules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch | For the year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Schedule of Shastri Mobility Programme G
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 4 009,271 3,894,792
Add: Transfer from Committed Expenditure Fund 3,655,932 -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 6,372 662,805
7,671,575 4 557,597
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 2,826,210 3,655,932
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund - 6,372
4,845 365 895,293
EXPENDITURES
Expenses for Adjudication of Shastri Mobility Awards for 2017-18 455 34,529
Expenses for Mobility Programme Awardees for 2017-18 1,185,950 -
Expenses for 16 Mobility Programme Awardees for 2016-17 3,658,960 536,971
Administrative Expenses - 323,794
4,845,365 895,293
Schedule of Kanta Marwah Lecture Series H
REVENUE
Government of India Grant - -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 79,147 79,147
79,147 79,147
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 78,147 -
- 79,147
EXPENDITURES
Expenses for Kanta Marwah Lecture - .
Schedule of Shastri Student Research Fellowship Programme I
{Three Cateqories)
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 23,827,524 22,173,584
Add: Transfer from Committed Expenditure Fund 21,508,406 -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 50,555 2,713,067
45,386,485 24,886,651
Less : Transferred to Committed Expenditure Funds 17,921,671 21,508,406
Less: Transferred to Collaborative Research Projects 1,000,000 -
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund - 50,555
26,464,813 3,327,690
EXPENDITURES
Expenses for Adjudication 50,960 32,845
Dissemination & Orientation Programme 1,823,358 -
Expenses for 33 SSRF awardees of 2016-17 19,273,872 2,543,096
Expenses for SRSF awardees of 2017-18 4 878,795 -
Administrative Expenses 437,829 751,748
26,464,813 3,327,690

59




Schedules to Income and Expenditure Accounts

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Sch | Forthe year For the year
ended on ended on
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Schedule of Faculty-in-Residence/ GIAN Programme ( New ) J
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 1,650,000 500,000
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund 73,245 -
1,723,245 500,000
Less: Transferred to Collaborative Research Projects 1,600,000 -
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund 116,496 73,245
6,749 426,755
EXPENDITURES
Workshop at IIT Bombay with Prof. Ramaswamy, GIAN recipient - 45,600
Event at IIM Calcutta with Dr.Bilkis Vissandjee, GIAN recipient - 29,162
Outreach of GIAN at Laval University - 5,974
Publicity of the Programme in Canada - 145,430
Administrative Expenses 6,749 199,589
6,749 426,755
Schedule of Faculty Development for Vocational Education K
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 1,111,000 -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund - -
1,111,000 -
Less: Transferred to Collaborative Research Projects 1,111,000 -
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund - =
EXPENDITURES
Administrative Expenses - 5
Schedule of Golden Jubilee Year Celebration Programme L
(New )
REVENUE
Government of India Grant 2,500 -
Add: Transfer from Restricted Fund - -
2,500 -
Less: Surplus transferred to Restricted Fund - -
2,500 -
EXPENDITURES
Logo Design Competition 2,500 -
2,500 -
Non Operating Revenue M
Interest Income 3,048,878 3,393,152
Less: Interest payment made to GOI (3,231,442) -
Interest Income (Net) (182,564) 3,393,152
Profit on sale/disposal of Fixed Assats - 62,224
Miscellaneous Receipts 5,673 §,329
(176,891) 3,463,705
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Shastri Indoe Canadian Institute
India Office, New Delhi

(Incorparated in Canada without Share Capital)

Schedules forming part of Financial Statements as on 315 March 2018

Schedule “7”

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. GRANTS

Funds received for general operations are classified as operating revenue and Funds
received towards programmes are classified as follows:

To the extent of -

- Funds related to expenditure for which the institute has entered into a contract but
the activities and payments relating to same will happen in next financial year are
classified as committed expenditure funds and disclosed as current liabilities.

- Programme expenditure, an equivalent amount is classified as programme revenue;

- Purchase of fixed assets, an equivalent amount is classified as Capital Grants,
except expenditure incurred on construction of office building which has been totally
adjusted against the Building Project Account in earlier years.

- Unutilized funds at the year-end are transferred to restricted funds and disclosed as
current liabilities.

b. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
All expenses have been accounted for on the accrual basis.

c. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets have been capitalized at cost of acquisition along with any related
expenditure.

d. DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on assets costing in excess of Rs. 5,000 is provided on the written
down value method according to rates as specified here below:

Furniture & Fixtures 18.10%
Office Equipment 13.91%
Vehicle 25.89%
Computers 40.00%
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Assets costing upto Rs. 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of their purchase.

Depreciation on assets purchased from programme funds has been charged to the
Operating Expenditure and an equivalent amount has been transferred from Capital
Grants accumulated to Operating Revenues.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS
(i) Provident Fund

The Institute makes monthly provident fund contributions to an independent trust,
which is charged to revenue. The Institute has opened a separate Provident Fund
Trust with effect from 1994-85 to take care of its provident fund liability towards its
employees. Till 315" March 2003, it contributes to Provident Fund and to the Provident
Fund only in respect of those employees whose salaries are charged to Operating
Expenses and from 1% April 2003, it contributes to Provident Fund for all employees.

(i) Gratuity

SICI provides for gratuity, a defined retirement plan [Gratuity Plans] covering all staff,
& officers. The Gratuity Plan provides for, at retirement or termination of employment,
an amount based on the respective employees last drawn salary & the years of
employment with the SICI. The SICI provides the gratuity benefit through annual
contributions to a Gratuity Trust which in turn mainly contributes to Life Insurance
Corporation of India [LIC] for this purpose.

Under this plan, the settlement obligation remains with the Gratuity Trust. LIC
administers the plan & determines the contribution premium required to be paid by
Trust.

(iii) Leave encashment

SICI provides for leave encashment, a defined retirement plan [Leave Encashment
Plans] covering all staff & officers. The leave encashment Plan provides for, at
retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on the respective
employees last drawn salary & the years of employment with the SICI. The SICI
provides the leave encashment benefit through annual contributions to a leave
encashment Trust which in turn mainly contributes to Life Insurance Corporation of
India [LIC] for this purpose.

Under this plan, the settlement obligation remains with the leave encashment Trust.
LIC administers the plan & determines the contribution premium required to be paid
by Trust.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Auditors’ Remuneration:

31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Audit Fees (excluding GST) Rs.1,03,950 Rs.99,000

Ihi %\
Delhi| 2|

nNew

/] 2/
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b. Membership Fees — The annual fees received from members of Indian Members’
Council is deposited in a separate bank account. The Finance and Audit Committee
has decided on its meeting dated March 1, 2017 to classify the membership fees as
part of corpus fund and interest generated on this will be treated as revenue income
which can be utilized for the program activities.

C. An amount of Rs. 2,90,35,844/- are carried forward as committed expenditures funds
towards the amount due to awardees of various programmes adjudicated during the
year 2017-18.

d. Balances of Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable are subject to
confirmations.

e. Previous year's figures have been reclassified / regrouped wherever necessary to
confirm to current year's classification.

For the Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute For Khanna Gulati & Associates
(India Office) Chartered Accountants
(ICAl Regn. No. 012190N)

Ve —_ A Y (%
_S‘_“) s/ \_)

/

(Prachi Kaul) . .-{Rohit Khanna)
Director " Partner

Membership No. 084878

Place: New Delhi
Dated: &3|073/>0/§
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CREMERS & ELLIOTT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Directors of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (Canada Office)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute {Canada
Office), which comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2018 and the statements of
operations and changes to unrestricted fund and cash flow for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and cther explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for net-for-profit organizations, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparaticn of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due te fraud or
emor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentaticn of the financial statements in order {o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

{continues)

Cremers & Elliotr Chartered Accounvants | An Association of Limited Liability Parmerships 1
212 - 3907 34 Street NE, Calgary. AB, T2E 657 | Telephone: 403-245-5335 | Fax: 403-245-3393

66



Annual Report 2017-18

Independent Auditor's Report to the Directors of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (continued)

Opinion

In our opinicn, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute (Canada Office), as at March 31, 2018 and the results of its operations
and its cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations.

Calgary, Alberta 9)&-‘ C/

June 4, 2018 Elliott & Company LLP Chartered Accountants

67



Annual Report 2017-18

SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Statement of Financial Position

March 31, 2018

2018 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 22830 % 79,901
Term deposits 146,313 194,417
Accounts receivable 202,349 1,565
Prepaid expenses 2,061 -
Due from India Office - 14,682
373,553 290,565
EQUIPMENT (Note 3) 389 556
$ 373942 § 291,121
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 58,719 & 84,553
Due to India Office 79,704 -
138,423 84,553
NET ASSETS
Endowments (Note 4) 43,296 42,696
Internally restricted (Note 4) 30,309 30,309
Unrestricted 161,914 133,563
235,519 206,568
$ 373,942 & 291,121
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Director
Director
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS See notes fo financial statements 3
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SHASTR! INDQO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Statement of Operations and Changes to Unrestricted Fund
Year Ended March 31, 2018

2018 2017
REVENUE
Government grants
DFATD $ 200,000 $ -
Other revenue
Membership fees 168,037 142,287
Other 3,250 13,155
Donations 2,451 -
Interest 1,295 635
Matching grants - 9,000
165,033 165,077
365,033 165,077
EXPENSES
Programme Expenses
Knowledge Partnership Programmes $ 181,524 $ 90,548
Promoting Understanding of India & Canada 15,291 3,723
Membership Development Fund 3,593 2,164
CIDA BYID Youth Internship programme - 3.347
Total Programme Expenses 200,408 99,782
Operating Expenses
Salaries, benefits and personnel expenses 50,098 77,759
Governance 32,667 22,951
Office and equipment 21,124 20,147
Audit, legal, insurance and other 15,826 16,114
Public relations 11,748 7,468
Communications 4,770 7,438
Travel 41 4911
Total Operating Expenses 136,274 156,788
336,682 256,570
EXCESS (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 28,351 {91,493)
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 133,563 225,058
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 161,914 3 133,563
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS See notes to financial statements 4
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
{Canada Office)
Statement of Cash Flow
Year Ended March 31, 2018

2018 2017
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess (deficit) for the year $ 28,351 % (91,493}
ltem not affecting cash:
Amortization of equipment 166 238
28,517 (91,255)
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable (200,784) 1,537
Prepaid expensas (2,061) 1,188
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (25,833) 34,356
DFATD deferred revenue - (12,208)
(228,678) 24,874
Cash flow used by operating activities {200,161) (66,381)
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Proceeds from term deposits 48,104 24,010
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances from related parties 94,386 15,429
Endowment interest 600 356
Cash flow from financing activities 94,986 15,785
DECREASE IN CASH FLOW (57,071) {26,586)
Cash - beginning of year 79,901 106,487
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 22830 S 79,801
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS See notes to financial statements 5
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2018

1. PURPOSE OF THE INSTITUTE

The Shastri Inde-Canadian Institute (the "Institute") is a not-for-profit organization incorporated under
the Laws of Canada. As a registered charity the Institute is exempt from the payment of income tax
under Section 149(1) of the Income Tax Act.

The Institute was founded in 1968 with a mission to promote understanding between Canada and
india, mainly through academic programmes.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations (ASNPO).

These audited financial statements include the accounts and activities of the Canada Office only. The
Institute’'s India Office's financial statements are prepared separately and audited by another
accounting firm in India. The management and members of the Institute have access to the financial
information for both Offices, and therefore the Institute has not prepared consolidated financial
statements.

Abbreviations

Abbreviations used throughout these financial statements are as follows:

CIDA Canadian International Development Agency

DFAIT Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade
ICCS International Council for Canadian Studies

DFATD Department of Foreign Affairs Trade and Development
BYID Bringing Youth Into Development

Equipment

Equipment is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and is amortized over its estimated useful
life at the following rates and methods:

Office and computer

equipment 30% declining balance method
{continues)
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 6
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
{Canada Office)
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2018

2. SUMMARY CF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (confinued)

Revenue recognition

The Institute follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.

Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable, if the
amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.
Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases in net assets.
The institute recognizes earned revenue when all the following conditions are met;

« services are provided or products are delivered to customers

« there is clear evidence that an arrangement exists

« amounts are fixed or can be determined

« the ability to collect is reascnably assured

Restricted investment inceme is recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted investment income is recognized as revenue when earned. Investment income
generated from endowments is recognized as a direct increase to net assets when earned.

Contributed services

An agreement between The University of Calgary and the Institute provides for the University to
supply office space, janitorial services, heaf, utilities and some office services. The rant is established
at a rate which is calculated to cover the operating costs of the space, and is below fair value. The
excess to fair value has not been recorded as a contribution; however, the actual cost is reported in
these financial statements. For the year ended March 31, 2018, the cost was $15,034 (2017 -
$14,335).

A significant portion of the Institute’s work is dependent upon the contribution of volunteers. These
services are not normally purchased by the Institute and due to the difficulty in determining their fair
value, volunteer services are not recagnized in these financial statements.

Financial instruments policy

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. In subsequent periods,
financial assets with actively traded markets are reported at fair value, with any unrealized gains and
losses reperted in income. All other financial instruments are reported at amortized cost, and tested
for impairment at each reporting date. Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale, or issue of financial
instruments are expensed when incurred.

(continues)

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 7
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2018

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Net asset cateqgeries

Unrestricted net assets comprise the excess of revenue over expenses accumulated by the
organization each year, net of transfers, and are available for general purposes.

Internally restricted net assets are funds which have been designated for specific purposes by the
Institute's Executive Council, and cannot be spent without the Council's approval.,

Endowments represent the Institute's net investment in four endowment funds, and the annually
accruing interest related to these investments.

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported ameunt of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Such estimates are periodically reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in eamings in
the period in which they become known. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

3. EQUIPMENT

2018 2017
Cost Accumulated Net book Net book
amortization value value
Office and computer
equipment $ 11,087 % 10,708 $ 389 3 556
4. ENDCOWMENTS AND INTERNALLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
2018 2017
Endowments
Balance, beginning of year $ 42,696 $ 42,340
Interest earned 600 356
Contributions received - -
Balance, end of year $ 43,296 3 42,696

Internally restricted net assets
Balance, beginning of year $ 30,309 % 30,309
Interfund transfers - - -

Balance, end of year $ 30,309 § 30,309

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 8
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2018

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Institute is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive
risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis
provides information about the Institute's risk exposure and congentration as of March 31, 2018.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with

financial liabilities. The Institute is exposed te this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of funds from
its customers and contributors, and accounts payable.

Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Institute is not exposed to other
significant risks arising from these financial instruments.

6. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Some of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 9
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
{(Canada Office)

Operations
Year Ended March 31, 2018

(Schedule 1)

2018 2017
OTHER REVENUE
Membership fees $ 158,037 $ 142,287
Other 3,250 947
Donations 2,451 -
Interest 1,295 635
Matching grants - 9,000
165,033 152,869
EXPENSES
Programme Expenses
Engaging India Conference 15,291 -
Shastri Pearson Conference Trave! Grant 7,524 -
Membership Development Fund 3,593 2,164
Faculty training in India - 30,000
Shastri Research Grant - 30,000
SPSG in Aid - 15,410
Scholar Travel Subsidy Grant - 10,000
Administrative Expenses
Governance 32,667 22,951
Salaries, benefits and personnel expenses 24,098 77,759
Office and equipment 21,124 20,147
Audit, legal, insurance and other 15,826 16,114
Public relations 11,748 7,468
Communications 4,770 7.438
Travel 41 4,911
136,682 244,362
EXCESS (DEFICIT) FCR YEAR $ 28351 % {91,493)
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS See notes to financial statements 10
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SHASTRI INDO-CANADIAN INSTITUTE
(Canada Office)

DFATD 2016-2017 (Schedule 2)
Year Ended March 31, 2018

2018 2017

REVENUE

DFATD $ 200,000 3 12,208
PROGRAMME EXPENSES

Shastri Research Grant 91,000 -

Shastri Faculty Training & Internationalisation Grant 326,000 -

Shastri Pearson Conference Travel Grant 34,000 -

Program administration costs (salaries & benefits) 26,000 -

Scholar Travel Subsidy Grant 13,000 2,000

Engaging India - Conference & Round Table - 3,722

CIDA BYID Youth Internship Program - 3,347

SPSG in Aid - 3,139

200,000 12,208

EXCESS (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR $ - 3 -
DEFERRED REVENUE - DFATD funds
Beginning balance $ - 3 12,208
Add: contributions received 200,000 -
Add: unspent amount returned by recipients - -
Less: programme revenue (174,000) (12,208)
Less: amount refunded back to DFATD - -
Less: administration and support revenue (26,000} -
Ending balance $ - $ -
CREMERS & ELLIOTT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS See notes to financial statements 11
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OUR COUNCIL MEMBERS

Indian Members Council

Aligarh Muslim University ¢ Ambedkar University ¢« Assam University ¢ Banaras Hindu
University * Berhampur University ¢ Central University of Gujarat « Central University of
Kerala « CEPT University, Ahmedabad * Delhi Technological University * Doctor Harisingh
Gour Vishwavidyalaya  English and Foreign Languages University * Gujarat National Law
University * Hidayatullah National Law University « Himachal Pradesh University ¢ Indian
Institute of Technology, Delhi ¢ Indian Council of Philosophical Research (ICPR) ¢ Indian
Institute of Management, Bangalore ¢ Indian Institute of Management, Calcutta ¢ Indian
Institute of Management, Indore ¢ Indian Institute of Management, Kozhikode ¢ Indian
Institute of Management, Lucknow ¢ Indian Institute of Management, Udaipur ¢ Indian
Institute of Science, Bangalore ¢ Indian Institute of Technology, Bhubaneshwar ¢ Indian
Institute of Technology, Bombay ¢ Indian Institute of Technology, Gandhinagar ¢ Indian
Institute of Technology, Guwahati  Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur e Indian Institute
of Technology, Kharagpur ¢ Indian Institute of Technology, Madras ¢ Indian Institute of
Technology, Patna < Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee ¢ Indian Institute of
Technology, Tirupati * Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU) ¢ Institute for
Social and Economic Change, Bangalore ¢ Jadavpur University ¢ Jamia Millia Islamia ¢
Jammu University ¢ Jawaharlal Nehru University « Madras University « Madurai Kamaraj
University * Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda ¢ Maharshi Dayanand University
Rohtak « Malviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur * Mangalore University * Mumbai
University ¢ National Academy of Legal Studies and Research University (NALSAR) -
National Institute of design, Bangalore « National Institute of Public Finance And Policy,
New Delhi * National Institute of Science, Technology and Development Studies (NISTADS)
* National Law School of India University, Bangalore * National Law University and Judical
Academcy, Assam ¢ National Law University, Delhi ¢ National Law University, Jodhpur ¢
National Law University, Odisha ¢ National Museum Institute * NIT Trichy ¢ Osmania
University ¢ Panjab University ¢ Punjabi University * Pondicherry University ¢ Rajiv Gandhi
National University of Law, Patiala * Ram Manohar Lohia National Law University
(RMLNLU) « SNDT Women’s University ¢ Sri Venkataswara University * Tamilnadu
National Law School * The Institute of Mathematical Sciences, Chennai * The Tamil Nadu
Dr. Ambedkar Law University, Chennai * The West Bengal National University of Juridical
Sciences * University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore ¢ University of Agricultural
Sciences, Dharwad ¢ University of Calcutta ¢ University of Delhi ¢ University of Goa
Gujarat University * University of Hyderabad ¢ University of Kashmir ¢ University of Kerala
* University of Mysore ¢ Visva Bharti University ¢ Xavier Labour Relations Institute,
Jamshedpur (XLRI)

Canadian Members Council

Carleton University ¢ Concordia University ¢ Dalhousie University ¢ Laval University
Laurentian University « McGill University « McMaster University * Queen’s University ¢
NSCAD University * Ryerson University ¢ Saint Mary’s University ¢ Universit¢ du Québec a
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Montréal < University of Alberta » University of British Columbia * University of Calgary °
University of Guelph ¢ University of Lethbridge ¢ University of Manitoba ¢ University of
Montreal ¢ University of New Brunswick, Fredericton ¢ University of Ottawa ¢ University of
Toronto * University of Regina ¢ University of Saskatchewan ¢ University of the Fraser
Valley ¢ University of Waterloo < University of Western Ontario « Wilfred Laurier
University * York University ¢ University of Victoria * University of Windsor
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T H IR H
AT SET-FA TSI HEATT T TAT FATST & AT 110 FfEAterg 37 foveror deem=t 1 uawam

oIS Treqor WA 81 o9 509 99 & AT |, ATAT TS-heSad HEATH 6l TATIAT FATST
TAT AT FLHT %01 TLEIT SHETUOT 51T gs AT

AT A& 9T, HATE TAT ATSTA-TGTT o HTETH F FIERid s HATSTT AT Slfgehal &l HHioa 7
AAGT FLA & T FATST T AT & ARM T SHEA [OrEr § T AT gl F-T87 g %
AT, TS T AT T o TorT &7 390 % S F=rierd 6T Srarv gl

50 A e AL TAT FATST | 3¢ AT F T A T T2 % o0 A& HEAE 7 9 SATTH
JaT THE FT ITAN FAT €1 39 areaias a7 SWiaefier T 6T Seniaar 9 ga- gemat
TAT FATHAT o 1T ITTF o ®T § o 797 8, T T TAT FATST & 19 ARG HH Gl &l
TR TAT TATIT FLA T FIAAT Fd gl 9 AT, THA, TEATH TAT FEATIAT sl TITIAT 6
FARToT & A= T ¢ SR gAY &1 HETH 290 & S TohTarcH Hael o o7 9gg JTesl 2|

g =T, el qAT TS, S TAqT G616 TcdTed Aam-gard, orer Afeewr, s
FAT TAT SAFTEHE TSART & T I ATEAT Fileh Gl 0l TAAT o6 & | ATTHN THH Hl F |
AT HT 2|

HEITH T FTHHIT AT ATA TEIGL AT ST o qTH T GIAT ST AT 6 HIhl [A&dTd T=qT Ssreal
TITHHAT Tg 81 TEIE & UTAHE IL9T hefead fUeqor deq=i § 9= 9 ey q«r
eI fEmTeT Ta¥ % Teqa= FT TETAT AT AT| HIATAhT S ATHTIE & 92 9 Jriwe &g
F T ET HEATT F HANAT 3f¥ FEA F T 10T FAfeaT geedt gwira fFeafEeme,
forfeer weteaT FratEemes Tur e frate=meT & gEawmedt #f T7a o qafdaq &6 adT
TERTT TaTH e Aigd A9 srswat o & 3

TH ATHAT AT & gH AT FATSad T2l o & 9T qAT 7T Aqq9 &1 6 o ATIH
FEANT &l AeaTa T 0 J&d T a9 2005 FHATY S(ARTE & a9 T[HARRT a9 AT 59 g6
SRS WA a9 ST 9T 9l g JHaT GgdnT T 9n oS g6 FAET-Ad &
foreror e ® UHHTT UHT "o & SrEeh Ia ® 79 T FATST H 31 HEAWG qa%7 g, ST
3he =TT 9T g erafaemeT 8|
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2017-18

1. gfadee 80-90
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e gfcdes
Iutegsii wfadea
FraTegsT wfaa F1 gfades
2. HRAT FETET T gfaded 91-49
=, AT FEAIfAT WAl AT (SICRG)
=, A& Afefadr wEm smp)
w. AT Ar-sTEgfed (SRsF)
o 3eAdgied
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s
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s
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sregefe yfades

2017-18 H ITTET TET-HATSAT SHISIE & 309 AL % & | HAT FHLAT §Y [0 THA
3T Serfed hf aTq off, FAATHT T, T qH 2015-16 § AT 28 & T&qeq F ®F § HaAT FLA & [0
FAT AT 4TI 2015-18 T AT &9 & WAL AR qWT % [0 T T TEAT 6T qaT &
A YA e & forw a7 qaeat gy RU T qwdT F7 AT g1 T A1 A A o,
AT 2T A WaaTad X | YE=T &l Tl ¢ % 37 €auf St a9 §, gHT S8 39 H99d
fafq # & STel g0 AT 2 T30 q% AT ST FATET & o1 A9qq qag I & [T 97
FH & AT TG T gl Tg0 | 2017-18 FT THE FAATeAl FT TFH AGAHT T HET, a1
faeqa wiafate-siaess game a1 FEiaal #f RO § e &l

TH AT H TG A0 FeAT 18-24 BXALN 2018 H FATST o GFATAAT TETAHAT S(ead
T I A T ST JTAT AR AR & GEE TaaAT o T80 A7t & 7o 30!
TATHIT Tll 30 I & 2 T (s1cp F o0 9 Ageaqor o 97— (1) Tgar gioms § &
3T TETH T T HIF AT H Rl 50 a9t & A1 297 6 oI gHT Farel #l T T,
S A== #xxv FgaT & "FATET § TRAT At 6§47 § Iecr@d 19 gl H1 & H T@d
TU Aqcashdral | Ig [UET & qHATQT AT T ST 2Ah 6| Irg il QA1 AR 6 qHAT &
T A0 AT AT ATITA-NET & HTEAH & AT ST FeATST & o1 GHATT F I AT &F
F oI omreft SRT-Ffeae wea A sodft auTis F SR ) T TeEEtE i G5
SO0 O APAEaaR TR0 a8 o7 T 2018 & 3@ § UF "6 FEANT 9" T(oq @f
SO ST 9T ST FATET & &1 G0 AETH-TGT Ff Ao a1 & ¢ Al e
THATETT &l ST HA; AT TH AT Tl T & (o0, TS FEAFH & AT 6 Ao g &
FTLOT, THTE HEATT &I EAT & F 0 TF FEAFR TG HT (9007 a9 & (o0 A fHar
AT AT (3) AT, TATTHAT TSI AT ART-TTAT % &5 H, FATST 6T TR 7 AT AT TR
FTHHH FAT & [T FATST FIATAT FIT 60 70 sqRa & T g 9% 2017-18 # forw
TAT |1 &1 |1 9T § [ 2018 H T07 AT UG 6 FIAFH] T T GHAT Fd g0 QT asie
faam

5 TFZAT 2017 T ATSTAT & TITATHE [ o HeX s § Ao " T FEAT 50, I
70 ST FATST 150: WA ST FATST & AGANT & TARIG O T8 Agea Ol HedT off| =0
FEAFH H FARAT 608 TaCdl & G0 gHIC TEAT & HTH HT U9 FAT AT| 39 FART H
HHEIT od AT T6E S0 ATZedT3e g1 Ag-STATSId (33T TAT 2T 3T T8 FEHT 9
FATST G T AT HEATH-HT § Agea QUi T AT aTer a1el @ Ters 4 a1 ag1ee
orTET T FATIT % &A1 & FAL #2388 H agd AT & § AT AT TAT 27| AT HT
e AU AT HEAT & T FATEST 3T 9T & a¥F AT F98 [@ ST g1 AT -a9iid
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FH 6T TEQIAAT ofF | FF H9F e 7 AT FHTARH AT ST 63T oraH gred T AT
ST T ofF ofier o Rregie g9 @ S A TEQIAAT H AT TR A3t w1 grar
H AT % IGTYTH AeMed FF™ T i FOFH F qg-Hadd T iEE S0
ATeeaTse o garga Fam o afatss foet (oo waEta s e @ a8
frafamme), afFe TgET (T, FERT o at=a wraree, [ o #9 gertad G s
o T Taedl H 7T (sici) o T TWTEHAT 98 M| T T, HTL HEATT 7 FATST T I | Fig
FIAHHAT BT IS AT HS-TTAS 77| FHfeiied 9 FEHA1 § Seaad 14 8. (1) 7 25-27,
2017 T FTAT ST T THA: FATST 3T AT H fAfererar & qreaw & agra &1 [aior qames
T g et fvees, stqeriRan, o st BT @ om 9% | U a9
# fafaear & gamSe § Gafaq G qai 9% F=90 w7 & 0 A0 9T F AT 50
s THRET gUy(2) 21 qFAT 2017 N AATA [ATGATAT F [Go7T ThA % TGN § qaT
faeafa=meas ¥ "7U aea § FAreT & o s Buy uww uE ares sraterg BT = e,
Rk 2T HETHRH (e @& 7, |1 TP F ATH F o0 STevT-37emT &= § 39 a9 &l
FfewEa e F g warer F Avdw anfeRl F ™o awg § #% 90 @t #7597 6
(3) 15 TTALT 2018 FT faeell H FAATL-IRAAT IT AT T FIIF & 19 Ueh fgaefia Fraemar
FT AT AT A7) FTFATAT F AT 9T H TAATL-TATT il Fe@ATell o6 o0 Faifadr e
TATTAT 9% FAT FLA 6 [0 F A T A & [A90e TR g, (4) Fdqdq:, 8-9 [T 2018 &l
Taeett § "I Sl FATST F ATTHT S[ETF U T w7 osre et i g iiaa|

FIERET TS % G0 F T 0T § TE6T G 6 919 e TEALaL Trd et |
FATST § Jocr@e 1T TRELAL TATATEAT H 2-4 FEAL 2017 % AT, IUTEAET TTHET HETHT 6 A1
Tee T IiAMTeHea, AT ST S [Ha9r® S Al o 9,7 aF T & Fs gaeq eIl
ST Fwiawitear Frataemeas, e FeafEemen siv fratreme St A, § U gaa
g ferafa=mea & sttt & ot garanra @ Srgia a J6079 & 9567 999 § JARaER
& =6 A

THh STATAT 3TI T o FHTH & TS ATAT & T, H FATST 3T XA o (ST Jae
HeqreT § TEehr &t aREay A Etedt w1 A AT SE S eataered, e (26 7
2017), TATELATA dge fasataarad, faet (30 TFeaw 2017). RAT=w Taor Frate=mey, fowear
(03 TATAT 2017), ASATSA-FZAT (27 qFGT 2017), FANTE Eaw Frafa=mers (30 99 2017),
AT ML (08 TaHaY 2017), ATex FArata=me™ (25 9 2018), ST ferata=ma, 2T
(4 SF2018) ¥ q | UM fArafa=mea (IX-gaeT), ATUST, I IS4 (5-6 S 2018) AT
FAATT qY & I, § A 6 3¢ AI<h AgMHIGH [GaTd TaET Fl TN Hd & (0 qrae

fegfeemera § 21 799¥ 2017 F1 it FTAwE T F4 § giHg =7 T 97 foram
gfaf= #9 o ¥ wa & wmeterar fRqer wyrfear & samra-Fdde (21 Fady 2018) 37
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ATLATT GTAT & (70 {07 & T & ® § Fda 92 T I TATT HT Tg e 3% SIeaT
F TAFTC-TTA AT F TAEA-FTIHH (10 HE 2018) 3 ATATSAT | TohT T F AH(ETT F1

g d a1 & a¥g, =9 A1 | §9 9d T FATST § gAIE qeq1 o o #5
FATTE Tigal & gy Attt ¢ f-aw F o e v R zew 3w e
"t (e =9 & Shared ThferT U, St =0 oA, AT T3, 37 S fhferate), afas
HATHAT | FATST o AT AT 3T AT AT HETE AT AR AT F qTI-ATT qT8<r
HTHEAT o HATAT & Fe A4y ATIFTET T omfaer w21

SIATTh, § TgT 2 T 2017 HI Fifee T § HET A 3T Fad Teh AT TA—"9TTHT
HEATH o HgTe fasfd | SIaT AT "— HT ST HAT AT T He AT HEATH 6 gAY LT
STREY ATSHA s9¥ (1969-70) & T g AThAT =¥ g =At<h ¥ oaw f&fer fEeafe=meT #
ATA TZTEL ATET FIT 2k il TS T=1ah A0 o faet ¥ o foram s fer 9t aeae iy
AT | AT FOTHTETT & e ST Tl e gHTE ST &l & FLd & (70 Hel[SaT qLhE &
AT HaTe-f9aTe ¥ UH AWgd edrasl dd ATl YRaY s=T ool A #dfe # &S
TSI TR &; AT 50 AT Tgol Ueh AT 8 LA o [0 Jgd T4 Hgdd HL Tg g ST AT |l
FATST 3T AT o A9 ARTGTHF AT H TETAT &A1 AT TG & 2l

TIg ATRd U T g7 9T THAT J9¢ % IE@0 & YO o S I HeAH & T
:%am =9 & 997 ST T A FATET #li 9T & S g G699 9 H 7EE g

STYRT

T oy

TErefToh 283 (2015-16) T 309 (2017-18) 3T&TeT

TIhE, AT farataare, afefad g, F# g4 (F3ET)
AT - 2T S 2018
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SuTegsfy g

[EREE=E

50 AT e SHTerd Y@ o forg et off T9rae o forw S g e feataamers ot &
AT TAFedT & [T gl §, UF ST ITATed g1 qH T ST 99 T Hged qaT g FAIH Al
AT T FA e 39 /19 & T TF Tl 9gd AT gl OTEl Sel-hAaeaT SEiee
TH T IAT T AT a9 FAT T2T 8 377 TI=er o= 9l § HeA9 o S Soet@w 17 19
g SHUT gH H AT gl U (A8 & TH "gcdqul a9 & I HATST & Sofidrd, e,
SATTrefer, 3T 3T ST TLTAHAT ST{eed g2l &l 9d § TR HeAT gHILT el g1 T8
e STETETIT AT AT STET TATTHAT ST ZST F AT ART T Tgae i HI12rer f =0T It
9T o TETTHAT FIT ST 6k a<hed § THehl o TRTEIE 6l 8T & § T@itend AT T =T
ATET TETFATSAT SEIS[E &t ge! ITATed TH qTd FT AT AT § [ 394 &l 99 "g
AT TTET o faveaTiarat 1 | o o1 2|

ST ZH ST T 50 ATT T AATLT &[F Hd & aF gHILT & dTohd AT AT FATeT § 39
forerT & Tt FRqemant &1 o o ALY F9E_ % AN YR w4 it FHIE AT FAT 81 /LT
ATAAT & T so aWt & srafer § guT aherar o, =9 &9 | 2017-18 H, HHTS i Ta& T4 ot
THEATS o THTLTT | TRIETT FLA T GHTLT &THAT o AT 9 Aqcd AT 97| T8 T F A
AT i "o fEAEm aF At derforer e siv g F 9t St T2y & a8
& form e fFaT 21 g1 F aut # gF A T ugdl S AT W=l 7 F2 A0 J4AR "
AR, ATIHATS AC HEATHA sl TAATHBHAT Hl ISTH o H HET il gl qad [Ghmd ST&
ANTTHT 2131 § AT 37T FATeT o et 2t it qiet 67 far § srrrafie o eng-aganT & oo
AT HEITE AT AT AT 9T BT g1 TSR T8 § faer=edl Tad are et ot
=7f<h % forT ormell S€aTe o =Tl F ST FTE-AOITEAT | AL AT fAFT [are 21 e vs
T | HEATT o FeTT TSI TR 0l AT F ATHAL /T TaGT FT T A, | 3T o €T H
HEITE & AT FEATAT & qrF WAwe HH Far @7 97l W 9T aare agarear g5 &
e & orfier LT AT ATl & 97, §9 FATeT § &7 SATTR TEALAL T &t i ST
T3 TRt a1 S 2017 F FEd H T H Tohle(I| Teqel, TTheT GATar agareamd oY =,
ST T A, & g7 AeATeh FATST & & § Faq geeg-aqeami &1 0 an 6T
fErafe=me (vspac), e wtest frsafemes, ffa veas srdde frafaenes, g zrem, 9@
JTHE fesafaeme, Ghfgae), = satas ferataenay @ s, frata=nea St diswe, de hiEa
Stter faferers, 0 se ferafeaeme o st frafEaeme ga fer s m e T 5=
U frafe=adl a% Tgadr oY % QO [Hehl dee 98T & AT §0 €T d HIAT 9T
HToaHT TeeT s 7 Fataamed & Treas Siq dT a9 Suael 988 Thas aredeo
TS g AU T grfds g i 9RgE TeET F gH a9 FY o Qo) 39 I IREa)
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T o IO ATl [aafa=mad 7 o faeara T e gf & 911 &1 UF 9 | gf
FAT FA § ag | TH TRECAC AETH % TROMHETET, T A0 HEqT g0 el e d9 Taed-
qfug § oA BT T EH 0 97 9T TH TRALAT FIAFH &I ST T@HT ATgd gl TFea< 2018 H
qTferTHegd | T ST 99 o SHTed & ai<Id B (7ehl o o7e7qer TRy fiiver omg &
Ao =t a= e F 97 Fga® o 7 Rug "@eeri/ et @@ e frateemea,
FIAFSAT frata=nay, gifreae frafe=maasit avgs frafaeme) &1 3R &ar o agf &
Y ATFRTRAT F ATT ITART T3 Hl| TH ATAT FT TG HIT 1969-70 H HEATH % AL
FeqeT % T H AT o Ao (A Ta=TaT & TTRaY T o= & 97 gH1T 95 AT 399
e s foeft T TamaET o7 e & 39 e & qAAT qEe e o7l gq aread |
T & AT 3 FIAT ST ATaATeHE e ¥ £ a8t afew foreror # Iehr Adaw v A off
TreATed 2l T8 1 TgT aF FoF =0 390 § ag o1+t off ®1as i Fe70 of 3¢ 81 9 areqa | 39 997
& forT e arael € S e & 2 g E

H AT ST FATSIT HEATAT & d19 AT T&IT HLA ST g T Fid o6 da9 H
AT HLHIT & AT SHAART § G418 2<h HAT AT8dl gl HedT sl &0 St a9 & forg ar
FUE & ATATTH AR 0l JTUT & o & qi=ra, 37 fAear & I T grias s 2 wed]
g1 TAAT BT A2, a7 2021 % 3fq aF T st [Afer % 9 av fafee afafafast & oo o
fFT ST & forw |7 wre & fager Tfer S& 3 9% 9gHa g1 T g1 eI & YIS qul H,
FATSIT TLHIE AT TAarerdl § a=T [ZEaT @ Tl ot 92 9\ ox [t &1 9999 w37 & forg
AT TR o [HOTT 7 AT 0 S AT oTf<h o &9 § L@iehd ATl THT avg AT-AAT07
F T o gH o7 FThHT ANTE L T & S ZaferT [Ty 50 Aot § f&refy, ava & oy "o o
FATa feATfaat sfw arersdtsti & A F1 IFHE FT =T 2l

AR ST FATST % HATAT I IS S TTHT HIA G T&GT 6l SATUIAT S T T2
IuTedey i1 NOTE § ST T A5l FadT A2 0

H AT T & Ao AT AT GAGUIH FHT AATEF SATART § Segie gHIT Tt e
H aga @ feErE g1 § = o Hau T, 4 ated, JqUgi 9ganT, 37 19 &,
THUAAET & ATATL § ST gHI A7 Tgq [HahedT & HH F 7 g

I | TH T H T Agl HLAT Af § AT Fqoq § AR TgIT 1o STHE Al
FEIATEATT 7 LA & TT § FHATST o TEALAL HIAHH & STHH | Iec@ 1T g (79T g1 THa
Frfer otTe, 29T FAHTT STeael FfSad TLRTE o AT 6O [Ahiad Hied § HTRT ST 3T 0T
TH FY TG B & Thid g T ST 1ol FTeAt | ITHRT ANTGe g8 [Herar T

IUTETET AT reweT (e Tewm)
omElY AT T e
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HIuTeaeT g &1 Iiaaed

AT FATAT 2017-18)

g Iidaad oTal SRR aaeedT™ & WA FTITAT T 31 9T, 2018 TF 0 AT
Tiafater &7 97 T&qa FLdl gl

2017-18 Y fa<hy fRfy

RIS EE]

FHATAT FATIH 6 AL a9 2017-18 H THIT (A F ToET TSed & HHEA GEATT 6
AT FTATAT T A Ja14 6 @A (THUFAET, 9TEd 9hT) g1 5.93 FUE 290
T TR 81 gTeriter, I 2016-17 3 I 32.31 ATE &9 o ATSTd SATST il LT Tl AT TLHL 6
AT |1 A 737 &7 A5 AT 6 o0 Fgl 47 ATISH 97 31, 2018 FT Ifud Fhaw =
T

qq

2017-18 H UTH TSET & HHEA H 2016-17 3T 2017-18 F TRATAT ST FTEAHA
AT & o7 AT AT Fof 247 5.73 FE 29 97| Ja995 T AT a9 2016-17 |
FUTHIT T T2| T TAHTRT & oid % 2017-18 % HIARAT F (10 2,90 FLE =T T LA FT
STANT FLA T AT Bl ATH 2018 H FTAFAT F LT € T T AT AT 37T ATHAOTT=HT AT
T T oM = At v =T A av | At T ST @y § Sath e g9 97 a9
foFT T 9| gSTTq =3 g TREATAd & 70 2017-18 o Fef ATediae 47 &1 [&Aar 23% AT THI

T F FTAFAT o (70 qTEq T 20T T =TT 77% ATI 2017-18 H FTAHA T ST =247 63T 7137, 98
FoTe T T & AT 2

TT 2017-18 F ATH 31, 2018 TF *F forw wei= Fraerw F oo samadfea s« ofie gomr

gl

2018-19 % TorT TfFa T 2018-19 F FsTe T TAFIA qT= AT & THAY TS % 9L a9
F AT 9T T 5 ZI|TH 13, 2018 I AT oo § o o i o@r adrar afata g
FTHITRT (AT TIT o7 AT L & 19 Garde G G391 & 2018-19 % I ITH g
ATAT TISTET 6.45 FAE T0T 81 2016-17 | 0% 60 10 g3t q0 Frdsw 2018-19 & oft ot w2401
TEATTAT %ol ST T A0 2017-18 F FHIT 2018-19 F St FRIT_FTAHHAT 6 1T 69%, TXATAT 6
T 30% 3 frdT AT srfens =7 & W 1% | et weAfeT s Jifsfore T & o
TN 3.62 FIE TOF T {&T AT TEqTAd 6T ST 97 &

AT FHIATAT o 1T 2018-19 T T FT ATHITRT Foie AT g
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T ST 99 GHTA S9I
2018-19 & 1T ITH AqHITRT TSI o AATAT, TH qY 3L HEATT 6 €997 STAdT GHG

Y & o o THTEE g stafiwh 2 e w9 69 T U g

FATET FTATAT (2017-18)

Tg Iidaad omEl SSI-HASTT e % FATST HIATAT T 31 HTH, 2018 Th T (AT
Tfafatert &1 97 Teqa FLdl gl

NESIE)

T 2016-18 % ToIT FeT TS 365,033 TIAT AT S AT aW (165.077) | 121% ATEH ATIAG
g T T T FATST % 200,000 SAL o T TIOOT % FHIOT A7) TIEAAT e 158,037 THAL AT, ST
ATATAT 11% ATEF o) 0= T 2016-17 F T 142,287 TAT AT| 4 72 qE=AQTSA (JUAST, TE ST,
TAUTHHTUST 3T AATEAT) F ATAR JUERAT araq Bt i Faeqar T8 w2 A=t
S faehaT STaaTent STferhaT AR 3,250 STAT T (T TSI AT gl 2,451 S(AL AT I el
H AT ISP  forw e it AstaTt & forw 31 T Tfer i q9r7ar 81 2017-18 § FATST
LT o e 9% 4TS 1,295 THAT 9T

I

T 2017-18 F TTT FT @H 336,682 SIAT AT, AT TUDeT T T 31% H AT (256,570 TTAT) AT
Tg g T T F a9 AT & [T FHTAHT AT | g o6 HI0T g5 2T ST 201617 H 99,782 TIAT 0T
TAAT H 200,408 TIAL AT| ATITFR TRATAT AT 13% FH BT T2 ¢, AT O a9 AT o7 § [T &9
H 27,000 TIAT T FHATIT 0 el AN & FHILIT ge T AT TEATAT ARMT AT I T

TET| 32,667 TIAT T TITHA AT, HITHET 2017 FT (29,016 SIAT) 3T TTT ATAT @A (3,650 SAT) T
FOTTAT g

| 2017-18 28,351 TIAL 6 ATIAT F T TATH g, AT Y 1 & | i ATTAqw
133,563 (AL & TEHT AT o 3d | 161,914 TIAL 2T TAT 2|

qafr

HTH 31,2018 T HIS[AT AT 373,553 T AT, ST TO=er a7 TAAT H 28% T Ifag (@0 31,

2017- 290,565 $) 2|

201718 201617
TATTH a9 e ay

=T AT "rar 22,633$ 79,7058

Sframset fAarer @rar 146,6138 193,9388
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2017-18 % ToIT FHIT H FHT &I €T F FATST & [ GO 6l AT § L & FH0T g3 AT ST 31
HTH 2018 T T 6 3 6 a1 of ITH g2 AT FARTT TR | 50,0008 F FEATE F AT @I H
SALIT ZILT FITSH Bl FAAT AT ¥ TR=Tae rafatet & 2 1 & oo w39 & forg
AT AT HHTEAT T STANT FHAT TST| FATST TEHTT G TTH 200,000 STAT 201,349 TIAL T

BT 2,349 TIAT & STTUHST Fe HT AT 5l 2,061 S(AT F WU 2T T 3T 2018 FT AT 37 Hfee
FTS AT ATHA 2

AT
U T HIS@ET FaT0 138,432 (AT off, T 9= a9 & QAT § 67% A Il (2016-17

84,553 TTAY) AT| Tg T TT F FATST o GLHIT F G 0 TTTH F LT % HIT AT ST a9 2017-18 F
forT AT w17 AT 21 & forw Jri e om

31 9T, 2018 3T [ TREOTT @Turfaafed AT 161, 914 s (Freger O 133,563 $) =f

PEREIES

TTHET A PHIL Hg Al

FTUTLTET A=
AT ATEA-FA =TT TEqT
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AT FTATAT TFAAET 2017-18
1. HTAHH

THUHSET, Stretes, A
TH FHAHT & gl &I & (o0 61 HEATI & AqEauaF GUIl % 9T T FAFRAT 6 52 SATTH

oot St AT FATAT F T FIAHAT 6 AT 216 ATGEA T 71 T I F FEAFAT H
THUHUT TIT UHATCUE JISTATA o AN, 46 GEITAL & AT ATTF ALTIT FT [HATHT 57 SATTH

ELRIG R SR EIRIERG R EEEG R I RE R

1. QTSI HEATT S ATRIaT ey fRaseT

QITEIT FEATTT HEITIAT 9T ST (THATSH AT 7 AT AT FATSAT HEATHT o = &T
ATA T Aty & O o T 3 § €0 90T &7 39 &A1 § q9dT 3T Treargd ar g
S TH. e =T3S & AT ST e a a6 TUR o G619 19 ¥ [Aarg T 9d &l

T T v 2017-18 F o0 et ST FEAIREAT At IRASET F A el E= T
FATSIAT HEAT 60 AMET ITH h| T HEART G IREr ord FqaTd & siavid oo
AT [EEhd He1T 7 o)

TEEFT SAATHI & (a0 GATF 1 H AISE g

II. erreft Mmfaferdt TR

LT FITATIET STUTH (TEUHYT) AR /A ST HeATH1 % TATE FIT I TTTeor Hiae T

T FTA o [oIT T AT FATST & FRTGHT TEET/ &A1 TATERT o ToIT STa€< T&T9 FdT 2|
TH HITATIEr TRITH & T e & STA1q ShTaHT Haed a7 eqioreh Tmah|

=0 1:

AT TTH FTAHT § a9 2017-18 % (0 gH 37 @& TTH gU| TaT Jifafordl TmH &
ST T AR T Teehd |eAT 8 2T

TAH T UF 6, AMETE T § (O o 8 ST 7 (G IT, THIT I8 T 907 6l T8l
ST AT & ATAEF AT qadl THg T & (=T 3T 2m)

TEEFT ATAEH] & (a0 GATS 24 | HISE 5
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L 2
THL X0 | A 9TEt AT TR § a9 2017-18 % 1T G4 37 STAEA W6 g0l AT Afeferet

TR % AV el a1« Teeha qedr 8 o)
& AAGHT & (A0 Hodeh 28 | HI9[E ¢

11, STt eTvemeft ST (TES ).

ATET omreaTft FAIAT (AT UE) YT YT AT g/ g ferafeemedt a1 geqmi o
AT SiFede G, TIee TiFele TRiad adqT Gl & o0 aqt § SEd aRdd shiaw
FATST/HTIT & 39 &1 H TG ATTT FL qeh 961 g HLAT AT 2l

LB a0
L0 1:
B A0 % AT ZH 22 FE=A TTH gUI ATA]T et FArtad. g a9 & faiq Fof AT

T&Ed HE&T i (5) )

T G AN H UF [EEhd e § [EERIE ofd § SHE T (AT o, St gy =32 6l a5l
ST TAT o ATAEH &l & [T AT 9T

TEEFA AT % (AT GAqF 34 H HIGE &
AL 2:

T A & S ¥ 34 AAGH TTH gUI AT Aameif FArorT. S av & Aaiq g Aqared
T&ERd HEAT A3 (8) )

TEERT SAAGHT o [a<T Hed 3B H HISE &

2. SlFeE W

EEUBE

ZH 70 A=A TTH g0 T TET Srvemeff werforg- SiFede & % dqwid o Aqarad Toehd qedr
AT (9) 4T

TAH H TiAeLE & UF [o6hd e =t S gd aeamast ST #d # o9ad T o, 390 18
EERTY TEY AL AT el ST tedT ATt araadh qft 3 qars & < fagm 7 o)

& TG & (G0 AT 44 § HI9E &2

= 2:

T FT § gH SIFeLE AN & SaNd 54 ATAET UTH U q9T T AT (9) [EhTe 40 )
TEEFA ATAGHI % (a7 GAUqE 4B H A9 &,
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3. 916 TiFeE a¥
T 1:

TH IO H gH qIee TIFede a¥ & i 27 ATaad YT g0 ored § {4 s goear f3w )

& ATIGHT 6 (a0 HAqH 54 § HISE 2

=L 2:

TH 0T H gH TIee SiFe<e aif & Said 16 Aaad U9 g SEH & {3 geer faw

TAH H TF qIEe Siaele Toedd Aaah ATHae 9T AN 9T THIOT Ig TEERTT Tgatl Srer g= 1
& e At T SAHaTe F & T @ om

TEEFT AATHI & (a0 GATF 5B H HISE 2
1v. TR e F fow g e

39 TreaT Tq¥ 97 [T seqa & 9red® § G ATIAT A (e H7 fSawer o1 @

AT LAY o THUAALST HATAT il AeATThT T TIATHT Tad Trg" qraa i g e qur
STTTEATT TISHT 6 AT ATET HEATT T[& G <7 SHRT-ATAT (SHUST-ATTAHT) o T =F=7 § g7
TA T SITh THUAAST GRT TATUT F% gl TH &% H TASEIE] Gredr Hiors, fdodl
Crataame™ & smatteq AT = g ST et &7 9357 g1 FATST § 89 ®lcied (Sa&amad s
AT AR FT T 8, ST ATET H6AT9 & FAiedd 9280 TRUE & 98E7 gl Ig g a1
AT T o forw <srfoverent sy Tfoveqor srefsh o foraeor st Feqw a=mam|

V. ST (QATTHT Gh1T HTAhH)

T [T & ETET ST AT I, THHY THNT The A (o9, Fariear ferataama,
FATST T GHTC HEITH o G AT TAT 27 AAAL, 2018 HI AL UF Haed HEIE, AT
TR eI MR EUEarsdeiu) § 396 AT i =7 i Tl =3 99 ¥
ASATSEISIUA AZHITATIATIENE & &1 Al & ATT-ATT AT & RSl 6 G Al
ERIE ]

VI ET T& g1 %
= AT & ITT A ATer FTHERT T R FIT TR g @
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1. SITET FTEwRA e e (@@L

ATET FTAHH TAFE S (TEdieist) ®l Feagaefia sfiv U«qay hraiaa Aaiaredl ol
T d ¥ & (70 qATE o1 AT & qTTeh TRl HEAT & Haed Aa /At ad faeataemadt
T AT T FATST & a1 § 19 o e § Tar @31 o7 961

TH 6 AT UTH g0 a7 Tie = ferataeney, AT Rrataames siw geaae et
T 3 T U T

& ATAGHI & (daC0 €AUF 6 H TI9E o
2. ST TR AT (st

TH AT T I8 FTAT 01 [T 6 TR ] G@[AT a7 ¢ ST T119 | fFa=ereq=, THoiia
GUEL, FIATHT HNTATAT TAT A FHRMATAT 0l BT gl Tg TAeqe e e (G § gateq
of et 9T SRTeTaRT T FETIAT FdT g STal ATal e fAafse Tiafafasi & areaq ¥ ey
& FETET 2T 2|

TH FUHH 6 AqId gH 5 ATAaA ITH g0 ST qaferd &g § qeaisd = forg forerasy awtest i
ST T | THh F1G, T (AT AT ST TAT 2 THTIT AR [ AT AT TT|

TEERA ATASHT & (A0 §A9F 7 § /ST 2
3. ATElY AT AHTE S (TEUHEiS)
TEIT FEEaT TaaTe ST (THUHSIST) T LT AT & (0 §eqr=1 | f{ehr afafata=i

HHTIE HATAT & (10 FETaT T9T [AeaTe F G0IT § G 927 G191 0 Ggradr HeAT gl
TH AT & Sqd g 2 AT I8 gu fSreent st & forw gie=mha frar = «m)

TEEFd AT 6 (490 AT 8§ HISE &

UUNIEIERICRIEARE L

1. 11-12 7 2017 T «HRJ TAT FATST it FIGAT: QT I FEHror 0= aw i< =:

ATET TN FARTT TEIT 7 THUFNTET, GG LR F GgaNT F AT qaiarEl &g, 7%
oot U wrer 7 g T ST offTs o7 <w et quT wATeT Y gagar: Riaean
T GIEEr| FH e § EE-awet = ama o BT = & B ave R 39T AT &
it qAT AT e F AT vd veeE, @t qur e v g g o i
FT groahor fashtera fhaT T 2l
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AT | FATST & IT-IGTLH AT ST T0F 7 AU Tgl IHTed qared H A FHl 8T 6
TSI & 1T F4Te <7 AT Sgoiy fowme €9 F Agi+aed 2f. iwid & 9ongr &
gTRT <FRaTaT qo Y= T AT 9% U O qaree F a1 Sgeneens Fratawrer £ 39
FATTT 2T, AT Hareda F GFHAT § U Agea 1 AT &7

IZTeT O F 912 ¢ &9 § A7 TAT 7 ST FoRaT AT SrEH FAT1ST T97T 91T S1A7 & dd 9 (33)
TEAHATSN o T T |
2. A g ¥ faferaar & qreaw 9 S 61 FATST § qTHSEET T

Fia feafaares e, e § 25-27 S, 2017 F AIFT 9T FHHA: Afagar & qreaq o
AT TAT FATST H ATHSET TITIT T ATET HTAHH AR AR & GgIRT & TEHA Ao
foFaT w7 ot AT AT o fAfeeRr gy e o AT T H e #3297 FATST
TAT AT o ATATSTR 2l Dl Gaed HLd & [T AT H [FAT FIAT 3T TF T419 qhuaH
ZIEFIOT AT T &7 T T IR0 F@ o qeieh [Aeh o HeAT AT| T HIARH o0l ST qAqT
A o oI it & SUereg |graar & orw ot <7 59 &0 TIRT AT ST 9m

3.5 T, 2017 LATST TEIAT 50, AL 70, FATST 150 THTTS:

ITET ST FATRTT AT #7750l TS F ANTHT I (FATST b 5081 qAqT 91 v 70T Bt
FATST 7 ITiciaTHe B, SeTar | 5 3T9gav, 2017 1 Uk fG9ra foehr it dear &1 sas fohar war
T HHTUE H FATET | AT T IFAH, T (ST HHG 6 THRT TAT HET IqAq o oo+ areex
TR % AR | FHATST AT AT & S0 F qaYd ShTT Gaeg| o a1 Fehl TRt
e AT

4.13 TAF, 2017 Y NG 3T s a2 9T: frem a9 =yraary Fit sreufasar i) siaday:

13 AT, 2017 T 97T T FEawre o< 997 foreqr a9 =maes &t areAaaar oY siagad 9%
FATST-HART I HIGAT Hf F@AT & Fad e\ FRT ARAT JAUET a5 H qGHIE &
AT FoRAT 1T AT T FATST & A0S fOretshi i TG T ANl 6 siagae 3T sATaaTd
FAT forear v reRfAIzar Fr g9 F U =7 99T F UF = e hATl St e
TeaTd, faoett o TRers T TAT % Teqey A=A o, THIIT T o TAT /T ATATRA AT

AT TEHIT & HAd (e Gared JATAd 6 G4<h di=d S U, Fq0 FHIL AT TR il
TTF H TH U0 9¢ AT 37| AT § FATST & IFIIH, ATIL A AT 3T artee o
FATST FLHIT [ qCF | FIOH 9T ATSAE (ZAT| TH IF-FALT AT | o=l o AT
TAT UL *F aT [Reerni/srfarsrarsi siiw A7t ¥ 14 wiatataat 7 wwr foram
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5. 14-15 TAFIL, 2017 T FALATESTTHET FT THATHT TG TFAAT G-

ATET TEATH 7 14-15 AT, 2017 H gled AfId, 9% (Qoot | AT A0t *
TRATRT (U@ AT | T o371 S a9 FATST T@ANT 97 AT

arEt HEAT | [ gEed H R wrwdl o RfSedfesr F | gy @ wArEr &
AATRoT Ta=Ter qT arfeis foere o w=ft off FaaiT S8 T =w ot % w561 9 off forew av e
o orTelt g FT FT A

15 TAFIL, 2017 T T@T ¥ H Fqea7 i Forer e gaTe wiaey & qfaaernet qarsi &7
F=GT AZANT i THer 99 =31 § Id g Faiay & [Heere 7 afawmr form 7 g5 area-
FATET Hh TS TAT AT AT AT (STTECTEE’) i Fa7 § AT ArHa &har @ or
ST oy qee & a8 AN ge, SEH Iegid AT S-S AT SEATH & FHIAERAT qAT
Tfatatert &1 uF gfers e yeqa

TOrEY A F AT S, FATST & ST AT FEATSAT o AT TAF A AT TATY 6T T4
6. 28-20 AR, 2017 AT 30-31 HTH, 2018 HT T TAT STHETHIT HIAFHH:

AL FLHTT 6 TR0 T TaTerd ST AT F FIAHH 6 [E0hd AAaeh] 6 (70 THT
TAT IHETHTOT & &7 AT A1 AT AT T TAT HT ATATSIA 28-29 TAFIT, 2017 AT 30-31 FTH,
2018 3T 2017-18 3 THERA ATGTHI AT 2016-17 % Fagmt & o smnfoa fram = st e i
& FT2 qTIH A )

27 fad o SHT TAT ITE 0T FIEFH 28-29 TAFE, 2017 FHl ATLAT TITIATHT g H FHHIL: 2016-
17 TAT 2017-18 (TZAT FLIT) 3 TAT TAGTAT o ForT sArrtsra B3 11 =Ml 2016-17 3 TR 22 FEgH,
Sregie 98 & & AIAT FATAT HT ATH ISTAT 3T FATTNT FT ATH o /I JTIH T I TAT
FAATT H AT |, Srgid STIAT e FTF T ATl AT of HCAT H [&6hd AGaH 2017-18 6
e AL % HTAFHT & IHETHLOT G5 | THA U | g FATST & T4 Tgqall & a1 # Iq@
. FATSAT TSI qoT: HILATT TSI a1 6 AT SHehl FHIEAT, 91 T4 FATST 6 qae,
FLAH: THIS, (1A TAT HER(d, Ffed AT T2 =7 q9edTy, fof r, gferor uidmms yart
TAT FATSAT TALTH|

7. 8 LA, 2018 FT ATTATAT TheA, AGTA [P E=TAT, REF TAT ARG At ae= i
& = T 9T

ATET FATAT H 8 FEAL, 2018 H ATAATIAE T, AATA [AEATAT, FIaF TAT ATLATT
fersafE=aa i AeaT i & S= I HATAT F TR AT Rl GIH a9137 98 Hemg Farsrae
S IRafe TaTd & St S AThie AT ATTATAS T qaT 6 AT AT Hi=e o AT
Fersateramer=i AeaTa o a1 AR F B srEawd & 9 § =7=47 A7)
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8, STAETY TRAAT T 15 HLAL, 2018 T WIA-FLaF fawefia Frdermar:

ATET TET-FATSAT HEATT TAT FLAF ALRIL, FATST 7 15 BLALL, 2018 HI SEATAL ®H, gled T
FRTe, 72 faeet # oAy aiadd 9 ARa-Fgd® el FEeTar w1 64 ® F AT
ToFT| FTILTAT U & 9qg T o °fF 5" & Sorary afaadi 98 #a® gq 6l aeanTe, F0
TEHAITETR 6 S 230, 3T &=0T FTaarg FelonT § FATST F 7 TeqeT & 919 Fd F & TS
FATIF ATHHeT | ST 8 HeAT | AT STt F THTg § 907 form

A= AT dHie, a9THE e, TR UL, YT w-AA ST SS=a T § qahs
FLAF 9T HEAT, ot S ATHE, FAF LA & STAaTg Tadd & To1gd JAT A=A Sreersr
AT, AATgRT/AATAR-ST TAT TTorh TUTH, A0 SHIAURET UL Fisfifedcs THRIME IHTAL
(THITUAATEHTE) ST AT THadd HTARA AT TbT TR [&anT & qeqe] IgTed a9 §
T A

9. ATCA T I FRreaT F wipe RAgmi F a1 22 A, 2018 FT TH:

AT TAT F1ea9 3¢ e & i Ragwai & a1 FAST ¥ G0 & UTH g9 & a1
TS 3re 21 fasafa oY oS 3 &, TAY F TgIRT 9T FAT FA o (o7 T T SS-Hd1Saq HeTd
FIATAT | 22 LA, 2018 Tl TAT TSI i T4

10. 28 {TH, 2018 FT T AT I AT

Fanitedr farafaaned & Teael q9T 9g-FAqd A= AT Ahe § AT qarEl g 7 28
AT, 2018 T STAAT 6 IGTed HHIIE § “IF TAEAT: AL FrEahivr 9T AT foam =Ared=
#Y srezrerar gferor ufdraTs fErata=mer & srexer st wiear a|t 7 i1

AT F 93ET IS
FATST & ATARIIN/IA HT A

16 HLA, 2018: AT HTIATAT o (HQLTF F T HEET, AT TR % AT G918 FSwm 7o
& AT THTET ATASHT TAT T TLHT ol FALTEIT A€l T FA[ S AT b wAT AT b
e fOadT & T 9T & ArEanae |

19 A, 2018: THIME AT THTUF, F HT12.30 =t Uorasie<r & 979 q97 TAT AT A FATST *
A= 37 A& % TEI § T8I % qhi 92 9491 gs|

23 BEAL, 2018: TTA AAT JAT q00F A8y & Faerd o FfeHEe & dqa § e

frafaeme & ao T Bt 1 S G qur arElt SeramfRae "@vam siv et
fasata=mes & = auragT T2 & TH i Gt Fi
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5 W, 2018: AUET ATHE ITHH, AT09 Hrew Ay & Feas ff 79% aaf=ar
THUEY T HTOHET F THT & TS T9T 979 F1F F07 F e 98 F47 |

13 AT, 2018: ST S To=e ATerSTar st 9] e witdst, o frate=ma 6w 4.
et BF & =T AT 9@ 19T 7a, sierdr 99 Mheae T i, To% feeaEmmaT 1
QITIT FEAT T 1T THAT TAT T FgATRIAT & AT €T TG 6 Gaeq] & &9 H qaedqaqr
HEAT T AT 0l TAT AT TSI TSAT FEITH TAT ToF (A=A & = TgATRET eITHd
T o T IeT o aLAat 6 =74t ot F)

21 9T, 2018: AETT e T, FeAT AT A e T onre, FAgTEeE a9 Fdareds 17 F 98-

srfarsTar aut wivra fBramT & sreer s oS SfReEEe, aerEae FrealEEmaT T g v
2 B

29 [TH, 2018: 3MATA fordT ATereht, 22 frafaamea & o7eaef F 9209 § 3 1 e dad daed
qug & U d@isE 9, #EARAT 97 J@9 B qEd & o e Featasmed F o7
ATEITATSH TAT <A % U T FT A AT

TRaeT<wl T9T A Tl & 919 THI:

ATA FT AT FHATAT AT | FHATET 6 IGTIh 6 ATEAH F I {o IIUhi THU=SIET a7
FATSIT TEHT | =T T2aT gl SUTETT ThHa< el qeawr a9 Faere =t w=t ®ra o=
FOT & AT SvaOe T THUSEET, THEU 997 Hu=HT & g sAfeera ¥ A 39
feaT % o7 FgATRET fraEenad S AT, Tiga Aed T Gad it {9 9Rug a1
AT Erafaames 99 & weeq ava-g a9 @l

W gHTUE:
T TEATT 7 30 3T, 2017 FT ATLATT TATATHT Fg, 7% (eoett § FROHT 97 W mHT 92T ®

FATSIT IPTIH o [oTT =TS TAT AT THILG FT HATAT T

28 |TH, 2017 T ATCATT TATATHT Fg | FA2erh Fvmer % o gier a7 9T q9mrg st B
AT =TI

ATET HHATT AT AL FATST o AT AT HTH FlA qTd FATEST ST TAT AT FEATHI
ST HATTOrd a7 ST faferer deataT fEeem Tam Frnat § 9T for@m
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TREa:

FATST |-

2018 H FATSAT HIT TG T AT THTA | ASATCH FATST 6 GEATHI 1 ATIHA FIA &
fore uwm. e Y. oS, F v gl F 97 ue fFener ufemea” wrdwy e T

AFEAT 2017 H T AT & IGTed HG % AqHL 9T qIATHE B, Arerar § gEeT wrasd
ArTra oA AT 39 a § QTS Sreaet AT I A1 ST "@EAT F SUTede hET
FRTH IEIHT AT S FAE & & HeATi/faaaeradl e eatEered, e ar
ferafa=mes, Aifeae ferata=mea T 9 Rrataamed & sfeamTieat & qarna Hil

T N T FEAFHAT F TROTHETRT qG 2017-18 H FATY FATSAT T TRUL H 6 7T T3€T AqTHA
EREL

WA #:
AT TEITE1 o Fd aREa? & 999 § SA7aT §g Tal gl a0 e @1 9T fwies 9

fates gev 997 ATHeeT AT % 9T 9T 9 U9 ATHRT ST L@l 97 5 978 AT
AT THAT/TeTE, BET #7 IRT T, TREa & daq Fg Aarateat Hiratead g

27 AAFIL, 2017 T THAT AT FTATAT il (L9 SEATHT el F ITTHAT STNTEHAT AT TEHIA
T ATSUHETS ATTUH ALATTH TFHAT 2017 T FaTrera =T, oot Fegqex f@se qom sshaaiar
o, ST gaes A faeett g st o = om)

Segid "ETH fSrsafa=mead ¥ 2 wEait, 2018 &l SATSIT AT THS SF AT AT 7 Af ST THTF]
FLAFHH T AETH T a=mas erqrear S3Sl % 160 I9 6 IHTed HRIE § THA g2 | 9819
FrafEmmeT # s{eh AT & fAates 70 AE HeT BT FAfea" eI &1 €7 IgTed FFam)

Tare feafeemea # Sugaqta =f ff Ot F AT Y9I 9T F A" § "R
fasafa=meT Fr 1608 TS AT 9T FEATH FT 5o} TS F LT ATTATT F FA & forw
AL T GIey T AT

24 START, 2018 Tl ATLATT HEEIAT TRUE & 74 q2&7 [orard agrg &fer feateame, mdfame
ST T T« QT AT TAT TIATA TSI F Ush =1 T 7 §97e R

Iegid 24 STAART, 2018 T ferafa=mers &t oTrer UehaT qoT feqor % forw Iuetsy a9 #7 THqT
T o o0 orarq e fa=es, STgAarETe § arawdais & U 99 &l garred T

el AT Hemt e freafaemer % 9o T Aga o FEwal 7 g0 & oy HfEdidy
T 21T TR qom g Termet oY =t | foeti|
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ST 9T T 7 12 37T, 2018 ATSHISTHT FTATAT [EoctT T SATSHTTHT T Feifar a7 § 9T oI
¥ foro st B

AT G
1. 13 /S, 2017 T AT AT GaeT 9 it T FT A5 gotl:

13 FE, 2017 FT QTET HEATT 7 ATRATT TATATHT 65 | AT ATTUH AA T G2 TRUg 61 q9T
FT AT fFATI AT TFAT o T8 36 Ueh Qe q97 § g7 arerd § MEUAHT & Jae
gfat=ter o gu. =& aaT | et F auee Fo arer FAwAr adr Aa-aadt ittt
ATA-ATHA TAL AGAIT ATHAT I FHAT il AT

2.10 5[, 2017 %Y ATIAH H T g<:

Toreht T AT I T 2017 (TSHTTH) 10 5[, 2017 1 He G FArata=mer, getrohad, Trar i,
FATST H 10 I, 2017 T AT g AT T TS(TUA HT AT H FTAHTO0 TG F T,
AATAA AT FETAAT, Ot soht & Fawr a6q T F o= ATaaraE AT gHed a5
gt e ars = 1.ems F e staaest & g\ B @ om

3. AT Y= giafa/fa ot sar ader gfafa fir a9

T 2017-18 7 HEferad & &7 d & T wm@n aiar atta o a9 g2
a. 199%, 2017

b. 13 fadaT, 2017

c. 13T, 2018

TG 2017-18 7 HETerET 7 SHaT fGehr & AT q5eT Thug ¥ 9=
1o g fafer feateemas fEraidiam

2. AfveATg e fafer =t

3, HIEAET frafaeme, sewarars

4. TS AT

5. aTfOre farsmT e, =

6. Tt ST feeafermmes, et

7. AEATELT feeedl
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8. WA fastT Heme, e

A EICIRECIECIERRIERICI

10. AHAATE FT Crafa=maT

11, STEAEET EaTTaTe

12. AEATEUH FTfE

13, T AR SSTHTTAT T9T TR SeqT (TadEe)
14, 3t forshrer georm, feeet

15 LA L

4. AL FATEHIR WAL Y FATC:

T w7 offd s & g9 7 5EaT % w7 qrredE AT, a9 2017 F o
AT HATSHIT FTHT 6T THT 10 T, 2018 FT g2

5. FTAFTIOT TREG FF THY:

TH FH AGT H FATSLATRT & FrAToEl 97 o7 Ffr T F2 Jo% &t @UA-am™T a9
TAFI(F T )| T S5 8 A TS HY.S.q Fatad goa, wrasway, u=ene, @<= qur
AT AHRF Tl 92 991 g, SEH (el TFee q9T 1 FAiadl & FHardl H TR
AT faw

gemafas aAT A A

qRATHA:

AT FTATAT TET T (LG 1A @l § T gl AT| FTd F3d o ol 1 FHATCRON & q79
ST T &

FIITAT o ToTT ST 9T T 192 3T ALFAAT HTHTT @S MU | T 3T 3% ATATAL0 hl qHTAL 6
AT HTATAT T AT (GFHT FIHT AATEL TIT GagId (a@dT gl

fa:

2016-17 % FHTAHH % [EEHd ATAGH] TAT 2017-18 H I TETC S ATHEATH T § 07 TT H 368
AT T AT TAa5 FEAFH AT ATl TORT AT Aigd GA1AT @9 6 [T a9 2017-18 § AT
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AT 3T 23% TAT FAFAT & T 779% o1 T 2017-18 H ITEATaF FTAFH 4T a9 =47 o AT
=TI

YT

foeger ot &t STt AT 3T 3 AT F1F U RTTERT, TR TAT 91 3i¥ FATST §
I GEATHI & G 97 FH F3d g1 § 3T ATHIT T AATRIAT 6 T agd At g St
ST Sl AR 7 gH w1 @y o ata fam)

ST T e wfaase &1 9@, § e Fwdt g o o gany wiatatest £ FEemear o = wir
TEERT| ATEATT FIATAT 6 Q9 o qIT 9%, HEITH & o9 TghHl Taedl il avh o, § a7
TLRT, TRTeTRT 3fT Taedl it aeTqsharall &1 AferF qusr= & forw i J @, 9gav
FTIAFHAT T E FIA AT AT AT FATST 6 S14 (G619 T A0, Faiede e &t giaem &
o AT & HaT AT FE & forw AT AT ST @ 7 ArPaTEd adl gl I8 AEasT & o 737
FTaT B!

FeIATE ST | THaT H U 37 ogeq a9 il IFHIE FLdl &l
T

IEECERRIEGIREIR IR

JTET ST AT FEAT
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LEVED!
SITET HEATTA A RTY STV ST 2017-18
HAASH AT TCATHTATH | Tg-Saah q sfrd= ELR]
qeT
SIPCRECE] T Y ATl AT TIAA SN T | TATa0
HE- AT A e | A (et 7 JT 74 g [EEIL]
IEGIERSIPERES JFATEEL %Ui PO IS T
frafaeme ECIEEIER] et 5?(\'”“@13'5:3' '
TY(SAAATIREH) IS &
fFarerarofishr e T AT A
FH FA F forw fEreet] e
FT ST
TR Y CIEE R R Ig St oA Afq.genfr & | Wi fas
wifak fasme farm, : il
ﬁg;m areve fataemea NP
EEIEEIER]
ger 1. 4, T T STTRUS-ATT o i T o | e
TETIF A= CERETE CIE] 4 AT e F forg v | % fifearfa
N N S-S T
e e | At
@ as &) feeett
e T et e forgga- i aagt W agdaw | Mifae
TN S— T frafamem I T2 IeqTaEA
Wﬁ@ﬁg-z;m INIERICIECLEIRCIST
EIEEIEC AR IGEIES
=t g ST 9= @ HT G0 ST q5d qa: IqL
TETIF AT SIS 9TO7 | = ERIEEIRER IE IR DS
T AR A, A | Fehy Rt | T AT A
ERIERIER]
MiROw Teed Teft | wErEd T SHTE 5 ST T AT, | AT
HETF A= FfergTar WA o TR T § FHaTd
AT T i SECN. AR T T qalied ol
B ’ OO I M S F o U wHeTETaT W e
IEEIGEERGI
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TUETR SHE ST 9T HEITaT T ATAGIRE AT | AT s
— s ¥ S Tee 9N

S P | TR Ry | T
qre i ge | AR
@ as &) et
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LEPETIN
qIrelt TS ferdT T 2017-18
HTATF TAT GEIT HT AW | T/ 57T F7 2 HagdT & A faw
BESIEGRIEDIG
EKIEEIERS
TG AT AT FATST H o7 Hifoh | AGTS S fafer
S EIDRCIR AT % =y srfeenfxr fir TR
R o e, | T T A frafiremer
REIRRECIERIER]
eft T foreaT qrorm AT FrfRReRT: Ty g0 e
EHREE IR AT FAT FATST H LR RECIERIER
AR forafeemeT | SgaiehaE Arwas i A
TH. . AfAamE AT AT fhfvaa @ | s g st fasm
T STt TETIT | gaEq Rt drerar ferafaemead | @fF Tt
ERERIU
Iq% @ TESf 7 e @i S AT wTE {3
qraT CENRCRECIECIED]
ECIERIKE]
NEEIEC TR FACTH AT AT 01 3T | I UGT AR | Ty A
EEERIRCEIEDIED GIEEEKIRRIRIEIERIER] afern
ATy TREd F T4 et
TRTIIAT ST TGt A AT AT - T T fafer
Y8 TR =T T o Ferer & fafm | AT
Tt fafE Hw T HETTT GO T [ECIECIER]
AT fersafaamy, TATTCHS AT
EAEA
A AT J=gTed % forg coo@fasi | i s sftg &fae fomm
HETIF A=A I TE-ATTHE 1 qeaT | afepdt S
AL TTRITRIRT eI ERIERIER]
(IS, &), qas
TSR T ol &9 § Hewor e e | A M CENCEID]
CERETE I SARIE AL WUt f | Ak Ao
T TR segqr | AT 2

(TS AEET), qag
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LEPEY
qrrelt Afaferdt TR 2017-18
e qar deT T | SFrw s 7 3T H9gar & gyt | e
Tm CIRIEAEECIECIER]
MEHI NG GM | AT AT FATST F HRAF | GeaTgad SqTHET ERLI]
=TT TEANT | 2.3 TATE T AT AT | ar=d fasm
=t zfefiig Wi BT T 9y TRASA BT | Sfyr sy v, et
Frafiemem A % e Frafiemem
Hg a® FATST § G641 § qqqTF | gaC ot Ao G
A AT e | AGATEA H U AT F T | gppef EEIC]
T Aty | TS ST AT FaT S S S A
e R
IEEARR AR E i R
TEHI 6 TS HATAT
& T THF & o forw yrE i
et A 1Y 311 SESACE A EEIIGRIRS
CERET e =T
REIRRIGIRE frepfeeher Zoft T
wea, frefraet frsrmer, e Rreafemea
TIEH G o frew d e ¥ Ruer 5 | T EIE)
=T forT et e e AR | s fase
FehTE Aftew e &aT faaer greshm T quT e
RCEELR e Fre, AR
EEIERIEE]
GUESE T FAF AT, a1 oo | TQE A TR
TETF A=Y q=T
Eeer U2 ®A rEEY e e faram,
T b oot
=T, S AT 39
eftforae farm,
1FLTUE.
e &far FATST o T & AEA § 23 | A TEE QEEIIRE
-1 THTE T srater T Gt & o | qgre = fasme
wAT S| TS R QA F O | s Ay e o
HEIT (ATE AT, faramT, Feted fasafeammem

AT
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T e, AT U AT RN aeAm A | SfAae gEew EERGEDS
S EID) e % forg) A S TATE
T (s g, |+ FATET AT ARA wrfora fearsrmr, farfear qAT TR
kR frafermmeat & arg dafoes | Fetear et RIERL

AROETE/TH 301 7, 5T A
+Telg MER HATTE AT o % fr7 | gE oX 37 foram
T FATST TT AT 3G 10T | oz LRI
i e TEATT & FTHIAE FTAT T S FIEE R T ELEEIR ]
R areare | FrafamT AT

+FTeh ST HEITTT Hg AT 0

e & o,

* FATST AT AT

frsafaermerat & aryr srerfor

AT /TR 3, T AT,

+TLTH & FAGTF T8

T FTHITAT H T o o form)
o fig AT TS AT T AT yf3AT THTTTE
aET HATTSIAHT qAT qr=
=, 7% ety ATLA/AATET § Td ST T fifRaT d=e AT,

AT EICCECIERIERS

* ALA/AATET | T34 frex d

*FATST H HEAW G TEATHF | Troreiiias fasm,

AFITHT | T T F T H | drrr Rrogfrarers

T AT qTa=1d &I

HAT

T e 8T ST W
T & THUAALST HATAT
% Tt & o forw e,
+FHeATST o HRTT oh TART 23
THTE T srafer T gt =@ oy
TR T T 3 ¥ for;
+3q o & Hefea
HTSHATILTAT § AT A
T S T F9HE ° e
HEITH ¥ 98T T 2
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LEPVEXIY

et STreet e (CEeRTETE): g
A QAT HEATHT | TR &7 ofida TETaq GeATAagar | A
LIL)
qa 9t T TAT FATST | ShFgeadr | O fohew aree
AT fepert ¥ forarfor, fareame qem geaet frafamme | 9K 97 F
adT SR T RATSr T ATTCHE e
e (@msams d)
LIEIERES
T et 3 T AT T Tt ki ST AR
(. o) FIFITET A& T AT fafear Frefean
EIPER A EIEE D ATIEAT T AT A weATe % | At

HTETH ¥ TSI qael

BIRELGI
T AEAH TET ALTIT T FT STAN | gT0E o RAwger | sereitee
fizw F fReer qurretstt (orer v frafimme | T Teifagae
T ST B EE I I R EEE) EEIIERE]
Ferm e sy, | I
TATETET
ST AT T e yoredt saer | e fRemady TAFLIT
HTTF FT TEAISATT Frafea) geaet feafammer | @
AT ST Qﬁ*’djlﬁaﬁ@l
TEAT (TSI 4T),
TATETET
sfteeft gl FATST H HigeT ST F:T [EERRUEE F o)
CIGETREY e fago) TR feafaema | F srdeme
CICAEEID]

ECIERCIERRCIECIE
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LEPER
et STreet e (CEeRTETE): g
HATH TAT AT | TR ST 7 ofidam TeTaq genEagar | B
T A
EIREER] ALY AT e, | SERE. T LEIREE)
T TR | @R s T 7 aae) e EIE] EELERIEUT
FET TRl Zof AT ST
(3“_‘-‘%,31'@.19[.), T i%ﬁ:lT‘T EENIERIEE
RIS B IEP I
AT AGAS TedlTETE Fead| IREICEIKEE] Fropey A
AT ST -
T FFST TAT FFEAIT
(EAE) S R,
Gl S
wifeae fFrafEemes
T WSS I | qTT I AgadAar #1 | T GATIRAGeRAT AATTAF T
U gEATE | A R TR ST RIEIREEE]
FT TAT FT GTH FATET,
RERECIERIGR]
ST T FIU Talfead § e 318 T97 | AHE Suaat PIET RSP
AT T TET AT =T EER]
SRR Heam, oo fEm e | AT
GRS ToreTeH frafiemery | FRE fae
IREINKE] AT ¥ sror<h THAfT aEq AT | AW AT FFE A
foeett TR IH0T T GUS | CRRERIEID]
SIPIEETR) FreeY farem frem,
Frafazmer e Rrafemm
HT FAR Hergfaeatig fre $ = | SRE TS e R fasm
SRR IEITED) T
q:ﬁmaﬁfr T e i,
(ST 32T,
e EECECIEBIER
T T Ao | ATHTEF 7T G § At | Qo e HATATHE
EELREI ¥ AR (@) F I G | A oy
T SR | T2t 1 39| TR W LEIEEIL]
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eI ferfeer ratean
@TE AL, ECIEEIER]
TR
KIRIRCEL TSI HaeT T3, THFOA SEiIcED
HRATEEL AATATCHS [T =T EEIGT
ECIEPIER] TR TRoRITE e HTAS Hag
¥,
HISTT AeFTT AT,
BRI
& TS TS AqFAT T ALTAA Al SERIKEE] FFX A=A
Rt i | TP o TATCHTETE AT | gt =
farafammer feee A1 et 7@t  foro T THEHe AT FFeT
I A st
farfeer seifaar
[ECIECIER]
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LEVETTY
qrret enereft ST (AT TE): SHE
AT AT TAT AT | RIS &7 ofid TETaq GeATAagar | A
T qaT
QI FHTfeT &Y T AT AT Fe AT R | THUAU, ST EREAIRET]
T SR ferT &strTeRs Ao o § 529 | 5 R ey | 797 R
Her @S ars A, | A ESLIERIES
EESS
A FouT wHH | T e i agE & o ST TTied EEREIEII
AT ST EIENEIRPIEREIREL) EEINE R IECIE R
Heq @A Ay), | TAGAT ST
T
fRgriaT frgent T WIS TR TET T ERik] EEECITE]
HEIRELIECIER [EERLIE RS EEIECIER ERIT Freted feafaeme | T #9R
ESlRRIER
LAY 9Tt STAaTg TREaaetadr & . | S YeHseE BIEES
AT ST AT fRATerft TE AT A | i feafammer | SSATT
T (S ASAY), | STATEd e oA T AT
TATETET
AT FIX TaT AR A e & forw | AT g spr)
EEICAECIERIEE! e, A-EHT A A AN 7| Afere eafrmen | ShAAfe
feofast 3T
S Fagd ATET ST AT AT oa o T2 a7 | €raeh . s UK
T gt ST AL T H SEATF | Sramevere T2e
TR Ya9l AT qodra| ECICEICE
o et ST AT e aaaaat: UF | faereifoar
[ECIERIER] T fasafammerT
wrfte et FfE o ardm EE . | faafaw fafer
TATETAT HE% STt § S FTeted fafaame
EEIEEIERI
EEELIRECERI Freftforerrey S ot fore=r | Al qun dog dead
I AT ATEiE FATEI-Z | TFaf& g FEF U
EEIECIER] Hifeaa

* ST T THT AT TF Hagar T AT Agl HE T
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ATH4B
T STremeT SR (CEARTETE): S
HASH AT qUT HeT | TR 7 ofidw YT SeTAgan | v
T 4T
LUREDRTEIR TEEE HT H X UrE e AT Foar EX L RERICH
AT SRR TAREAUT & a1 | s st
werT @), | AR o fasTTe faram,
RARNAS fafeer FetaaT
EEIECIER]
THAT TS TS Jad F HA1T A g EreA ST T
S ECIE R ISIE ! wm*laﬁ{m(qﬁlq TATIAN AT | o=
FEATT @Sy, | AT AT AT ST T AT
feety Freron TS YOITTor,
EIBSAECIERIRE]
ot s wear | AR Ffe F1afE iR A7 | e
AATE 3T HT THA| o B,
Trafidl § F9% T
i T
Rfcaa =i ZAT & eI TNTTOLA 1 T DA H. A R
SEa et | T F MU EE R O F | iy qar s | SO
I fieE ESIERIEURETR! ERICEU
HFATEET A=
[EEIECIER]
QT g7 WgE™ faeoft fefSreer sraor avem HTfeT FATE EREAILED
T ST arF i) et SR | T HAT
HETA (TS 3018 2, SRIERD TR In] ERIIERIY
e T
Arerar feratammag
LEINIGRR FATST H SHAR &l TATTq e | foreT g Rt qoT
S IEGIR R G ED) AT FST AN 1 SYACTF | =T qﬁaﬁﬁm
e @SS AT, | HAT e Tl qom ERIIERIY
CERINE R EETIERIE
[ERIUREEE
[ERIEDIER]
T AT

AT AT TeTeT
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CUEKRIRIECI
faamT
Fia fsafemmes
gefiaT gHET FHOHT ATOTST gaeft ofiw | Foet arfew 397 AL/
fafeer Frefaan aied e o= g e HEIF A= FT AT
[EECIECIEE] I AT, 1920-1980 § BT | ATHATAHT T
FIENITRT Y TRATRAT 37 o) | FHTSHATA e
S e FAR
IEEIEIG] WW%W@W gﬁarw Tg/FaTEg
A AT FiREE | T S@AT & o A a=TE -
FAEH| FHTAT AT HATT
T
HIST T AH
fafsmm
fafeer wrefear
ERIECIER]
T ATt ST AT, AT OISR AT | T AhEHT ERIEE]
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AT ST SR § Tt |
FHT o TTEAH F qhieTT
ﬁwqﬁﬂﬁﬁm?{@ﬂﬁw,
4. BT | TR & H
eraar i AR
HTEAH & WTLA-SAETT ZFer0r.
WW;

5. TCATCHRAT TAT SATRTTHT
T AT AT FBTRT |
ST THTS § AT,
JATHA qAT THF % q2;
6. AT AT T WgTETR
TEATCHeRAT TAT &

AT Jariea gy aha
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wfT w1
7. A1 T SITET, AR 6 ST

TE H TTLA-TRTRT T ATITT
(ETAT S, e, 71,
T, 2017)
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grfeieh <@t 2017 - 2018
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@1 ATl qa1 gaifige
qrcs ABISCcH

frreefa dEerR a1 Ruld

Har #,

RIEo)]
ITA Sel—brSTT AR
s el

faha faazen o= RuUid |

T AT Se—dbASTd I, 95 fQeell & RA™ HRed QR Yol & 991 warsr | |ffer) &
R faaRoll &7 oa—uie @1 2, rH 31 979, 2018 T BT Jo—Ud AR FATK 8T a¥ & I
G, 3 IR Ag<ayel i ™l &1 AR qAT 379 ARATHD G- FANIE Bl © |

fa<ha faaxen’ & ufd gegq & S<x<RIa

39 faxi faaRoll &Y IR B #H R &1 U6eH SRR 8iar © o faxig Rerfa ik wRa & ards
FPIICTH WA §RT SR oRITBII AP & AR FH PI fa<iia Iuatfes dorm Reafd o1 g |al
Tq fsger I <ar ¥ | 39 SoRanad # facfi faarent @) uRgfa den ) 9 Hdfa eaRe frEer @
GG, HrAaIE dol ®IRE] Afed Bl 8 S U Wel Ud el 1 <aT & 97 SUBRT & Tefd
fdaRoT 1 b BId € A8 Bl W B AT TeAdl A |

AWl d D SRS
TART SRR AGT—TRETTT & MR R o fa<iy faavon ©) faar aa<h =1 2 |

T AT T TRIET] RAR dIcs dhlSced Al gRT ORI of@MRIeTd AFdl & AR Farerd
DI | 3 AFDI DI AEARIRAT © b 8 D AlTdh AITIBATSI 3R ATSTAT BT U BRI & 3R 34
IR # I AT U R & fory g wRier xd § o facfa Rt Ted ferer & € A
e |

i fdeRon # geRIRMEl Torl Udhedl & aR H oRI—uRel Aed U &+ & o7y U ofar u_ierr H
forarefier uforard wifaee 8t €1 foxirg faaron # Suaror & oglg avl & SIRgHAl & el Afd
TfhaTell BT T AT & 0T W R FRaT ©, 912 9 Bl A1 Tkl & BROT 9l 7 81| [
SIRGA WX 3ffhell Bl B H oikdl GRieTd YRRAAT § Iugeh oI wien Uishamsil & &)+ & foly
A &1 IR T fa<iia fdaro @7 Fwer wgfa & fofw urdfies sridRe M=o &l e # @
g1 ol e H SUANT @ A ol il @ Sfuaar &1 qedie oiR wEed gRT fR T
s eraifed sl & Arer—wre fa<ig faavort o T9T wRgf &1 geaie o ff enfie 2 |
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9 faearg & f6 g9 S oraT oRIel ey U fhd € a AN oikaT UNIET X1 Bl MR UEH 6" &
foru watw &k S 2|

Hd

AR AR # T AR 9 PN & JER a1 84 U T WEERY & AR AR g
aruferd fa<ig faerel &1 gaar <d €, S fUfard & SR Arrad: 9Rd H Widd oareRor Rigidal &
TH AE U4 W g @ YHwudl U B

) 31 HE, 2018 AF @ Jold U & HeY H IR HrAEd & Avadl 3 Refa;

) M AT T WA & T H, S IRRG | A 99 & folv RO Sraferd & g | o1fd®
3 |

AWl &1 gHErdr
&9 FrAfaRad Amal @1 TEar R &I AN Bl aTEd o

Jed feooft 9. 2(S) e 2@) @ fa<ig fAaron & @i @ fewolt St % 2,90,35,844 / —a1 IR fafv=
REHRI /Afaerell & oy avRIRT & ardes 3§ Waftd &, Sl |99 & gRT &M & s 8 a1 3Ta
foa af & g1 fosar S 2| 59 ey # W & gRT gH gfud R T 7 fF o ad 201718 &
foTg arfaT™ fAel dorm 92! Jfdad ATd 2018 & IR Hwls H YR¥hd (A MY 3R 39 o' I | fad
Y 2017—18 H WE &l fHd T | SWYH T & AR @d 7 DI A gFRIT BT 31 AN, 2018 Bl
A 99 & Jo-ua # ‘ufidg a A & w9 # gufar T 2

3 HEAT © Geg H gEN T H BIs AIYT ol 2 |
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=g duifae den fafarce smazaearen ) Ruid

g9 gfafed & €
) T WM I TAT WGV B gl aAqT W fHAr S TRl HE JIFGR 9 YR Bl
raT-weTs B & foy S ot |
9) BN R W, Ml b I WAT GE Bl e WO BAA gRI AUERK IR WA AR
HTIT gRT XY T8 B |
) 39 RUE ¥ G Jor—us T I Ud o @il 981 Wihl & are gefdd €
T) TEN I H AU TAT A Td FY WM IRA D des dWBR HRIF §RT SINI ol
T HHS B AT W 2 |
)  HRIM % 9T Big A dAfdd A T8 2 1 ruHT faxia Rerfaat @1 wwifad w |
q) o~ Il Pl AR WIH & UM TR 1Y el o fORe B F9Ifad wifde Jodar sran |
ST [ATS] aAT gaifigeyd
31TS A1.U.37TS. TSRO . 0121908
Rifaa @)
BERIRI
TG . 084878
W A3 faeel!

fa1eh: 23 S[eITs, 2018
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I gvel— dAfeaT I
IYRI drafad, 18 faced)
(@R Yot & faar warsT | Frrfia)

31 914, 2018 & o —ud

3. | 31/03/2018 31,/03 /2017
9. de da
Yo Yo
fafer ®1 ¥ra
CIN|
UGINTT 3Tgard 1(Q) 5,765,214 4,255,549
T Yo Tl 1(d) 6,027,380 4,842,386
S INFA
WA SRferd ey 4,494,151 4,074,340
SEURESASILECINERREIE] 2 4,185,549 3,462,652
EXS| 20,472,293 16,634,927
e &1 =i
il wHfeaar 3
Bl FHEfeadl 3,531,014 5,176,519
3T : AT 2,082,291 4,601,228
& Bl FHfadl 1,448,723 575,291
Tl AHfeaal, FoT a1 Uil
e TAT dF M 4 44,811,842 52,905,728
o7 gorr OrfY 5 10,427,820 5,274,426
g 55,239,662 58,180,154
ey : dle], ITSIRAT T YTaer= 6
9T, SRTRAT 36,216,092 40,466,104
el & AP YA D oIy Hreern 1,654,414
Cil 36,216,092 42,120,519
g dre], gHfeaar (T—dl) 19,023,570 16,059,636
T 20,472,293 16,634,927
SGTHROT gt T @il &1 fqavor 7

I S~SI—P-TSIE GIH & foIu
(R HraTerd)

(i ®ie)
IRENED

I : A8 feoefl
fesi® : 23.07.2018

Hell?d [arer @l &4V FlddaT & SN

@~ T[erel 9 gaikiged & forg

ICS IAPBSccH

(e uarmE. Uil . 012190%)

Rifea @=m)
AR

Al H.— 084878
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I grel— dAafeaT e
ARG drafad, I3 faeed!
ER goit @ faar warst | i)

31 A1, 2018 Bl U I8 BT A dAT II ETdl

AT gvsl— DT T & fav
(TR BTATer)

(um=ht ®ie)
e

I : 8 feoeh)
fe-i® - 23.07.2018

4. | 31/03/2018 e 31 /03 /2017 &l
T Rik 1S
NToid
Fanferd IroTd Iy 13,982,896 10,913,613
HRIHA :
QRABTed HRIHH ] 497,146 296,678
DAl BRIHH Kl — —
FfSeat qom aH e Sl 2,832,564 2,517,178
Qe o WIS Uge H 2,651,411 2,361,501
ARSI IRITSTT % 8,061,002 1,409,993
I Afaferd wRisH i 4,845,365 895,293
I ARATE AR el T - -
TS ARl heAIR BRI s 26,464,813 3,327,690
ey e /9 drdsA i 6,749 426,755
araaTye Rrn & oy der faera 1 - -
Ul SR AElcdd BRI Td 2,500 —
Fol I 59,344,446 22,148,790
9y -
Fanferd =g Iy 13,084,093 10,539,451
HRIHH :
QRABTTd HRIHH & 497,146 296,678
DAl BRIHH il — —
FIfSeat qom aH e S| 2,832,564 2,517,178
TAIBROT TAT YIe Ugel g 2,651,411 2,361,591
AEAIRTD 2T TRITSTT % 8,061,002 1,409,993
I Aifaferdl wrisH ST 4,845,365 895,293
I HIRATE AR SjIefl g — —
I 2Nl BaARrg BrRihH s 26,464,813 3,327,690
Ry A /9 drRisH i 6,749 —
raaye Brn & oy der faera = - 426,755
U SRIC AEIcqd BRIhH Td 2,500 —
T A 58,445,643 21,774,629
Y YR 3Aferd Iod 898,803 374,162
gfg : IR Herferd Tod A (176,891) 3,463,705
37T : IqYTT (302,101 (122,689)
I IR IAferd Irord 419,810 3,715,178
T IIRfET fAfey 4,074,340 359,162
go—ua ¥ s+fia amféa fAafdr 4,494,151 4,074,340
TGTHROT N T=AT Xgrd} &1 fewfort 7
eI [T @1 EFR FlddeT B STV

@1 [del 9 gaifiged & fay
EIGRICCAIRISN

(aS *M1.u3ME. USh. H. 0121909)

(Rifga @=m)
NELIUI]

HASHIAT H— 084878
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I gvel— dAfeaT I
IYRI drafad, 18 faced)
(@R Yot & faar warsT | Frrfia)

qo-—ua &1 Igqfaar

3. | 31/03/2018 31,/03 /2017
9. de da
Yo Yo
Iarfd gofl 1(Q)
3N WY 4,255,549 4,235,049
gis : Il FEicadl & HH & ufa Farerd
I A IR 1,509,665 20,500
5,765,214 4,255,549
3T : FaTferd ol H IR — —
5,765,214 4,255,549
Al I[edh @rd 1(#)
aref 9y 4,842,386 3,617,386
9y & SR ghg 1,184,994 1,225,000
SRENL 6,027,380 4,842,386
Hartgda @ e 2
UG IRferT ey 2,297,991 2,134,684
Yool Thaldrol JARfEd e 1,887,558 1,327,968
4,185,549 3,462,652
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— 162'S/G | 82Z'L09'v | 86G'9ZS | 689'ZZL | LEL'SO0'S | 6LG'9LL'S | VIY'IES | 00S0Z | €6v'€69'S Rb Dlr
162°G1S €CL'8hY’'L 162°280°C 8€0°128°C LoL'zoe 822’109y vL0'LES’E 69L°GLL'E | G99'60SL 61G°2L°S u_w.W rW-.F
SSY'vS 9EV'¥6L | 065°08L | 06L°0SS') | €9L'€C | L19'20€'C | 920'SL6 | TLL'LVS'L | 9ZV'09L | ZL0'TIET 22kne
980'99% | ¥92'8SS | 80Z'0S6 | 8Y¥'906 99€'LE | 062'GZ8L | TLY'80S'L | v¥6'T0Z'L | 0v0'0ZY | 9/£°16Z'T ladbh® RR|RID
0SY'¥S vZ0'969 | €6V'LGE | 00V'¥9E | 2.S'Lve | 1ZE'89Y | LLG'VO'L | €S0°G0V | 66626 120'€2S TR T NS

@b @D

8102 8102 @b
@b /102 / / 1102/ | @b 810 | Ekpblk] @b 1102
/€0/1€| €0/1€ | €0/1€ Bpbls) Il kb | ¥0/10 | /€0/1E | hdb] 2|b /v0/10 lndbb}
kD) hh Bl Pa LRalible IRtk Rd

ehie 1© [kD|mB |Rlkd @D 8L0Z ‘plk LE

(Diglety b 191 1b) & Yoh 2e4)

P223) 3k ‘RRIRIG RIPAL

Iehile blldR LRYLE —[2-3 kM
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qo- -9 D1 A

fawqa < 31,/03 /2018 31,/03 /2017
GEd GEd
Yo Yo
JAps aAT 9 Tl
Ihq Adbg (TG gRT JHIO) 30,938 15,098
Iqgfaa 9 A 9w afdr
1) =g @ran (2,343,407) 3,562,663
i) d& 9 5 47,124,243 48,000,000
i) T=ga @ — Jargda o™ 68 1,327,968
44,811,842 52,905,728
FEUT a1 UIEfY
(ergrfard, gfaaRd axg)
e ¥ IT ISR H AT YT B4 aTel i 4 6,242,271 3,139,742
A WRUTE Iy (WRATE )
IRATT QeSS & AT HaTga o™ [ 4,185,549 2,134,684
10,427,820 5,274,426
dTe]. AGTIRAT
) =g o fog fafdy o9eR 2,775,848 1,897,354
3= ATe] aAaTRATl 1,082,636 —
3,858,484 1,897,354
) HATETS 3T JRIBIad & oY AGRIT Yoob 95,233 95,233
95,233 95,233
1y ufadfera fAfer
BT BRIHH 1,817 1,817
qEIDBITd BRIHH (AR TDIR) 216,856 209,001
FA BRI BT AAE TS 660,857 342,268
BTl HRATE AR el 79,147 79,147
AT Aol BRIy — 6,372
g dera /39 BRI 116,496 73,245
gfaen Afed qar o= 1,591,356 866,883
AT el B g HRiEH - 50,555
AEATR e aRATSTAT HRIHH 560,005 7
3,226,532 1,629,293
Iv) ufaeag a4
AT AT HrRimH 2,826,210 3,655,932
e afd qor o= 787,963 700,000
AT el BT BRI 17,921,671 21,508,406
AEATR e gRATSTAT HRIHH 7,500,000 7,000,000
BITAT TAIBRT - 3,979,887
29,035,844 36,844,225
EXS 36,216,092 40,466,104
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I gvel— dAfeaT I
IYRI drafad, 18 faced)
(@R Yot & faar warsT | Frrfia)

AT dAT A @rdl bl At R wo )
faega <R 4. | 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2017
B FHTE B FHTE
ddarferd Mod a1 A
NSk
HATE & oIy 9RA TRBR BT AJEH 15,492,560 14,227,868
gig : srea e | 3faRor — 686,132
3T : Yol &g & Ui ugad S/ 1,509,665 20,500
I : Ufag g A § sidRa — 3,979,887
13,982,896 10,913,613
0]
EREINEGING]
qo= dqeT ot 7,035,818 6,419,982
vfasr A #§ arre™ 705,182 787,086
SEURCRESIGIUIRICIE] 12,283 11,717
HHART U 16707 qT T 77,526 8,550
HHANNTO] HIT] 149,025 134,630
7,979,834 7,361,964
US> I A
AR g 131,251 215,863
faega e o @ 226,786 226,520
HIT—dTHT 25,652 —
JeTfere Jer ATaaTRIe @9 143,173 142,700
) FHfera @ sy fHads R g 204,823 —
NESGIIGRIRCI EHE] 17,250 13,740
fafayr = 45,334 16,918
JIEET AT IUTLHET BT ATAT dAT 3T Y 159,081 261,848
ST qAT TAR 155,033 52,870
SH—Yd 69,220 18,998
TR TAT PR 396,864 319,942
STIRETOT T Ha T 1,748,407 307,037
STRETTT AT HRFHA—TT 265,647 265,350
gfereht e 465,888 456,628
JTAT TAT FHTY 592,672 801,559
CIRS IS IR IS IR IECER AR 457,178 77,514
5,104,259 3,177,487
o garferd <4y 13,084,093 10,539,451
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SR 2 B G o M s e e @ wo )
faega <R I4. | 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2017
P T B T
bl BRIHH $I IgEr |
MRS
ART TRBR B A 505,000 505,000
gig : ufcefea i 3 siavor 209,001 679
714,001 505,679
3Ty : wfcefera e 9 gy STty afaRor 216,856 209,001
497,146 296,678
2ip]
HHARI AN
fefStee dal R gy gd 183,980 -
CIRCES I ) 40,327 15,369
YfpT ATy 157 95
AR e ARl & forw ifaem 272,682 281,214
497,146 296,678
BT sRIHT B A A
MRS
MRT TRER B AT - —
gig : ufoafeT e 3 sfaRor 1,817 1,817
1,817 1,817
oty : gfadfea ffer # N Y FeRoT 1,817 1,817
aq
Jfaen Afdd ga+r a1 &1 gl 3
MR
AR TRER B A 4,345,000 3,950,000
gig : WTAR fAvafdenaa 3 g9 arRil o — 132,604
gfg : g ufaefaa M 9 sfaRd 866,883 145,635
5,211,883 4,084,060
3w : ufdg @ fAf § sfaRor 7,87,963 700,000
R INCICGRGICE 8¢ 3rfer iy afgwor 1,591,356 866,883
2,832,564 2,517,178
aqq
LU IRIGICIER
Il Hawgdl a3
IR UH. TICCIYed, SedyR faeafdeery 15,000 —
T T, SIS, "erd favafaemery 15,000 —
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SR 2 B G o M s e e @ wo )
faega <R 3,.49./31,/03 /201831 ,/03 /2017
B g I gHT
a1/ GaR b
I9 9Icd &l fahr 283,200 120,000
PEIRIBERIR] 266,532 605,696
wnifisat, srfwmerg, famsf, a9
feaTae ueer favafdemera § a=eq — 150,000
S IAS.TH. AIG-S & AIvST IR H AT — 57,500
T favafdere § 99 — 300,000
gifelamie fRe THRIE BATsT 187,589 —
ST fazafdemeral &R W™, TR 8exIdTg — 64,341
IR SefiTd Fg (NIMEME.) & A1 Aeaid HRIHA 401,205 —
SeqyR faeafdenery 4 A™e 10,000 50,000
13 SRR, 2013 DI T 99,762 —
Sierary uRad W fguely sriemer 62,785 —
22 PR BT s [BAURD] B AqHT 6,665 —
IR fqeafdenera § g ISR TR 100,000
R AT HST & JJS1d TR FHAT : BHATS] — 476,799
TN IRT & 41 IfRasw fRreror eI & foro feem—facer
IR RN CRIC]
IRA TN HIST & el TR FRIe : Hagid fasmrd et 829,042 —
@1 g
ARA TAT HTST & G81d W AT : AagAar IR gRyed 655,785 592,842
2,832,564 2,517,178
Yo dAT NI Usd Bl Iqgdl 3
NSk
HINd HNYDIR Eﬁ \‘HjCQI"I 2,970,000 2,700,000
gfg : ufoafda =i | siaror 342,268 3,858
3,312,268 2,703,858
3Ty« wfcEfer e # g SrferRIy sfaRor 660,857 342,268
2,651,411 2,361,591
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SR 2 B G o M s e e @ wo )

faega <R 131,/03 /2018(31 /03 /2017
I GUTT | B gHT
0]
AR A TRYE T TR SIS 1,734,997 1,402,101
JIS qAT URIAd g WR U Y 916,414 959,490
2,651,411 2,361,591
I ARATTd G8dIffTe e AT dRIeH B gl
MEEG]
MRT TRER B AT 5,410,000 7,810,000
gfg : vficag = FfY | sk 7,000,000 —
gig : 3= A | sfaRa 3,711,000 —
gl : ufoafea M ¥ siaRd 7 600,000
16,121,007 8,410,000
ey : yfoeafad ffer & e’y sfaRor 560,005 7
arey : ufeg < fAf # sfaRa 7,500,000 7,000,000
8,061,002 1,409,993
o
eI e aRASET 9 @d e
TRI— STo I HAFIT — 255,000
Ifp favafdemera—emard Sfae S& T shiEar fAferar — 255,000
faeafaemery

IRATI IR e, WeTyR — AT HAR < 255,000 300,000
JAI. — R ¥ 45,000 255,000
3N 3. ST, Jas— AT &. STl 500,000 —
JAMEIME.E, IS — Slo SMBR IR 500,000 —
Pleied fazafaame—slo orard SHIE 500,000 —
aferar fazafdemaa—sRa Rfes 500,000 —
M 2MS 2L, facell — Slo T ATANR 500,000 —
I3 ST, TSPl — Slo NI HodNRo IHES 500,000 —
96 fawafaenery, Aifgad — o ARAT Biferd 500,292 -
JEpaare favafdemer — STo 15T TaTs 500,000 —
I3 2l TR — Slo M9 g<T 500,000 —
AME.MS 2., facell — STo g=7 A1 500,000 —
el fazafaemer — Slo RN 500,000 —
qrexe] favafdened — STo Vel g 500,000 —
qrexe] favafdened — So SQEIY il 500,000 —
S.UA.g— Slo g&TA °IY 500,000 —
Jrg.3s.<l, fereufa— dlodlo <ergE 500,000 —
TH.Qel.GR.3778., STTaR—IRN g oIF 9 255,000 —
A e uRASTHRI @1 s 5,710 76,632
ERINIBEZRCID] — 268,361
8,061,002 1,409,993
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AT AT 4 Wrdl Bl IRl @R wo #)

faqa <= 3. | 31/03 /2018 | 31/03 /2017
. B THT P gHT
et Afafardt arfea 31 s il
ISR
WRA WRBR B AT 4,009,271 3,894,792
gfg - foeg <aa A 9 s@aRa 3,655,932 -
gfg - vfoefea = 9 sfaRa 6,372 662,805
7,671,575 4,557,597
e« ufag ga (A # sfaRT 2,826,210 3,655,932
3req : ufaEfea A # gy siaRor - 6,372
4,845,365 895,293
A
2017—18 & AT TNl PR & AT H Y 455 34,529
2017—18 & Wl & YO¥bR ATdadi & oy = 1,185,950 -
2016—17 & 16 AIQIE] HRIBH B YDA AAGHI & oIy I 3,658,960 536,971
NINIECeID) — 323,794
4,845,365 895,293
Bl RATE ARATE Gl DI Il T
XToid
IR IR B - -
gig : uiaaRT [ 4 sfaRa 79,147 79,147
79,147 79,147
ared - gfoafda M # arférRy sfavor 79,147 —
— 79,147
Y :
I ARATE ARA H I - -
s wnemeff Benf¥ia erfea #) srgg (i arffexon) s
NSRS
ARA ARBR & & 23,827,524 22,173,584
gfg - vfdeg <oa A 9 s@aRa 21,508,406 -
gig : afodfaa M 3 sfaRa 50,555 2,713,067
45,386,485 24,886,651
I : g = A 7 sfaRa 17,921,671 21,508,406
3T AR e gRATSTT 3 SfdRd 1,000,000 -
3req - wfcefia (Y F erfdrey sfaRor — 50,555
26,464,813 3,327,690
a9
Ffe=mg & forw = 50,960 32,845
fIRTRT T IHTBRYT HTRIHH 1,823,358 -
2016—17 & 33 UH.UH.IAR.UE. JOPpd 3MAGdl & ol Y 19,273,872 2,543,096
2017—18 & UH.UAIAR.UH. JIIPd IMASHl & oy T 4,878,795 -
PNINIECeID) 437,829 751,748
8,061,002 1,409,993
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AT AT 4 Wrdl Bl IRl @R wo #)

faqa <= 31,/03 /2018 | 31 /03 /2017
B g B T
frarRa dera /9 srfed &) g (=)
o
WRA WRHR & AT 1,650,000 500,000
gfg - vfoefea =Y 9 sfaRa 73,245 —
1,723,245 500,000
ST : FEAITH 2N aRATSTHT § R 1,600,000 -
3rey : ufadfea ffer & erfe’ry afaRor 116,496 73,245
6,749 426,755
gy
M JOEHR UK STar AT & 1eF 3T8.3718.S, g H HRIRIel - 45,600
M JOEHR UK Slo fdofard fIa=oll & A1 315,318 YA, HIodhrdl | - 29,162
CARER
oTaTel fazafaererd § 99 &7 IRWRAGR - 5,974
HTST H BRIHH BT TR - 46,430
TS 2 6,749 99,589
6,749 426,755
graaiiie Renm & v e faer a1 sgh
MR
AR AR & & 1,111,000 -
gfg : ufadfa A & ofaRa - —
1,111,000 -
3T : IEAIfTS I GRATST § FdfRd 1,111,000 -
3reg : e fAfr & ey efdRor — —
gy :
m —_ —_
Wl oI Scaad a3 sy @ A (A1)
o
RA WRBR & AT 2,500 —
gfg : ufodfaa A & sfaror - -
2,500 —
e : wfdfea ffer & srferery efaRor - -
2,500 -
Y
SIBSSIERRIGRIRE 2,500 —
2,500 —
IR—arfed o
AT | M 3048878 3,393,152
SH.3M3MS. Bl foram T =ret YA (3231442) -
ST AT (Y€) (182,564) 3,393,152
) gHfeqal & fasy / fHads . o - 62,224
fafaer wfeaat 5,673 8,329
(176891) 3,463,705
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I g8l dAfSIT A=
WRA AT, T el
(T eRR goh & wreT H wftaferd)

31919, 2018 &I < faron &1 @ gt wamr

LA 7
He<dyUl d@THRl HAifar qon il wR fewforam

1.  Hg<ayvl fo<fa ffesr

@) <rgee
A FHRT S oIy ura @l T8 geRIRT Bl uRared Iod & w9 # aiffed fear e e
FHAHA & Uiy e eeRIfY o7 fEfeRaa wu # affea faar a2

T dh—

— I Y e g9 A e foft | e ey H wier 8ol offdh s |eafdd wfafafeat
oI A oFTel fo a¥ # 8, e ufieg &g g/l & w9 # aiffea fear Smar & T
g SRINGT & U H Tdhe fhar |

—  PRI%HH I HHFH IO B wY H Jpd FHE R

—  wmf duREl & ®a H, qOiNTd e & wU H WA R ffed 8, drated ¥ad & A W)
T9 I B Aeral foe! Foh aut § faAfoefi| aResr T owd & g wrafora fasar
g |

— Ay & A WR JAFUANT gERIRT AT geRIRr | AR BR a1 Gl @ del g adan<al
@ w0 H gdHe Bl T

(@) AETHT B AR
SUTIYR TR G4 AT BT oEgT—Sidm far a1 2 |

(&) e "ol
IS AURRI BT ARIEYT & AFTd W fh o AT e & ey golid fhar T3 2|

(¥) Sraqea+
FURTl IR T WG %, 5000 A 3fF & Sl FF=elRad o= & IIJAR fafaRad qou fafer
R ye fdHar Srar g -

R dIT fhaaer 18.10:
HTATTT SYPBRY] 13.91:
qre- 25.89:
FHFYTR 40.00:

7P WRIGEN Tl 99 § FERY T Hed O ORE 9 5000 6 ©T ¥ |

FHRIHA M § TR T8 FURTT WR JTHI Farod &g R WG9 f6ar 731 8 qn Fearted el |
ST oiRTd e ¥ WAged IR &7 gxdiaRd far mar 2|

&) gy & @™

(@) wfesy fofer
T T fwel oo o afe-ar afasy fAfY siwre a1 & S Jrod wRyEiRd 8T 2 |
TRIF H U HHARAT & 9fosy A & <@ R @ fIv 1994-95 H TP Tl
oy A g @relr §1 31 A9, 2003 9@ I wiawy A qon daa wios A9 @ defoa
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I HHARAT 39T a1 8, w1 da9 Garfard g 9 3y Srdr & aom 13%d, 2003 9
Ig 9l HEaIRAl 7 afdsy A | sfereE <ar 2|

(ow) SUTETH
.3 AE. Uah FeiRa Sarfghiy aior (SUTET Arei1) §41 HHarT aif dqoim AfeemiRal

DI IR UG B! © | IUTGH AT JaT-gd AT AR FANG W UG Bl Sl &,
ST AT HHARAT & da9 W he B 9T TAIMS. LS. & A1 991 & Jarioid IR
ITTRT & | U318 1375, SUTEH ¥ &l e Il & WIRY SUTEH T ST B
g O 39 St B foly IR—IR WRA Siad 941 9 (TS =A) &I anTe™ <ol 2|

39 TSI & JdId, FHSIT BT S SUTGH o¥c & A1 g7 ¥&dl © | T3S ). qroiT
TIMRIT BRal & T o & gRT MMaegd NATH 3fere™ & FHuiRa &=t 2 |

() BEI BT TDHAIDHIOT

THIMS 3. U MEiRd Har-gikl AT (G AHAIBIUT AT T HHARI a3 qefl
STEBIRAT DI GEI THaTDROT Y& BRI & | Gel ADaIBRY AT AdT-Ig<l AT ATAToT
WWWH&W% Gﬁwﬁﬁwwuwlzﬁqmﬁwwawwaﬁﬁaﬁ P
AT gt B A W AMETRT ¥ ¥ | TAIMSALIE. G ThAGRY g B difieh
Ml & SIRY QeI AR M TS Il & oIl 39 R B forr arfife vyRa Sha=
41 o (TemE ) B AT T =

9 AT & A, FHSId BT SR Gel ThAIDRIT S & |1 g1 X8l © | Yel.3s 4l
JISTHT YRTTRIT BRelT & O o€ & gIRT e MAIH ivre™ &l MuiRa ol T

2. gral R fewfr
3t TGTINETH BT HEAATT:
oIET Wi e (SuA.l. ]fza) 31,03 /2018 31,/03 /2017

. 1,03,950 Xn. 99,000

9. FeWdl Yeb—IRA dew UR¥E & ARl 9 ua aifie e fhdl =1 d& @ § o 7 |
T Torr oar wer ARl 1 19E, 2017 @1 SR Sod H wHT MY & TRy @ wU # Aewir
e qHffpd PR BT o/ forar & T1 39 @S R MY ORI A & WY H AMT S,
ST TRmT Sriwa Tfafafat & fog far s @ 2

| 9¥ 2017—18 @ AR Fvigs A= SRiwAl & qRega fdordmell & HRUT %.2,90,35,844 I 0T
ufag @ & wu H a8 Y|

T oFeRI Gl 9T AN Wl B AT e & e B |

g fisdl a¥ & ofids B gAAPd /IAEHRT B AT A1 B, ST A ag 9 B AR B
e AT YIS T |

e grel-afa wwe @ forg @ [elel 9 Eifived & fag
(T prarfera) S BT

(M. XAN..3MS. TSN, ¥. 012190%)
(T ®id) (Rifea w@=)
IRENED RELIN]

Hedl 9.— 084878
T - A3 feedtl, fai® : 23.07.2018
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ITHE] $SI— DI d¥eIH
(PITST HTATA)
fa<fia faaor
31 919, 2018 &I GHTW

HUR dAT vferae

IS APHISccH
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ATH] g8l— AT TN
(FT1eT DIty )
fa<iia faavor g=

31 91d, 2018 &I UG

PiS]

fwer oRge WieTd P Rurd 152-153
fa<irar faamor

faxia Rarfad & faaxor 154

smfasfd A & Tere ik gRad= &1 faaxor 155

N CIRCIREERYI 156

fo<fra faaron wR fewforar 157-161

SEIRENCHSEINY 162

SITHUEEL 2016-2017 (BT 2) 163
HUR dAT Uferae

qcS ABSCCH
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IR dAT Ufeldc
gics APISccH

e dET—udege «1 Ruid

T H,

e, IRET sSSPl AR (FHATST BRITer)
T UM 8- DA WM (GRS HRIfed) ¥ 9s gy foxiag faaxren &1 orar—aReror
frar S99 31 919, 2018 I & fa<ig Rufd &1 gz, a¥ & id & swfasfad fAfr gen

Mg Jag & FdTel iR gRadAl &7 faavor qen Aeayol oRardHRor il d fqaxonests
RN BT AR FAITE B |

fa<ha faaxon’ @ forv yde &1 SaxefRia

IR—AMSBRT FTeAl & oI HAfead o AFdl & IR 34 ORI fJaRol & IRy e
freaer g & oy v SRR © SR U9 sidRe fFiFer & forg & fs foxfr faasott &
T B WeH 99 & fog mEgd iR smawae @ fogat faerer Ffe g @1 A a1 v
AT AN B BROT FAT 7 & |

AWl d b SNSRI

EART SRS IRGT—IRefvT & SR WR 39 i faRol R fooR & &1 21 894
YT TRIT—YRETTT HHFID: DIrsd- WIBR o@l Wiel J9d] & AR Fared fHar|
AM®T B AaIHhdT 2 6 89 &9 Afdd srawaaddiail iR IS &7 guTel &vd 8 3R 34
IR H ST smeaTT U BRA b folv oEar—mRietor aRd ® b faxig faeror g faeRer |
I © A1 AL |

foxir faaront & oRIRRN den UdheAl & R H oRG—uRel Ay U dRA & folv Udh ol
e H fhareiie ufshard |arfae gkl 8 | foxig fdaro § SuaRvr & aigfg auiFl & SiRaH
@ 3Mberd AR UfhAR &1 o9 d@—WRIeTd & 0 R R &xar 8, 9’ a1 B a1
Tl & BRY FT A Bl | S SIRGH W 3fperl bl B+ H ol wWiefd uRRefcrl ¥ Iuyh
TGO ufhansii &I we @ ol sae @l dar dor facia faront @ e wgfa & forg
IR SaRe =0T &I &9 H IWaAT 2.l SHhls & IMaRe AT BT Jqraeierar o
I FRH BRI d ST A Tl | oGl Wi H STINT P T i fot @1 Sfaaar a1
e 3R Yo g1 {6y T fawaeiia oifdd srgaml & dre—wre faxii faaroi &1 w9y
T BT Jeaidwd Heer ot e 7

(o &)
(Toel g | oIN))
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Y favary € o 809 ST oikaT usietr amey ure fhd € o7 SHRT ofT URIQT N1 Bl MR U=
B B oIy g @ik S &

IR SSI— DASIT FRIF & vl & forv fwefi erar—wien R |
i

AR faaR # 31 A/, 2018 TF TSN FSI— DHASIT FRIM (BT Hraferd) @ fa<ia Rerfa
& | UGN § GaRT facfii faaror g w0 9§ uxga fHar w2, iR s9a dareHi &
aRem oIl $HPT aY | Abs JdT8 IR—AMBNI S & BArels d@ih DI & JIAR
S BT T 8 |

BTN, Jredet gferae o &u T g il acs dprsecy
4 T, 2018
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IS gsl— dAfSTT T
(®TST BTAf)
fa<fa Rerfa &1 faaxer

31 °O1d, 2018
2018 2017
dufeaat
BEE $ 22830 $ 79,901
Ay S 146,313 194,417
RREMIECIN] 202,349 1,565
PCES e 2,061 —
YRAT BRI H T — 14,682
373,553 290,565
IYHIYT (ATe—3) 389 556
$ 373942 $ 291,121
SacIRAT 3R Apg wufeaan
MN\C (N .
SN WId 3N 3fid 39 SR $ 58719 $ 84,553
YRAT BT W 79,704 —
138,423 84,553
A Aufeaar
ey fAfert (Are—4) 43,296 42,696
aR® wu A ufefdd (Ae—4) 30,309 30,309
IRCIC] 161,914 133,563
Gl dardd g 235,519 206,568
$ 373942 $ 201121
9 @I X 49
....................................................... "1
....................................................... " 1p
DA dAT Uferae
IS ABSCTH faxfra faaror & forg e < |
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IS gsl— dAfSTT T
(®TST BTAf)
ufadfea fAfer 9 Gara= 3k uRade &1 faaxor
31 91, 2018 HI THT

2018 2017
NSRS
WHRI A
S TH TS $ 200000 $ -
Y o 158,037 142,287
AERIAT Yeh 3,250 13,155
S| 2,450 —
T 1,295 635
ol — 9,000
FIHIUT I 165,033 165,077
365,033 165,077
qY
HRIHH AY
S FexId] BrihH $ 181,524 $ 90,548
YRT dAT HATST AHSIT Bl Uedred 15,291 3,723
Jewydr faer A 3,593 2,164
a1 U 1eToT BrihH — 3,347
T PRIHA A 200,408 99,782
qdardaq I
qdq, o gt el g 50,098 77,759
I YOIl 32,667 22,951
BT dAT SYHNT] 21,124 20,147
oiar gfetr, dunfere, 1|7 9o 8= 15,826 16,114
SH—dud 11,748 7,468
AR 4,770 7.438
T 41 4,911
Gl dardd g4 136,274 156,788
336,682 2,56,570
et A =gAar 28,351 (91,493)
e g Aufeaal — af & uRe 4 133,563 225,056
mfaefea Mg wufeaar — a9 @ Ia@ A $ 161,914 $ 133563
DA dAT vferae
e APBSTH fo<ia feron @& forg Aicd @1 <9 |
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IS gsl— dAfSTT T

(PITST BTATA)
JAPbs garg 1 fqavor
31 9T, 2018 &I FHT

2018 2017
darfera fafafer
Iy ¥ =g $ 28351 $  (91,493)
g P YHTAT 7 R dTell a]
A &1 aR7 e 166 238
28,517 (91,255)
R—we BT Toft # aRadd
KRS (200,784) 1,537
qde< Y (2,061) 1,189
TGN @I dAT J1foid qHaTRAl (25,833 34,356
SUH.u.ELSl. faetfaa e — (12,208)
(228,678) 24,874
HATford TR §RT Ugad e JaTe (200,161) (66,381)
frafra wfafafern
Y ST | T 8T 48,104 24,010
IESIERIGIEIEE
Jefa arfdar | u'rf 94,386 15,429
e =TT 600 356
focig wfafaferat & Japs vare 94,986 15,785
AP vaE § ARrae (57,071) (26,586)
Jhs— I§ & IRET | 79,901 106,487
Jps— ¥ & AT H $ 22830 $ 79,901
DR dAT vferae
IS AP CCH =T fqeRvll & foQ Ared &l < |
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IS sSl— dAfSIT e
(FATST BT )
fa<ha faazon w fewforar
31 ®Td, 2018 &I AHIE

TR BT I

AR SS—DISTT HRIF T IR—AMGR FRIF © Sl DASId B & SAaid
Aftaferd 2| Uolipd WIYSR ARl & ®U H WA AaR AW o) aRT 149(1) &
AT IR YA | T3h & |

IRATT Bl WJITIAT YR AT HATST & dId THSIT DI 9¢1d] o1 & g P a1, fa9ud:
JpIaAD BIRIHH & Hegd H A7 1968 W gz oAl |

Hecayul oi@r il & AR

URfIBRUT & IR

IR—AMSBRT IS & oy HTSIS oAl AMGI & AR I faavor IR fby 1g
o (TTHUAGI) |

9 TETRIferT faxi fAaRvn # daa wereT dRifery & @Wa SR fafaftrt e g1
IR H TR B qRAT PRIferd & O fGaRoT oferT 9 R fhy Sird € dem o=
TRV BH & gRT oETONIed fihd S 8 | = & 9ewl a1 Ueed & urd g
BrITerdl @ oy faxiia qaem @1 uge ©, gufery W 7 dwfed foxiy fqavor dar
TE fHd |

Jdfdaa wu

39 fo<ia R & dRM swATe fd T Sferd wu f=faRaad €%
REIRE IERSIAY HATSIS RIS fIBrT Torl
SILUHTIME.L. faesh Arer qo SfaRTSE T QTR fawmT
IR R IR HTerg egud yRkug
SITH TS, faeeh 9™e auR der faery favmT
CIGIERCIRRSIE IR g1 3¢ SaadHT |

IYBRT

SUHRY e o1 uReed WR ffdse € &R fefeiRad &xi e faffl & srgara
SUIRMT Sige R aReNfee € :

BHRATAT TAT HRYCR
IUHIIT 30% PRl e FRel dger fafgr
(N1 2..)
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Il gei— dAfeaa e
(FATST BT )
fa<ia faazon wr fewfor
31 ®Td, 2018 &I AHIE

He@qul ciEifed Al &1 AR (e g8 | o)

RTSRG AT
AR 7 ANTeHl & foy wifed &) smerffa Ay &1 srgaRor fhar 2|

AT AN IOk & WU H I qY H 7Y 7 OreH GeiEd o w9 [y W
g | mfefia arTe™ oRa & w9 H 99 W B 2 o9 a5y ar fRy 9 €
afe ord B arell IR &1 IR AN RT ST FHhal 8 3R Hhord ST w9 4
gARad 2 | e are g Juiil § ue 9fg @ w9 § 99 B g |

AW T 81 AN IR Bl A=Al <l & o/d Jg loigd |l el &l gRT
HRAT &

o HAT¢ ye™ B WA B A1 Il BT AED B S Y TY B |

o T 99 8l P ue HiE o |

« IR Rer 81 a1 FriRa &1 S 9 |

o AT B DI &HAT I wU H GHRET B |

yfefard AT o woa @ w99 9¥ § 7= © O e g @ fey
T Bl | sfadfa el e wova & wu H d9 A1 Bl © ofd ifdid @Y Y @1
JeraffeE § Sca AR o g wwfl & fog w9 aifsia & a1 ywer 9fg &
Y H 7T BT R

JNTE HaTd

BRI faeafdenery qer WM & dr9 ey fdeafdenad & foly Sdrield I &
g, IE—EE WAy, S, SURIAT JT {E PRITGI HaA FIE BT 2 | fhRmE
Ul &R R MU fRAr S B Sl qul WU ¥ URGIed IF @ AR bl Fdferd
B o foru mafg @ &R Sfud d|d ¥ N W SRd dEd § 9 IneH &
WU H JffeRad 81 &l € Siafd, 9 foRig fdarull # gradfded orTd gol @l Tl
21 31 A, 2018 BT A 9§ & forg arTa $ 15,034 (2017—$14,335) o |

I & B H A@YUl 9N [IIGHT & IREHE R PR F=ar 21 S A
JAMAR WX 3 JaRNl R W9 Fal fhar 2 AR g9 S Jou, Wadadh damsll &
feriRor § HEAl & HROT 39 faxMy faaron § Arar 781 el |

(oY 2..)
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IS sel— dAfeaT e
(FATST BT )
fa<ha faazon w fewforar
31 ®Td, 2018 ® AT

2, He@yul oi@ifed Al &1 AR (e g8 | o)

fo=ira Suavor @1 i

sferfRd a1 IR fy oI wR A< Suawvr Id o R 91 f6y S 21 91 @t
A H,AhT AR & qroiRl & |ref 9 qrafedl o # gol el 1 s o™
Jorm B & A1 I qod W qof B T 2| g | R Suseer aRed qod
W qol § d W o Y # afy & fow o ¥ R Suweel & siftre,
fapa, R R TF—<7 og @9 IoR T |

vg AuRy &1 iR

T R IAOE Il IR g wuRwdl § gHifae € S &R 99 §Wed gN
I, g AR TAT M H1af & foy Iueter gl £ |

NAR® wU W UERd gg dulrr ar [l € S | @ IR uRyg gRT
faery et @ foy Afde 2 € dor aRyg @ Wefa & 91 @d T8 @1 |ad 2

e @R gRem ARl 4 WM & gg Fow don 59 a9 | H9ied s
s @ISt BT IR el 2 |

PN IRIEEEE

IR AMGRT Aol & oy HARSIT oEgmaxeT AFDI & 1wy foxig fJaxol &
I @ forg rHE QIR Mfded aRA & forw yeud @1 smavgdar g 2 R
HaRm doIm <qaIRAT B ST f3, faxi faeron @ fafr § aifaf¥aa wukrai den
SRIRAT BT IgETSH T 39 I1afy & SR IIoRal der @dt &) S IRt ywrad
Bl €1 U el & IHI—Hd TR FHIE Bl 8 3R ®Ig 1 1avud FHRirST
FRTT erafy Rrad a8 91 81,899 o1 81 8 | aRdfde URvE 89 Sffhai=l | 3TetT
B AHd 2 |

DR dl vferace
L ABSCTH
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Il gei— dAfeaa e
(FATST BT )
fa<ia faazon wr fewfor
31 ®Td, 2018 &I AHIE

3. SUMXU]

AnTa S RV 2018 § MI® 2017 W YE
Jfea goa  sifbd gou
BIATAT TAT HHIYCR
SUHIT $11,097 $10,708 $389 $556
4. Jegf-teran dem AR ufasfea vpg aRawufcaar
2018 2017
$42,696 $42,340
600 356
$42,296 $42,696
Ir<aRe ufadfera v gwafaaan
af @ et H AT $30,309 $ 30,309
af B o § I $30,309 $30,309
DR dAT Ufere
e APBSCCH
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IS sel— dAfSIT ¥
(FATST BT )
fa<ha faazon w fewforar
31 ®Td, 2018 &I AHIE

5. foxig Su@m=or

e faxM SUBRON & gRT ARAF Ps SIRIAT I (AT & AT 9 SIRIAT P i,
i eI awel & fory amss SiRew wde dF & | fmfoRad fagermor Ao «
SRIH F=IadT Tl UhRIar & 9R H 31 A7, 2018 TP BRI YT HYdl 2 |

TR dbe

T SIRgH T VAT SIRgH © o1 foRTg SeIRAl & ST Uah I &l SRl &l
R FRA H BSAE BRMT | FRIF =T WU A (U TTEdHT iR FEANhAms 3R a7
STt & g9 P U B Heeg H o ORI W 7T 2 |

JIYAT, OId db &F F AT 9IY, UseH @I Y g b I 39 O] Suawen |
IO~ 3 AqIH SIRgEr I aRfrd A8 81|

6. JIITHSD AP

I Y & IRIATBRUT & ATHY BB JAAHD ATbsl bl AaiIpd fham T 7 |

HIR dAT vferae
e APBSCTH
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IS gsl— dAfSTT T

(FTST BTAtey) @rg—1)
NEIRE!
31 91, 2018 HI THT
2018 2017
= IToIed
NESEEIRIGEY $ 158,037 $ 142,287
I 3,250 947
T 2,451 —
TS 1,295 635
BT IR — 9,000
165,033 152,869
7ip|
HRIPH Y
ARA S[STd TRTerA 15,291 —
NIFSIR DRI RE I CIRCE e 7.524 —
gewdr faer fAafer 3,593 2,164
TRT § Ahra uf*reror — 30,000
IR e — 30,000
AN TSN, AErar # — 15,410
fagr @ |fea<t srga™ — 10,000
v'mafe g
A WOTTeA 32,667 22,951
I, ™ I el =g 24,098 77,759
HTIATAT TAT SUBRY] 21,124 20,147
oraT—ufRett, Jenfeed, AT TAT I 15,826 16,114
SH—Yd 11,748 7,468
HAR 4,770 7,438
I3 41 4,911
136,682 244,362
et A =Aar $ 28351 $  (91493)
HIR dAT vferae
IS BT o faa=oit & fore e & < |
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IS gsl— dAfSTT T

CEIS HTITe)
(ergy—2)
SILUG .U A S 201718
31 9rd, 2018 &I AT
2018 2017
HSES
SITHUES. $ 200000 $ 12208
PRIHA A
IR R GCIE| 91,000 —
ST b U TeT0T TAT RIS BT T 36,000 -
NI INERE IS RE I PG CIE! 34,000 —
HIEIHHA D W TNING AT (I qr @) 26,000 —
fagr = Afsa e 13,000 2,000
HRA DT Visld el N2l éa‘cﬁ — 3,722
A1.3E SN, 1.aTE.3M8 S Jar Ui &1 HRIHA — 3,347
AN TS Erar § — 3,139
200,000 12,208
el BT =YAar $ — $ —
faefea Ioe—I.uw. vl Sl AftET
IRAE 2w a7 $ - $
12,208
gig : U<l IRTEH 200,000 —
gf : oFaR gRT a10¥ 3fFRd Jaf T — -
3T @ HTAHH Ao (174,000) (12,208)
3T SIUB LSS B a9d & T A7 — -
I WIS a1 AR Iord (26,000) -
sifo 2y i’ $ — 3 _
DR qAT UferdIe
IS IFHrSCTH o faarol & forg Acas! < |
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T TRg F o

AR Ifug & 98

et qitaw feeafaemes .- svaesr fReatEemas - s el - aara B
frafaeme ara feateemeg - oo = Bataereas - w3 w=a BatEame .
Hdier gty dgaerEs - Kot s EeaEEme - e giifdy T Grataamess
- RFer v Wi das fratremes .« g age & Geatreres - Raadsers e
fafer ferafammes - B y_a frafaemes - arde Senfer gem, et - ad
TIATE 9T TG (FSHIITIA) « TIA T THLT FEAT, AT « T T Teld HEATH, FeAdhn|
- AT JaeT AT, T« AIA T TG G, FISHIE - AT TaeT T, TAAS, -
[ATETEl « AT STRIRET 68T, A - TR TR 6, ST - IRd
AT SRR weamE, fawafa i il g g frafEemem @) -amte i anfbis
gfadd e, SR - TEaR Aataaread - S Wmieaar sertaar - s+ GatEema -
SATIAT dge faataamad - g TaEeeT - Ag0g FHs aEemag .« 7grrsT
TSt feeafame aeiar - agft same fReafaemes degaw - aed ag et
I, ST - AR feafaemeas - gas eaEemay - o @t steaas a9m oave e
frafE=meT @@Ew) - g BATeT 960, ey - g o9 o qur Sifa e, 746 et -
T fEaam, St qor R sieras gea (RS uaduSu) - 999d AF The A%
it freafaerem, dwe - i [ty SafEeres quar =fas e, amw - o fAfE
feratamme, feeett - wg @ty Grafermea e - g =Bt Geaferre, 38w - age
AU TEIM - uaeredr Bt . seriaar fEeaferen - geme feafEemem - g
frataemes « TR fraferme - Teia 7idt g @t fratEenes, afeamr - a9 /9
AeaT g &ty FrafEemeas @ERuATauauay) - THUAS T Aigdl At « off dheas
fafeyr feafaemer, == - afem awe gt f3fd s feafaere - w5 Reme @,

164



Annual Report 2017-18

AR - FU @ FeafEene, grare - Fawar GEatEeren .- oot GeafEemes - T
ERCIECIECEE S I E I E R D B A O 1 o ko R 11 R e o K S
frafaemes . gz e - g g Feaferer .« st gffs 9=t geam,
ST (TFRTTAAETS)|

afea aftug & gae

Feted feafaemaa - wiwiear Feafaemey - seagei rataeme - o et -
At fFeafeemes - asfe BeatEemes - feareer Beattemes - fig Reateeme .
TAuEHET rataamen - ReEa eataames - e 84 GrafEemes - gatdr g #7769
qifeaer . sreaer fAafEemem .- Gt Fefear FatEeer - s e -
ferataemes . srafas frafermes - aiicEr ReatEeres . Aifgae e - = g=tes
ferafaemee, wefEe . seEr FaEamee - e et - Woer GeateEe .
aeraaE fTrateemea - wEY adr Fateeread At Feataarear - 9fss sferar
FrafaemeT . Aehe it Reateere . =% Reataere . Feafer feateerer - Geax
[ECIECIER]

165



	01 Cover
	03 ABOUT THE INSTITUTE
	04 contents
	hindi
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	annual account.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	hindi new.pdf
	02 OUR FUNDERS.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2


	hindi new.pdf
	02 OUR FUNDERS.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2


	hindi new.pdf
	02 OUR FUNDERS.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2


	02 OUR FUNDERS.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	hindi new.pdf
	02 OUR FUNDERS.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	999.pdf
	Page 1




 
 
    
   HistoryItem_V1
   PageSizes
        
     Range: all pages
     Size: 7.750 x 11.200 inches / 196.8 x 284.5 mm
     Action: Make all pages the same size
     Scale: Scale width and height separately
     Rotate: Counterclockwise if needed
      

        
     D:20181111165535
      

        
     AllSame
     1
     0
            
       D:20180604145836
       806.4000
       7.75x11.2
       Blank
       558.0000
          

     Tall
     1
     0
     522
     142
     qi4alphabase[QI 4.0/QHI 4.0 alpha]
     CCW
     Separate
     1.0100
            
                
         AllDoc
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

     Custom
      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus4
     Quite Imposing Plus 4.0g
     Quite Imposing Plus 4
     1
      

        
     85
     86
     85
     86
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   Nup
        
     Trim unused space from sheets: no
     Allow pages to be scaled: no
     Margins and crop marks: none
     Sheet size: 8.268 x 11.693 inches / 210.0 x 297.0 mm
     Sheet orientation: tall
     Layout: rows 1 down, columns 1 across
     Align: centre
      

        
     D:20181111165549
      

        
     0.0000
     0.0000
     20.0016
     0
     Corners
     0.3024
     ToFit
     0
     0
     1
     1
     0.7000
     0
     0 
     1
     0.0000
     0
            
       D:20181111165545
       841.8898
       a4
       Blank
       595.2756
          

     Tall
     558
     147
     0.0000
     C
     0
            
       CurrentAVDoc
          

     0.0000
     0
     2
     0
     0
     0 
      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus4
     Quite Imposing Plus 4.0g
     Quite Imposing Plus 4
     1
      

   1
  

    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddNumbers
        
     Range: all pages
     Font: Times-Roman (unembedded) 11.0 point
     Origin: bottom centre
     Offset: horizontal 0.00 points, vertical 21.60 points
     Prefix text: ''
     Suffix text: ''
     Colour: Default (black)
      

        
     D:20181112134937
      

        
     1
     1
     
     BC
     
     1
     1
     1
     0
     1
     79
     TR
     1
     0
     0
     192
     72
    
     0
     1
     11.0000
            
                
         Both
         AllDoc
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

     [Sys:ComputerName]
     0.0000
     21.6000
      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus4
     Quite Imposing Plus 4.0g
     Quite Imposing Plus 4
     1
      

        
     0
     84
     83
     565c539b-19a6-4cf8-a3e9-4edecd18e2b9
     84
      

   1
  

 HistoryList_V1
 qi2base




 
 
    
   HistoryItem_V1
   AddNumbers
        
     Range: all pages
     Font: Times-Roman (unembedded) 11.0 point
     Origin: bottom centre
     Offset: horizontal 0.00 points, vertical 21.60 points
     Prefix text: ''
     Suffix text: ''
     Colour: Default (black)
      

        
     D:20181112134327
      

        
     1
     1
     
     BC
     
     1
     1
     1
     0
     1
     1
     TR
     1
     0
     0
     192
     72
    
     0
     1
     11.0000
            
                
         Both
         AllDoc
              

       CurrentAVDoc
          

     [Sys:ComputerName]
     0.0000
     21.6000
      

        
     QITE_QuiteImposingPlus4
     Quite Imposing Plus 4.0g
     Quite Imposing Plus 4
     1
      

        
     0
     78
     77
     a1a28cc3-8890-4e17-be02-cb43546c4aaf
     78
      

   1
  

 HistoryList_V1
 qi2base





